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NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.
(A Government of India Undertaking-
Miniratna Company)

(CIN: U74899DL1963PLC003913)

“An 1SO 9001:2008 & 14001:2004 Company”
BEEJ BHAWAN, PUSA COMPLEX
NEW DELHI-110 012 (INDIA)

Website: www.indiaseeds.com
PHONES : 25842383, 25846272, 25842692,
25846295

e-mail — nsc@indiaseeds.com/
mraquim@rediffmail.com

No. 1(51)/2014-CS/NSC

“NOTICFE

Dated: the 19 Sept., 2014

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 51st
Annual General Meeting of the Members of
National Seeds Corporation Limited will be held on
26.09.2014 at 10.00 AM at Registered Office of
National Seeds Corporation Limited, (NSC) Beej
Bhavan, Pusa Complex, New Delhi-110012 to
transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and if thought fit to pass, the
following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:-

1.  “RESOLVED THAT Audited Statement of Profit
& Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2014
and the Balance Sheet as at that date,
together with the Report of the Board of
Directors and the Auditors thereon be and the
same are hereby adopted”.

2.  “RESOLVED THAT a dividend @ 20% of the
Paid up Equity Share Capital on prorata basis
for the Financial Year 2013-14 be and is
hereby declared.”
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“RESOLVED THAT in view of representations
of Branch Auditors and Statutory Auditors of
NSC for increase in their remuneration from
the financial year 2013-2014 and
recommendations of the Board of Directors
at their 255th Meeting held on 31.07.2014
and pursuant to the provisions of Section
224(8)(aa) and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 1956/ Section
142 of the Companies Act, 2013, the approval
of Company be and is hereby accorded for
increase in the existing remuneration by 40%
plus usual TA/DA in accordance with the
Rules of the Corporation for the Financial Year
2013-14 and 2014-15, as per details below:-

i) Statutory Auditors from existing Rs.
1.50 lakhs to Rs. 2.10 lakhs;

ii) Branch Auditors of Regional Office,
Bengaluru from Rs. 20,000/- to Rs.
28,000/-;

iii) Branch Auditor Regional office,
Hyderabad from Rs. 20,000/- to Rs.
28,000/~ ;

iv) Branch Auditor Regional Office,
Pune from Rs. 20,000/- to  Rs.
28,000/-;

V) Branch Auditor Regional Office,
Kolkata from Rs. 20,000/ to
Rs.28,000/- ;

Vi) Branch Auditor Regional office,
Patna from Rs. 20,000/ to
Rs.28,000/- ;

vii) Branch Auditor Regional Office,
Chennai from Rs. 20,000/- to
Rs.28,000/- ;

“Hereu feram strar & o TAuEt =t wifafiqes
e TIEehi U9 e e e & g foa
a4 2013-14 § 37 AHQA H dIfg B 3T
STVIATEH 1 ST gU N FvTeh Hed & i
31.07.2014 W1 §g 255 o g H i FowRI
@ & SAfufEm, 1956w U’ 224 (8)
(k) / HUAT AT, 2013 T 91T 142 &
WY T 31 N g, g B @, &
SO §, fax a9 2013-14 T 2014-15 &
fore fm & FEaER adam e 5 40% +
/ST o gfeg &G FEA F1 HRA

JhR 9§ TR foman STam §:-

() Gifafies /e qieren] i a9 Hid .
1.5 A T . 2.10 ARG dF |

(i) ST R, SHICTE o Il TRl TieTh
1 %. 20,000/~ F 28,000/~ TqH |

(i) &S A, TS, IS ol TeTeh
1 %. 20,000/ T 28,000/~ T |

(v) ST et IO, S o qiiers
%. 20,000/~ 9 28,000/- T |

(v) &g S, hicThldl, M o
T8 i & 20,000/- F 28,000/~ TqH |

(vi) &S R, Y1, e o Tiee
1 %. 20,000/~ ¥ 28,000/~ T |

(vii) &S e, 918, IR oiEl et
%1 %. 20,000/~ ¥ 28,000/~ T |

(s )
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Branch Auditor Regional Office,
Chandigarh from Rs. 25,000/- to
Rs. 35,000/-;

viii)

Branch Auditor Regional Office,
Lucknow from Rs. 25,000/- to
Rs.35,000/- ;

X) Branch Auditor Regional Office,
Bhopal from Rs. 25,000/ to
Rs.35,000/- ;

Branch Auditor Regional Office,
Jaipur from Rs. 25,000/- to
Rs.35,000/-

Xi)

Total financial implications of the
increase will be Rs 1.48 lakhs per
annum.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Statement
of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st
March, 2014 and the Balance Sheet as at
that date together with the Reports of
Auditors and Directors there on, of
erstwhile State Farms Corporation of India
Limited (SFCI) be and the same are
hereby adopted.”

“RESOLVED THAT a dividend @ 7.50 % of
the paid up Equity Share Capital for the
Financial Year 2013-14 be and is hereby
declared on behalf of erstwhile SFCI.”

“RESOLVED THAT in view of
representations of Statutory Auditors and
Tax Auditors of the erstwhile SFCI for
increase in their remuneration for the
financial year 2013-2014 and
recommendations of the Board of
Directors of NSC at their 255th Meeting
held on 31.07.2014 and pursuant to the

45 <t o1feeh TG 2013-2014
45th Annual Report 2013-2014

(vil)) & AT, TSITE, IME el qieTeh
I E. 25,000/ F 35,000/- I |

&SI AT, TS, TN i I eTeh
I %. 25,000/- § 35,000/- qH |

(ix)
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(x)

(xi) & HETE, ST, I oRa Wi
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provisions of Section 224(8) (aa) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 1956/ Section 142 of
Companies Act, 2013, the approval of the
Shareholders of N.S.C. be and is hereby
accorded for increase in the existing
remuneration by 40% plus usual TA/DA as
per Rules of the Corporation as detailed
below:-

224(8) () / S AYFEH, 2013 & €W
142 o YIGHH TS 3121 AN WaeHi, g g 2,
% STTH |, TehTei ™ 1 & FHIHgER aaam
AT | 40% + AT (I & HrErer
T T & A =79 ®iM €. 25000/~ ) 1 I
B0 T & IRRENR] 1 STTHIGA 5 TR

A WiehR foran S 8-

(a)  Statutory Auditors from existing (%) wifafees oRan 9iemes 1 adaE ®IF % 1.25
fees of Rs. 1.25 lakhs plus taxes to ARG + F GEd T F. 1.75 TG + T 9red |
Rs. 1.75 lakhs plus taxes; .

(b)  Tax Auditors from existing fees of (@) wfoifereh < Tieeh 1 AHH I . 75,000/ -
Rs. 75,000/- plus taxes plus TA/DA + L+ AT/ W H T 1.50 @ + HL +
to Rs. 1.05 lakhs plus taxes plus /e
TA/DA.

7. “RESOLVED that pursuant to the 7. “Hereq femar STrar & Tk ot stfufam, 2013
provisions of Section 148 and other FT YR 148 TS 999 14 (F) (ii) & TEEHI,
appllcab!e provisions, if any of thg ﬁmmmﬂﬁ,'ﬂﬁ{aﬂéﬁ,mﬁ (Sra
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14(a) (ii) .
and other applicable Rules, if any of the qﬁgﬂ © ﬁ'@T witer) e, 2014 % MR
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, H feerer wed gr1 fomi @ 2014-15 & ferg
2014, the actions of the Board of Directors Tgd 37ThT oRaTas TS THHuEY &l AN
in appointing M/s Anika Sabharwal & T T & T H B, 2.00 AT + YTl Td
Assoc1ates. as Cost Auditors at . a 39 T & w9 § 9Rs EFeT feTiF 27.06.
remuneration of Rs. 2.00 Lacs + Service . N
Tax and out of pocket expenses for the 2014 FI FHR T SR Al HT FA
Financial Year 2014-15, vide their Circular gl
Resolution dated 27.06.2014 be and the T < B fafme &
same are hereby ratified”. - .

By the order of Board of Directors of N1 Hed HI SR 4
National Seeds Corporation Limited
(Ht, TTfeRm)
(Mohd. Raquim) Foh ohma
Company Secretary
Place: New Delhi T 78 foeett
NOTES: r—

1. A copy each of Annual Accounts for the

year ending 31st March, 2014 along with 319, 2014 %1 i % fere & T

()
\_/




Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon
in respect of both the Corporations
accompanies this Notice.

. The Audited Annual Accounts for the year

2013-14 have been forwarded to the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(CAG) U/s 619(4) of the Companies Act,
1956. The comments, if any, of the CAG will
be placed before the Shareholders at the
Annual General Meeting.

. A member entitled to attend and Vote at

this meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy
to attend and Vote in his/her place and the
Proxy need not be a member of the
Company.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section
173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956/102 of
Companies Act, 2013 accompanies this
Notice, in respect of items of special
business.

Consents of the Shareholders for convening
the AGM at shorter Notice have been
received pursuant to Section 101 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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All the Members, NSC Ltd., New Delhi.

Hon’ble President of India through Authorised
Representative Shri Ram Kumar, Under
Secretary (Seeds), Ministry of Agriculture,
New Delhi.

Shri V.K. Gaur, Chairman-cum-Managing
Director, National Seeds Corporation Limited,
New Delhi.

Shri Ram Kumar, Under Secretary (Seeds),
GOI, MOA, Krishi Bhavan, New Delhi.

ShriR.K. Mishra, Addl. Commissioner (Seeds),
GOIl, MOA, Krishi Bhavan, New Delhi &
Director NSC.

Shri Dinesh Arora, Dy. Secretary (Fin.), GOI,
MOA, Krishi Bhavan, New Delhi & Director
NSC.

Shri M.M. Sharma, Director (F), National
Seeds Corporation Ltd., New Delhi.

Shri Sanjay Khatal, Director (C), National
Seeds Corporation Ltd., New Delhi.

M/s K.C. Khanna & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Cannaught Place, New Delhi.

M/s Lunawat & Co., Chartered Accountants,
54, Daria Ganj, New Delhi-2.

Shri Kaushik Rakshit, General Manager (F),
NSC Ltd., New Delhi.
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to
Section 173 (2) of the Companies Act,
1956 /Section 102 of the Companies
Act, 2013 relating to Special Business is

Item No. 4

Item No.5

given as under:-

Pursuant to the Provisions of Section
391-394 read with Section 396 of the
Companies Act, 1956, the Petitions
for Amalgamation of SFCI with NSC
were moved by both the Corporations
on 22.1.2014, before the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA) after receipt
of the approval of the Union Cabinet
under Section 396 of the Companies
Act, 1956 from the Administrative
Ministry. After issuing several
instructions for compliance by NSC
& SFCl and making several hearings,
the MCA vide order dated 30.04.2014
conveyed under their letter dated
05.05.2014 approved the Scheme of
Amalgamation of SFCI with NSC to
take effect from 01.04.2014.
Amalgamation has been ordered for
dissolution of SFCI without winding
up. Consequently the Board of
Directors and General Body of
Shareholders of SFCI have become
defunct. Therefore, for the purpose
of getting the adoption of Annual
Accounts of erstwhile SFCI, the same
are being placed before the General
Body of the Shareholders of NSC for
adoption. None of the Directors of
NSC is interested in the Resolution.

In view of the facts reported in the
preceding para, dividend @ 7.5 % of

()

—/
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SHUAT ATATTEIH, 1956 ol TRT 173 (2) /
U AW, 2013 Y ART 102 &
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1 AT 1 01.04.2014 § JHET 89 &
faw oot WS WeH w @ T
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(THTS) BT | SHIAT o] THUREIEE
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st U0 § Fa U qedi H eE o
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Item No.6

Item No.7
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the paid up Equity Share Capital is
also being declared on behalf of
erstwhile SFCI for which the approval
of the Shareholders of NSC is
required. None of the Directors of
NSC is interested in the Resolution.

The Statutory Auditors and Tax
Auditors are representing for
increase in their remuneration due
to increased volume of their
Business/ transaction/ workload
particularly after amalgamation of
SFCI with NSC. Considering their
request, the Board of Directors of
NSC in their meeting held on
31.07.2014 have recommended for
increase over their remuneration by
40% plus usual TA/DA. None of the
Directors of NSC is interested in the
resolution.

In order to comply with statutory
Provisions, the Board of Directors of
your Corporation have approved the
appointment of Cost Auditors for the
Financial Year 2014-15 at a fees of
Rs. 2.00 lacs + Service Tax and out
of Pocket expenses for which
ratification of the actions of the
Board is solicited. None of the
Directors is interested in the
resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors of
National Seeds Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(Mohd. Raquim)
Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 19.09.2014

—/

e T=A1 6

TS SfoRel IR S W 7.5% hi T I
e =i feman < @1 ¥ e fau
TAUEE & YRRYURI & STIHEA i
STTITIHAl T | 39 Tohed W TI. TE.
& fordlt oft faderes =1 fea 7 7

[Ifafye o/ qdee @ S ol
&Rl § HIE™E / e / HE i
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TICEHE] | TehIehI0l o IYETd 3791 HHe
H gfg T o1 STTeRH fea €| TIeHsE
% e Hea A fers 31.07.2014 &1
Be I d3Hk H Ik AY W fo=m
A Y 3T AIGA | 40% +IT/SIT i
gfg T I FaRIRET Fi | 39 Fhed |
. T, 9t & fordt off faderes =1 fea =i
i

e T 7

qifafees Taeml & STUeH %l T8 g,
s T & feee Hed ¥ foa au
2014-15 & f&TT %. 2.00 @G + TR
TR A O TE I AN el YeTeh shi

Frgfert =1 eTgeie foran & e R sfurgfie
1 3T T | 39 Hohod R TA. TH. H &
el oft feerer o1 fea =1 %

T o e fafies &
Ry tea wit 3T A
Sd/-

(uit. Trfepm)

FHU e

T 78 fooett

/‘W: 19 TR, 2014
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NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government of India Undertaking - Miniratna

Company)

* FROM THE DESK OF CMD, NSC

515" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Dear Shareholders,

1.

I warmly welcome to esteemed
Shareholders at the 51 Annual General
Meeting of your Corporation. Before coming
up on other matters at this occasion, |
would like to inform you that vide Order
dated 30.04.2014 of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA), the amalgamation
of State Farms Corporation of India Limited
(SFCI) with National Seeds Corporation
Limited (NSC) has taken place w.e.f.
01.04.2014. Consequently SFCI stands
dissolved without winding up w.e.f.
01.04.2014. Therefore, the Directors’
Report and Annual Accounts for the
Financial Year 2013-14 of the erstwhile SFCI
are also placed before the Shareholders of
the NSC for adoption as the Board of
Directors and General Body of Shareholders
of erstwhile SFCl are no longer in existence.

As such Iam happy to place before you the
Audited Annual Accounts along with
Reports of the Directors and Auditors
thereon for the Financial Year 2013-14 in
respect of NSC as well as SFCI. Since the
Audited Annual Accounts along with
Annexures of both the Corporations are
already with you for some time, now,
therefore, for the sake of brevity, | may be
permitted to take the same as read.

45 ot anfees fTdie 2013-2014
45th Annual Report 2013-2014
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Like the previous years, | kept up the overall
performance of both the Corporations at
high level undoubtedly with the
Cooperation and guidance of my colleagues
on the Board and Officers & staff of both
the Corporations during the year under
review. | extend my profound gratitude for
continuous patronage, encouragement and
support of the Board and Senior Level
Officers at the Ministry at all occasions
wherever needed. | also acknowledge with
humbleness, the confidence and trust you
reposed on me to this high Office.

PERFORMANCE OF NSCDURING THE YEAR
2013-14.

GENERAL ECONOMIC SCENARIO AND
PERFORMANCE:

Despite international slow down in the
Economic Scenario and wide spread
competitive situation in the domestic and
international markets, the Agriculture Sector
also faced various challenges from the
private players. The further upsets were
also faced by Agriculture Sector from the
natural factors particularly in the areas
where our Units are operating in the
Production and Marketing Activities.
Despite these challenges, your Corporation
has performed well and earned encouraging
revenues.

FINANCIAL FRONT:

We achieved total revenue of Rs. 738.75
Crores as against 691.26 Crores during the
preceding year thereby touching a growth
of 7 %. Profit after Tax was Rs. 54.07 Crores
as against Rs. 44.30 Crores during the last
year.
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Earning per Equity Share of Rs.1000/-each
raised from Rs. 1953.19 to Rs.2383.76 (after
adjusting the extra ordinary items), thus
earning per Equity Share was increased by
Rs. 430.57.

Considering the above increase in Revenue,
Profit and EPS, the expenses remained Rs.
657.06 Crores as against Rs. 629.99 Crores
in the last Year.

Bonus Equity Shares of Rs.1000/- each to
the quantum of 20619 Equity Shares were
issued to the Government of India thereby
the Equity Base was enlarged to Rs. 2268
Lakhs.

Availed CC Limit attracted an interest
burden of Rs. 160.93 Lakhs in comparision
to Rs.494.79 Lakhs during the last year due
to effective Cash Management.

DIVIDEND:

Your Board of Directors have recommended
for declaration of Dividend @ 20 % on pro-
rata basis on the paid-up Equity Share
Capital of the Corporation thereby
absorbing an amount of Rs. 482.60 Lakhs
including dividend distribution tax of Rs.
70.10 Lakhs in the Year.

EFFECTS OF AMALGAMATION OF SFCI
WITH NSC:

The two giant PSUs engaged in the seed
activities in the Public Sector have now
become one and as such the NSC is now
placed as Apex Level Seed Production
Company in the Public Sector in the Country.
NSC is already holding the “B” schedule
status with ISO Certifications and is likely

I
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to lead the way for Schedule “A” PSU. The
resources like Land, Manpower, Plants,
Machineries, Equipments, Technologies,
Research and Development (R&D) and
Finance have now been unified thereby
enabling NSC to not only meet the targets
under MoU which is entered into with the
Government of India every year but also to
dent into other activities for diversification,
Innovation, Exploring Export potential and
other profitable avenues.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The turnover on account of sale of 14,53,070
qgtls. of Certified/quality seeds during the
year fetched Rs.737.52 Crores as against
the last year of 15,56,025 qtls. The reasons
for reduction in quantitative terms were
mainly due to decrease in sale of Wheat
Seed by about 80,000 qgtls., Paddy by 50,000
gtls. The Seeds purchased were however
reduced from 1666791 qtls. to 1428575
gtls. thereby getting the reduction in the
dependency on the external market. The
Corporation has also added Warehousing
capacity of 34,600 qtls. for storage of its
seed and Processing capacity was
increased to the extent of 2,40,000 qtls.
besides improvement in the quality
parameters.

PERFORMANCE OF SFCI:

Like NSC, SFCI also faced the depressed
economic and competitive situation from
the domestic and international Private
Players in the Seed Sector but during the
period under review, SFCI performed well
by earning a total revenue of Rs. 523.35
Crores as against 485.55 Crores during the
last year. The Profit after Tax was, however,

-
-

\Y%

)

reSIfTeh &5 IUShH i ST T R o
1 T ST T | 4, SR, T, wei=d,
S GHIEA BT 376 Thiehol 8 T § ey
TATEE! 7 Hhad I I8 9Rd TR & 919
fohT T THEiaT A9 & ded HufRa oredi =
gIfgel &id afeess fafasfietor, Famr, fama
T GUTEATST TR 3T AT9YE Hidehelldl Sidl
31 Tfafafed § qow i @ feu off geam &
TE T

HeTerTaTeh fafsreeand:

8 & TR 14,53,070 fFeea ymiford / Torasn
et Sisht bl Tkl & RO HRER fawe oo
% 15,56,025 fred i gaH | %. 737.52 S
@I | oot fohw 7T sitsii st 7 H SH T&A
&9 H 80000 ez g & &t 31R 50000 forieat
o1 % S o B e @ g B
Brelifer oSl o1 ®RIE 1566791 faeea 4
1428575 fodical 1 g8, a8 9l IeR W
ol & it o1E | o 3 o9 Sifsil & YeRu
& AU 34600 forcieet WERUT &rHdl SQTE © qo
TUET % Al H FUR & ST 2,40,000
forged Y HHT qoh TEEHIOT AT hl ST
T

WA T i o1 s fAeures:

.o ot 9ifq, L. o S sa |
3R TeT TR sRe] qen Sfaxrser fsit swufai
Y gfaeadt feafa=i =1 wm=n & 9211 fohg
TEMA Fafy & SRH, WO T fose
oo & S AT %. 485.55 FHUES & Toled
T H ¥, 523.35 HAUS I el qord 3TfSia

(



Rs.41.84 Crores as against Rs. 42.58 Crores
during the last year. The Profit has gone
down due to damage of crops by rains &
hail storm at the time of maturity in Farms.
Loss was further on account of lower stock
value of Guar price; employee cost
increased by Rs. 9.00 Crores; negative
inflation in case of Gram and Groundnut
crops.

DIVIDEND & RESERVES:

In spite of these factors, SFCl has continued
to pay a Dividend of 7.5 % on the Paid up
Equity Shares Capital for the Financial Year
2013-14 which will absorb Rs. 2.36 Crores
besides the provisions towards dividend
Distribution Tax, CSR Funds and transfer to
General Reserves and Surplus Accounts.

PRODUCTION FRONT:

Production performance during the year
have faced challenges mainly due to natural
factors but the Corporation has stood it
optimum level from its resources and
strategies. Total Seed production of the
Corporation was 5,81,087.96 qtls. as
against the 7,52,949.97 qtls. during the last
year. The reason for reduction in production
was due to adverse effect of heavy rains at
the time of maturity stage of the Soyabean
crop.

Nalhati Farm at West Bengal.

It may also be mentioned that after closure
of Central State Farm, Bahraich, an attempt
has been made by the Management to get
a substitute by opening a mini Farm at
Nalhatti at West Bengal which was opened
during the Financial Year under report and

)
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started production during the later part of
the year.

Certain Tractors, Combines, Fertilizer
Spreaders and Electronic Weigh Bridge
were also added in the machinery fleet of
the Corporation which are worth to Rs.
371.00 Lakhs. Certain other constructions
work were also undertaken at the Farms
with an expenditure of Rs. 396.29 Lakhs
with the support of Government of India.
Certain new initiatives have also been taken
by the Corporation to further improve the
Production, Engineering and Marketing
activities in the Corporation.

MANPOWER DEVELOPMENT :

Both the Corporations are making serious
efforts to boost the morale, financial
upliftment and welfare of their Workers and
Staff as a token of regards and their better
prospects.

FUTURE OUTLOOK:

After the unification of SFClI & NSC
undoubtedly the resources of NSC have
increased to high extent on the Production,
Engineering, Marketing and Financial
fronts. There is technically qualified team
of Officers, staff and experienced workers
who are taking the Seed Production at high
level. Therefore, we may hope that the
Corporation will further come-up even
facing the national and internal challenges
not only in seed activities but also in other
allied and diversified activities.

MOU RATING:

Performance of NSC and SFCI have been
adjudged as “Excellent” during 2012-13 by

)
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(ii)

(iii)

DPE. This is being informed as the
information was confirmed after the
previous AGM.

COMPLIANCE ASPECTS:

We feel proud to inform you that the
Ministry of Agriculture, Government of
India have recommended the DPE to grade
both the Corporations as “Excellent” in
the matter ofimplementation of Corporate
Governance Guidelines for the Financial
Year 2013-14.

In so for as NSC is concerned, due to non-
appointment of Independent Directors on
the Board, the Audit Committee could not
be reconstituted for which the matter is
pending with the Ministry of Agriculture
for consideration. However, in SFCI there
were 3 Independent Directors who were
regularly holding the Audit Committee
Meetings for discharging the functions as
enshrined in the Corporate Governance
Guidelines of the DPE. Both the
Corporations have, however, complied
with the Corporate Governance
Guidelines.

Regarding Corporate Social
Responsibilities (CSR) and Research &
Development (R&D), both the
Corporations are performing well by
preferring the achievement of full targets
as stipulated in the MoU entered into with
the Government of India. In addition there
are other Committees like Remuneration
Committee, Steering Committee,
Grievance Committee etc. in the
Corporation. To conclude, both the
Corporations were fully complying all the
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applicable Laws, Guidelines etc. which
were applicable to them.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

| take this opportunity to place my sincere
thanks and regards to Hon’ble Minister for
Agriculture, the Hon’ble Minister of State
for Agriculture, the Secretary (A&C), the
Joint Secretary (Seed) and other Officers in
the Ministry of Agriculture. | am also grateful
to Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
the Statutory and Branch Auditors of the
Corporations for their support and
guidance. | would also like to place on
record my sincere thanks and high
appreciation to my esteemed colleagues on
Board and to all the Officers and staff of
both the Corporations who have provided
every possible guidance, support and
assistance to the Management in achieving
the targets. On behalf of the Shareholders
and Management, | also convey my sincere
thanks to the Bankers, Customers and other
Stake Holders, for their continued support,
confidence and trust bestowed upon your
Corporations. | have a strong belief that
with such dedicated and hard working
workforce coupled with valuable support of
our esteemed stakeholders and enlarge
treasure of resources, Corporation will
establish further high ups and milestones
in the years to come.

(Vinod Kumar Gaur)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 26th September, 2014.

*

This does not purport to be a part of the
proceedings of 51 Annual General
Meeting.
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders of NSC,

1.

At the Outset, your Directors would like to
inform that vide order Dated 30.04.2014 of
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), the
Amalgamation of State Farms Corporation of
India Limited (SFCI) with National Seeds
Corporation Limited (NSC) has taken place
w.e.f. 01.04.2014. Consequently, upon filing
of order of MCA with the ROC on 16.05.14,
SFCI stands dissolved without winding up
w.e.f. 01.04.2014. Therefore, the Directors’
Report and Annual Accounts for the year
2013-14 are placed before the Shareholders
of NSC.

As such your Directors have the pleasure of
presenting the 45" Directors’ Report of the
erstwhile SFCI along with the Audited
Accounts and the Auditors’ Report for the year
ending 31 March, 2014.

PERFORMANCE DURING 2013-14

Your Corporation has achieved a total
Revenue of Rs. 523.35 Crores during the
financial year 2013-14, with an increase of
Rs. 37.80 Crores thereby registering a growth
of 7.78 % over the previous year. The
Corporation’s Profit After Tax stood at Rs.
41.84 Crores. This is earned by the company
which was possible through effective steps
such as controlling product mix of crops,
increase in cultivated area and other cost
control measures implemented. It is expected
that the company would contribute a large to
NSC with whom it stands amalgamated.
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Summarized figures in comparison to last
year are given below: (Rs. in crores)

Particulars Previous Year | Current Year
2012-13 2013-14
Total Revenue 485.55 523.35
Profit/(Loss)before Tax| 57.77 60.29
Profit/(Loss) after tax 42.58 41.84

5. CAPITAL STRUCTURE:

(Rs. in crores)

Share Capital 2012-13 2013-14
Authorized Capital 148.61 148.61
Paid up Capital 31.49 31.49

fser af @ o # wfera s T Ry
Mg - (6.37_@@3#)

ICERU fioar ad | =re] ad
2012-13 2013-14
FH o 485.55 523.35
IR qd oM™/ (BT1) 57.77 60.29
PR AT o / (BT) 42.58 41.84
qofl |
(W0 PRI H)
IR goll 2012-13 2013-14
Hfepa goit 148.61 148.61
Fehell Yol 31.49 31.49

THE DETAILS OF VARIATIONS IN
TURNOVER AND EXPENDITURE AS
COMPARED TO LAST YEAR ARE INDICATED
IN THE APPENDIX.

DIVIDEND AND RESERVES:

Your Directors propose to pay a Dividend
of 7.5 % on the paid up Equity Share Capital
for the Financial Year 2013-14 which
amounts to Rs. 2,36,17,275/- besides
provisions for Dividend Distribution Tax.
Further, a sum of Rs. 40,13,756.00 towards
CSR Funds and Rs. 1.56 Crores is proposed
to be transferred to General Reserves and
balance amount will be transferred to
Surplus Accounts under the Head “Reserves
and Surplus” in the Books of Accounts.

(22)
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2

MY U4 3rRfera fafer -

fa<i o 2013-14 & folv 3w Jed gRT
bl SfFaCT TR Yol IR 7.5% B R A
STIRT & I T Ud & | forgasT _Ir
ATTET fIAROT R & foU UTaer= & 3Telrar w0
2,36,17,275/- §c1 & | HoRawyd 4l T
IR, &. foly w0 40,13,756.00 &I IR 3R
. 1.56 BRIS DI AT RoTdd iR 2y i
H ARG BRP RIS A vd ey
MY & TEdT T8I M I Wl H AT BRA
BT UTT B |




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSIS
REPORT:

A Report on Management Discussions and
Analysis (MDA) forms part of this Report
which interalia deals with the operations
and future prospects of the Corporation.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

A separate Section on Corporate
Governance forming part of this Report
along with a Certificate from a Practicing
Company Secretary on Compliance of
Corporate Governance Guidelines asissued
by the Department of Public Enterprises
during 2010 is annexed herewith.

However, it is relevant to mention
that the Deptt. of Public Enterprises, DPE,
Govt. of India is likely to Grade SFCI as
“Excellent” for the year 2013-14 in the
matter of compliance of Corporate
Governance Guidelines.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The affairs of the Corporation are governed
by the Board of Directors with mandate to
oversee the Corporation’s strategic
directions, review and monitor corporate
performance, ensure regularity, compliance
and to safeguard the interest of the
shareholders. The sanctioned strength of
the Board of Directors as per Articles of
Association of the Corporation is 15, against
which the Administrative Ministry has
appointed only 6 Directors. The Directors
on the Board of Corporation were as under:-

10.
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yey g4l X _fazaiver Ruid -

g&e =l SR fIgeryor (TH 1 1) IR U Rure
39 RUI &1 Ud 91T 8, S 3 91l &
AT T & garerd iR ATd) FTarel
BT qUI Bl B |

kS 2 1 5 s

Y 2010 # i T fPIRT §RT SIRY T4
affereme faen—Frdel & rgure H BRIk
FHUAT Afgd | U Y- & A1 9
RArE &1 91T 9999 aTell =T SIS &
TH YoIdh ©S 39S A1 Hel | & |

Bl I8 Sca@- g 8 fb e Sem
faarr, i, TRa R 7 TR
R4 R E A e e o A e Y 1
feem—fderl & squres @& W9y A qo
2013-14 & fay ‘dgad=r aoft # gvfiag
foar 2 |

e dsd :

e @& @ @1 fFFe foee 4sd g™
T & BRI, e @1 S, TS
e @1 FHien iR srdleror, R,
AU GRed R AR YIR gRPI B
fed aRefur & afdeer W fbar Sar g |
DI AR B IR e Jed B
W AT 15 B, RTAa! Jof 3 uRidfieh
HATAT = Bact 6 ez Fga fbu &, A
& e Hed & FQReTor (FgaR & —
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i.  ShriVinod Chairman w.e.f.
Kumar Gaur cum 08.10.2010
Managing *
Director
ii. ShriR.K. Mishra| Official w.e.f.
Director 27.11.2013
iii. Shri Dinesh Official w.e.f.
Arora Director 10.12.12
iv. ShriP.D. Non-Official | w.e.f.
Karandikar Director 23.07.2010
IAS (Retd.)
v. Dr. Sain Non-Official | w.e.f.
Dass Director 01.06.2012
vi. Dr.N.S. Non-Official | w.e.f.
Malhi Director 01.06.2012

(1) =0 fae @aR. | feue— WEsich
e Fe—vse |08.10.2010 &
IBERIED
(2) 5 R ®. s | RBN IERIGY
IBEXIED 27.11.2013 9
(3) s fa=1er SRIeT | SR IERIEY
fiesrs |10.12.2012 &
(4) 1 Q=L Had| IR ARBN IERIED
CIFAGEH fiqors |23.07.2010 9
GRIRED)
(5) =fo € T | IR TWRaN et
feers |01.06.2012 &
(6) Sf0 TA.TH. IR WRERI fedt®
G fagers  |01.06.2012 &

During the Financial Year 2013-14, the Board
of Directors of your Corporation had met on
29.4.13, 20.8.13, 20.9.13, 28.11.13, 11.01.14 &
5.3.14.

* Consequent upon his appointment as
Chairman-cum-Managing Director in National
Seeds Corporation Ltd., his resignation has been
accepted by the Ministry vide letter dated
10.06.2013. During the year Shri Gaur has been
functioning as CMD, SFCI on additional charge basis
as directed by the Ministry.

faftra a9 2013-14 & SR, 3MmUa 7 @
feere "o o fadie 29-04-13, 20.08.13,
20.09.13, 28.11.13, 11.01.14 T4 05.03.14 &I
I8P DI |

* I ot A fofies & orege—dag—vee
e & w0 d Fgfad & woRawy, #3101 &
T3 f&I 10.06.2013 ERT IhT SHITHI BN DN
form & | 9 @ SR A faAe HER TS,
HAT & IR SAfRed PRIMR & 3TeR
R YRI5 B 7 fafice & srede—ds—
ydy feee & WU H PRIRA © |

—/




11.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
UNDER SECTION 217 (2AA) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956:

In terms of the requirements of Section 217
(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your
Directors declare-

that in the preparation of the Annual
accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed.

that the Directors had adopted relevant
accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the Company for
that period.

that the Directors had taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other
irregularities.

after the completion of restructuring,
the Corporation has been declared as
turnaround company by the BRPSE
during March, 2011. SFCI has already
been running into profits, paying
dividends and continuing in the
business efficiently. Therefore, the
Accounts of the Corporation have been
prepared on the basis of On Going
concern.
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11. Ul A9 1956 dI gRT 217 (2

Q) &I ATl | 3D FRual &)
e —

U SfSTIH 1956 BT &RT 217 (2 TQ) BT
STUTETT ¥ Y QI |9 $Rd & —

5 arfife orar GaR FRA H AT TR
Al BT TguTer o ar 2 |

& fAreere! =1 T eraTHRvr T TS
g 3R S9dT Idd wY | AN fhar § derr
facig a¥ & ofd § HUAl & HraT qAT I
A & foIU HU= & o IR BT Bl &l
IR Sfra Rafd w=gqa & & fow W
Ao SR srgae fbu € S Sfea siiR
faqpaa § |

o fraerl 7 BuHl &1 uRFufcal o et
PR TJAT YIS SR = A
BT AP+ AR I T & forg AfSfraq &
SUSHl & MTAR YA oIEThRl Rebprs
GH @ oy S iR wafe Araerr <l
o |

gTied Q)1 8M & uwerd, e @1 AT,
2011 & SRF SraRdITas. g1 gfaafdd
FHUT AT AT 57 gt & | IRAg I
B TH U W B g% H Gd @
IR T BUT & AR FRISAAIdD SR
H 9N gs © | o v @ oial &l =mql
YIS (319 ST H=a+) 3R TR TIR
forar Tar 2 |
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12.

AUDITORS OF THE CORPORATION:

M/s Lunawat & Co., New Delhi were
appointed by CAG as Statutory Auditors of
the Corporation and to also conduct audit
of the Accounts of CRO and Head Office at

New Delhi and Consolidation of
Corporation’s Accounts.
M/s Dinesh Pipara & Co. Raichur

Karnataka, M/s Jain Mittal Chaudhary &
Associates, Hisar, M/s B.K. Gupta & Co.,
Lucknow, M/s Jain Chatterji & Associates,
Bhopal, M.P., M/s Dhakkar & Co., Jaipur,
M/s Shankar P. Agarwal, Sriganganagar and
M/s B.S. Sahay & Co., Kolkata (WB) were
appointed as Branch Auditors to conduct the
audit of the Units of the Corporation.

13. AUDITORS’ REPORT:

14.

The report of Auditors together with the
Management’s reply as also Comments of
the Comptroller & Auditor General of India
together with clarifications of the
Management thereon forms part of the
Annual Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &
OUTGO:

The Corporation has been taking every step
to conserve the fuel and electrical energy
at Farms, R.Os. as well as at Headquarters.
Effective monitoring and surprise checks are
being done for ensuring compliance and
instructions in this regard. Besides, Farms
Officials are sharing vehicles to minimise
fuel consumption. Further, the old tractors,

12. frm & @ Wae -

13.

14.

(26)
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Ud HBl S@uNIed gR1 | B it
g wWige g A T 7 9 e
g Pl iR 7 faeell Rerd gwarery
B Gl BT ABAU AR FH & QN olk@l Bl
3T Y < AT THIBRYT BT BRI 4T B[

HE A, T U U, TEASH, HAH oI
TFPR TS HUN STIYR, HE T Ul nrard,
S TR 3R A9 1U.E8 Ud Huel,
PreTdhdl (9080) A @& SHISAT & 3fDeTvl
T AT o Werd fgad Ry g |

dErdEsl o Ruid :

Y @ SR @ <A1 oIETINIeTd! dT Rard
TAT AT BT YT B WEIHIOT B AT R
a1 Rard &1 9T |

Soil dveror, gtenfie) smie 3 fagzh
HqaT 3f6i4 UG <Y -

e, Bl Td e el ok | g
J&Ter # 389 iR g Soif & w=err
P BXEH T PR VG & | g9 Hey H
Sl @1 urerd JRREd dee v g
R Torr sifgs oieror fy o1 @ § |
P AR, B ATBRITT 67 BT g
Bg el @l 9reRl @R | § | 39D
AfIRed, R Sdexi, drarsHl AR 7=, ST




15.

16.

17.

18.

combines and machineries which were
consuming high degree of fuel are being
phased out in regular manner to save the
energy and new machinery fleet is being
installed to save energy and to increase
production.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

For the purpose of increasing the
production, the Corporation has been
adopting latest technology and techniques
and making new additions in its machinery
fleets.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO:

There was no export or import of seeds by
your Organization during the year under
report. Therefore, there was no earning in
Foreign Exchange. However, a sum of
Rs. 1,46,312.00 has beenincurredin Foreign
Exchange on the official foreign tour of one
Officer.

PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES:

Particulars of employees as required under
Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956
read with the Companies (Particulars of
Employees) Rules, 1975, may be treated as
nil.

BUY BACK OF SHARES:

There was no buy back of shares and
therefore, the information pursuant to
Section 217 (2B) may be treated as nil.

15.

16.

17.

18.
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19.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on record their high
appreciation for the timely help and
financial support provided by the Ministry
of Agriculture, Government of India and
other Central/ State Government
Departments and also of the valued
customers for their continued support and
cooperation. The Board also appreciates
the team efforts and cooperation of workers,
employees and Officers of the Corporation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(V. K. Gaur)

Chairman cum Managing Director

Dated:13.08.2014
Place: New Delhi.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS &
ANALYSIS REPORT

(Annexure to Directors’ Report)

»  Industry Structure and Development:-

State Farms Corporation of India Limited was
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 to
discharge vital task of Seed Production to enable
the farmers to multiply for feeding the millions of
the Country. It has been functioning as a
Mechanism in sustaining the Food Security of the
Country. SFCl has been able to achieve those goals
by serving the Nation with the same spirit and
intent for which it was incorporated. It is also on
the path to grow more scientifically tested seeds
for enabling the country to grow more for the self-
dependency of the Nation.

CORPORATE OUTLOOK:

A. Agricultural Activities

Operational highlights

3 Sowing was done in 19,002 ha. area at the
Farms during the year 2013-14 against

17140 ha. area sown in during 2012-13.

X Increase in total seed production estimated
34,000 qtls. over the previous year at the
Farms.

3 Sorghum seed production under buy-back
Agreement with Directorate of Sorghum

Research at Raichur farm.
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gaeg g4t AR fagedyer Raid
(Freersl @1 Ruld &1 sgq9)

> ST _A¥EHr ud Qe —
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<> A large quantity of seed production of new
varieties having specific characters like
biotic and abiotic stress tolerance under
Wheat, Gram, Paddy crops etc.

<> Test Stock seed production (1,058 qtls.) of
newly identified varieties of Paddy, Wheat,
Barley and Gram.

X Breeder seed production of Moong, Urd,
Gram, Wheat, Lentil and Field Pea crops at
Farms.

The detailed performance during the year
2013-14 is reported as follows:-

Area sown

During the year under Report 19,002 ha.
area sown in Kharif and Rabi seasons. In
comparison to last year, 1,862 ha. area is sown
more. The details thereof are given as under:-

< TG, T, UM oS B & A=l fAfRkre
Ol S SIS G 3foifdes a=Ta Afo[dT arel!
s et &1 g1 w31 H 9 e |

fl @1 e Tid diol Sdreq (1,058
fad0) |

< BE ORI, S, IAT, g, TR AR Hies
ek Budll B g diol IcTe |
Y 2013—14 & SRME @GR IR B e
Rard frrgar 28—

T AT 84

T 9¥ & SRME &l TG WRI% A7 H
19,002 BFCIR &3 qT AT | gd a9 I Jer T A
1,862 BdeIRX & Afdd IO7 MAT B | acdesl

fexor fraR € —

(In hectare) EFRA H)

Season 2013-14 2012-13
LKk 2013-14 2012-13

Kharif 5,531.3 3,892.2 - 5531.3 3.892.2
Rabi 13,471.1 13,247.8 <@ 13,471.1 13,247.8
Total 19,002.4 17,140.0 Exql 19,002.4 17,140.0
The details of crop group-wise area sown are  g¥gaR Bucl §3M$ A BT fawga fAa=or fFifad
reported as under:- 3
Group 2013-14 2012-13 e 2013-14 2012-13
Cereals 4,993.8 4,057.2 31Tl 4,993.8 4,057.2
Pulses 8,046.3 8,112.2 qelg-d 8,046.3 8,112.2
Oilseeds 2,754.4 2,955.0 farere=t 2,754.4 2,955.0
Others 3,207.9 2,015.6 bkl 3,207.9 2,015.6
Total 19,002.4 17,140.0 2 19,002.4 17,140.0




Seed Production

The Test Stock and Foundation seed production has
been increased over the last year production. The
seed production under different categories is
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(i) o1 ScareA

X I Td MR §I51 Sq1e- # o ay
@ o # Ifg g8 © | fafa= aifvwi & aga I

reported as under:- Seare @ Ruré g 1 18 7 -

(in gtls.) (fad #)
Category 2013-14 2012-13 ER| 2013-14 2012-13

(Estimated) (alﬂqTﬁ?r)

Test Stock 1,058.21 963.30 T Th 1,058.21 963.30
Breeder 2,370.44 3,268.74 PNEG 2,370.44 3,268.74
Foundation 46,135.50 42,670.42 STENT 46,135.50 42,670.42
Certified 5,31,523.81 | 7,06,047.51 | | O 5,31,523.81 7,06,047.51
Total 5,81,087.96 | 7,52,949.97 B 5,81,087.96 7,52,949.97
The crop group-wise total seed production is g WEIR &d ot ST a1 Raid
reported below:- frTER @ —

(in qtls.) (Fot )
Group 2013-14 2012-13 ait 2013-14 2012-13

(Estimated) CRGUES))

Cereals 3,58,962.83 2,94,532.82 AT 3,58,962.83 2,94,532.82
Pulses 1,16,532.80 2,38,664.73 Qi 1,16,532.80 2,38,664.73
Oilseeds 92,886.58 2,10,794.07 faesa 92,886.58 2.10,794.07
Fibres 564.30 43630 | | e waor 564.30 436.30
Others 12,141.45 8,522.05 = 12.141.45 8.522.05
Total 5,81,087.96 7,52,949.97 Tl 581.087.96 752.049.97
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Crop-wise seed production

(iii) BIg—aR_doicared

Pulses T
(in gtls.) (ﬁa ﬁ)
Crops 2013-14 2012-13 Bee 2013-14 2012-13
(Estimated) CRGUES))

Gram 96,638.60  1,90,304.73 Rl 96,638.60 1,90,304.73
Arhar 5,014.70 7,862.58 IRER 5,014.70 7,862.58
Moong 2,188.48 11,169.52 qr 2,188.48 11,169.52
Urd 1763.82 1061509 | | SS% 1,763.82 10,615.09
Lentil 6,512.21 332548 | | TR 6,512.21 3,325.48
Moth 164.72 2,508.38 s 164.72 2,508.38
= 4,250.27 12,878.95

Others 4,250.27 12,878.95
Total 1,16,532.80  2,38,664.73 B 1,16,532.80 2,38,664.73
Qilseeds e
lisee (ﬁa ﬁ)
(inatls.) | gga 2013-14 2012-13

Crops 2013-14 2012-13

(3rgHTIa)
(Estimated) -

et 28,530.40 83,431.10

Groundnut 28,530.40 83,431.10
Rapeseed/Mustard 20,509.13 15,593.81 20,509.13 15,593.81
Soybean 43,751.02  1,11,769.16 SIRICIE 43,751.02 1,11,769.16
Others 96.03 — ;A 96.03 —
Total 92,886.58 2,10,794.07 XS] 92,886.58 2.10,794.07

)
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Cereals

(in_gtls.)
Crops 2013-14 2012-13

(Estimated)

Wheat 2,59,452.44 2,08,502.90
Paddy 50,303.55 42,688.61
Barley 31,890.70 25,958.90
Maize 13,406.59 15,643.53
Others 3,909.55 1,738.88
Total 3,58,962.83 2,94,532.82
Fibres/Others

(in_gtls.)
Crops 2013-14 2012-13

(Estimated)

Cotton 532.00 428.50
Jute 32.30 7.80
Others 12,141.45 8,522.05
Total 12,705.75 8,958.35
Grand 5,81,087.96 7,52,949.97
Total Seeds

STl
(fat #)

B 2013-14 2012-13

(3rgTfra)
LK 2,59,452.44 2,08,502.90
€T 50,303.55 42,688.61
i 31,890.70 25,958.90
AGHT 13,406.59 15,643.53
I 3,909.55 1,738.88
o 3,58,962.83 2,94,532.82
M A /3

(foat #)

B 2013-14 2012-13

(3rgaTra)
HUT 532.00 428.50
ST 32.30 7.80
I 12,141.45 8,522.05
oA 12,705.75 8,958.35
o fiT 5,81,087.96 7,52,949.97

W% HIT & SR, A€ SATed &3 8

During Kharif season, the Soybean crop seed
production adversely affected due to heavy rains
at the maturity stage of the crop in Soybean growing
areas. The major shortfall in seed production under

B & URIFET WR TR AR 981 & BRI
A dIS IATed Uidad w9 | g41fad
B T | W% AR & A Al | I
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various crops has been experienced at Regional
Offices due to non-supply of seeds by the Seed
Growers in both Kharif and Rabi seasons. The
production especially in Kharif season crops has
also been adversely affected at the Farms due to
delay in monsoon rains during sowing and crop
growth period as well as excessive rains at the
maturity stage of the crops.

Similarly, the production of Rabi crops at
the Farms have suffered because of no winter rains
during crop growth period as well as damage of
crops at maturity stage by hailstorms and rains.

The farm-wise area sown and seed
production status is given as under:-

1. Suratgarh
Area sown

(in hectare)
Season 2013-14 2012-13
Kharif 1,510.2 1,088.8
Rabi 5,188.6 5,138.2
Total 6,698.8 6,227.0

IATEH §RT dIST BT AT & BIROT &
PRIl IR A= Bl & T diof SedTa
H UG P 6 DI T8 | BET TR STed
R ©Riw J9F H e gais 9 B
g 7afd & SR AFRIA H ¥ & BRI R
ST YR BHA! &l IR WR UR FITeD
IIRET & HROT Ufdarel w9 | YATFAT ol & |

A TR, B R W BAd SAeT B
I BAS ghg D QR AlQAl I aIRer =
B @ W B URUFEd] WR W AT
T AT TR & HIROT & BT ATHAT DRl
ush |

BHIR a5 &F IR dio It Rerfa
forTgaR € -

1. YXdTe
g1 AT &8

(BT #)
A A 2013-14 2012-13
TRI% 1,510.2 1,088.8
kGl 5,188.6 5,138.2
ExSl 6,698.8 6,227.0

)

3

4
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Seed Production

(in gtls.)
Season 2013-14 2012-13
(Estimated)
Kharif 9,957.97 6,399.52
Rabi 53,304.98 40,963.25
Total 63,262.95 47,362.77
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oS
(foa =)
IR 2013-14 2012-13
(3rgara)
LGEiEY 9,957.97 6,399.52
&l 53,304.98 40,963.25
o 63,262.95 47,362.77

It may be seen from the above that during the year
2013-14, the total area was sown 6,699 ha. in both
Kharif and Rabi seasons. There is an increase of
472 ha. area in sowing during both seasons.
During Kharif season, excessive rains received in
the month of August damaged Moong, Urd, Guar
and Jowar crops in an area of 161.7 ha. and severe
attack of White Back Plant Hopper insect affected
the Paddy crop. The adverse climatic conditions
like excessive rains at maturity stage of the crops
with hailstorms, failure of winter rains during crop
growth period in Kharif and Rabi seasons affected
the productivity of all crops. However, the total
seed production is increased over the previous year
in both Kharif and Rabi seasons.

SUYa | I8 <@l S 9ol © b 9y 2013-
14 & SRME, W& qAT W% qE AREl § g
6,699 20 &= d1aT AT | <Al Wil # 91¢ 1Y
83 H 472 Bo @ gfg I | W AT B
SR, 37T |18 H g3 3cdfde a1kl ¥ 161.7 20
&3 W 7, 988, R AR TR Bl &I g8
3R ®IEe 9P wIic BIUR DI P THR &Hel I g
D BAA JAIAd g5 | Ufel Sierary aRRerral
O W% T & AR § BA! ol URdEdl WY
R ATAGIE B AT IR 1R, Bl gl 7dd &
SR A<t auf @l fAthetdr # Y et df Scrgdhd]
P gaIad fHar € | T=If, & wd w@w gl
Al 7 e av o a1 H B diel Sred H
gf& g2 |

2. Sardargarh 2. IMERITE
Area Sown g1 AT &8

(in_hectare) (FaeR #)
Season 2013-14 2012-13 EIESE] 2013-14 2012-13
Kharif 746.8 602.6 ENI% 746.8 602.6
Rabi 3,729.8 3,464.4 &l 3,729.8 3,464.4
Total 4,476.6 4,067.0 B 4,476.6 4,067.0
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"/




TR 59 Y e fafes

b

& ;
Eiif[lgi State Farms Corporation of India Limited

Seed Production

(in gtls.)
Season2013-14(Estimated) 2012-13
Kharif 1,689.09 2,490.47
Rabi 26,220.25 22,419.27
Total 27,909.34 24,909.74

The total area sown during the year 2013-
14 was 4,477 ha. in both Kharif & Rabi seasons.
There is an increase of 410 ha. area in sowing
during both seasons. The production of Kharif crops
at this Farm is decreased over the last year. The
reasons of shortfall in production are delay in Paddy
transplanting and sowing of Moong crop because
of shortage of water supply in canal as well as late
receive of rains, severe attack of whiteback plant
hopper In Paddy crop and shortage of irrigation
water in the canal for timely irrigation.

In Rabi season, the production is increased
over the previous year. However, the Rabi season
crops has been adversely affected because of no
winter rains during crop growth period as well as
excessive and frequent rains during crop harvesting
period.

E 1S SIS Gl

(fed )
#EH 2013-14 (IrTATHQ) 2012-13
TRI% 1,689.09 2,490.47
RGll 26,220.25 22,419.27
&l 27,909.34 24,909.74

¥ 2013-14 & SR, TAH Ud &1 GIA1 AR
# @ 4,477 B0 &F a1 AT | A ANAT B
SR ¢ T &3 H 410 20 H gfE g8 © | 89
B R W% Bl d ST H Uwel ¥ @l
T H B 3 B | Rl # uTHT YT @l HH
B AI—ATYT <R ¥ IR BT Iolg | &1+ 0TS iR
T HHA DI gals § o1, 9 BHA R RBI5C 9b
wic BWR Pl b1 TR el 3R a7y R Riars
% forg ek # Riarg o o o, Sared | &
I B PRI B |

& Hgd H, fTd af @ g | Sred 9e
g | Ty < 4| @ weel Bad gfg sy &
IR IS P a9 T B & AT B BAA Bl
AT & SR D T D IR B BRI

Ui w9 | 9T &8 © |

3. Slaw
Z. Jetsar ST T A

rea sown (in_hectare) (B )

Season 2013-14 2012-13 e 2013-14 2012-13
Kharif 1,463.8 1,206.0 - 14638 1206.0
Rabi 2,183.9 2,439.8 < 2183.9 2439.8
Total 3,647.7 3,645.8 Gas) 3,647.7 3,645.8




45 ot anfees fTdie 2013-2014
45th Annual Report 2013-2014

Seed Production IS SdTeH
(in gtls.)
Season 2013-14 2012-13 RIE 2013-14 2012-13
(Estimated) (3rgaTTa)
Kharif 3,831.63 2,660.82 TR 3,831.63 2,660.82
Rabi 26,608.05 19,805.50 isll 26,608.05 19,805.50
Total 30,439.68 22,466.32 Bl 30,439.68 22,466.32

The total area sown during the year 2013-14
was 3,648 ha. in both seasons. The seed production
of this Farm in both Kharif and Rabi seasons is more
than the previous year. However, the Kharif crops
of this Farm has also been affected due to delay in
monsoon rains and damage of Moth crop by
excessive rains in the month of August.

During Rabi season, due to sudden change
of canal roster by the Canal Department from 3™
January, 2014, farm received canal water after 18
days closure instead of 8 days. Thus, the timely
irrigation in the Rabi crops could not be done. Due
to hailstorms and thunder storms on 14" May,
matured crops suffered.

gy 2013-14 & SR FHl gaTs &3 3,648
2o BT 39 BM W W% d @ ANA H I
Icred s af | ot gomr ® | gafd, 39 W
R TG Bl A IR H S B 3R
3T HEM H AIH aul I A6 Bl & JHAM
& BROT A JAIIT g9 T |

<& {IH & SR, T8 TR g1R7 3 SN,
2014 ¥ T} IREX H @D gRace wRA B
PRUT IR BT Ul 8 &l & I+ R 18 f&Al &
dT B 91 B R UTK AT | 9 UBR &1 Bl
I FAI R AR T8 B S Gdl | 14 F95 Bl
B AR TS & 12T ATAGIE & BRI YRYF
Hedl B afa ggd |

4. Hisar 4 R
Area Sown IR IREE

(in_hectare) (BFTR ¥)
Season 2013-14 2012-13 A 2013-14 2012-13
harif R 1,409.0 823.3
Khari 1,409.0 823.3 & 6842 Leo1a
Rabi 1,684.2 1,621.4
Total 3,093.2 2,444.7 Bl 3,093.2 2,444.7
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Seed Production IS SdTeH
(in gtls.) (ﬁﬁ; ﬁ-)
Season 2013-14 2012-13 I RSE 2013-14 2012-13
(Estimated) (3]—:[,1=|Tﬁ|ﬁ)
Kharif 2,383.10 2,589.76 TCRIN 2,383.10 2,589.76
Total 24,915.09 22,825.28 Tt 24,915.09 22.825.28

Total area sown during the year 2013-14 was
sown 3,093 ha. There is an increase of 649 ha.
area in sowing during both seasons. Similarly, there
is increase in total seed production also. But the
excessive rains received in Kharif season on 21,
27 and 29 September damaged the crops badly,
which have not only affected the total production
but also deteriorate the seed quality.

Similarly in Rabi season, the heavy rains with
hailstorms and dust storms received on 11" March,
2014, caused lodging in the standing crops. The
early sown Mustard cropin about 200 ha. area at
maturity stage damaged because of such calamity.
Similarly, the Gram crop in about 100 ha. area was
also badly damaged.

Y 2013-14 & SR FA 3,093 50 &
T AT o7 | Sl ARl & QR garg & § 649
80 P! i 8% © | ST UBR, ol §If a1
f g1 g8 B | foreg @Iw WA W 21,27 929
AR &1 9N IR & BRI BHe 9 a8
iR g8 8, 99 9 $ad |t St gwIfad
BT © dfcdd T JUradT HT W1 &fd 95l & |

Sl dRE W &1 Ad # 11 |, 2014 @
I SRETd & A1 ATAgfe AR gt W_I el &
HRYT ! Bl TR T3 & | T 200 20 &
¥ s TS A4l Bl B URUGT IdReT H 9
UHR DI AT & HRY AT g8 | T4 UPR,
I 100 B0 & H T Be |l g9 oRE 9
afod g8 |

5. Raichur
5. 3
Area Sown S
(in_hectare)  siaT AT &
Season 2013-14 2012-13 (BRI #)
L IRSE | 2013-14 2012-13
Kharif 4015 171.5
Rabi 684.6 584.0 LN 401.5 171.5
Total 1,086.1 755.5 il 684.6 584.0
B 1,086.1 755.5
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Seed Production IS SdTeH

(in qtls.) (ﬁif ﬁ-)

Season 2013-14 2012-13 BIRE 2013-14 2012-13

(Estimated) (ergaTfeIa)

Kharif 6,277.39 3,244.20 ChlkZ 6,277.39 3,244.20

Rabi 4,020.04 3,433.30 Al 4,020.04 3,433.30
Bl 10,297.43 6,677.50

Total 10,297.43 6,677.50

This Farm is in the process for bringing new
area under cultivation after cleaning of jungles.
The Total area sown during the year 2013-14 was
1,086 ha. There is an increase of 331 ha. area in
sowing during both seasons. The excessive rains
received in the month of September and October
badly affected all crops except Paddy. However,
there is an increase in total seed production. The
Hybrid seed production and parental line seed
multiplication of Maize, Paddy and Sunflower crops
has been taken at the Farm in both Kharif and Rabi
seasons. The seed production programme of Jowar
and Maize crops has been taken under buy-back
agreement with DSR, Hyderabad and Monsanto. A
part area of the Farm has been given to M/s
Camson for Maize production under MoU entered
between Raichur Farm and M/s Camson.

6. Nalhati (West Bengal)

A new Farm having 20 ha. area situated at
Nalhati District, Birbhum has been taken over from
State Government of West Bengal during the year
2013-14 for seed production activities. In order to
bring available land under cultivation, the jungle
cleaning work has been undertaken during the year.
The seed production activities at this Farm is now
beingimplemented from Kharif 2014.

T8 B ST D AHTS B B 918 P B
TET AT & A B ufshar 3§ § 1 av 2013-14 B
SRM, §eT 1,086 80 &3 917 AT | GF1 ARG B
SR gars &3 ¥ 331 20 &1 gfg g8 © | =R
AR R H g3 AP aIke o1 919 BT BledR
it el B O | gIfad fear € | gef, |
dI51 e # gig 85 © | B R & T TRIH
S AR H HaR i STe iR ATHT, O g
oA BEcll D Ugd TS ol b1 qei
T | €1 T 3R, BERENE 3R AFRC! ¥ JAENG
TSI & d8d SaR 3R AIFBI BAA DI Sl
JaTed P forar AT | IR B AR HAH
SHET © 41 gY AFSIGT SO D T8 BH Bl
% 31 AIdT dI91 IAeT @ folg #9d dAwa
1 fagn T |

6. dAdadl (UR=H 1)

rerr e8], kA Rerd 20 80 &=he Bl
TIT B gy 2013-14 & SRM, 4@ e
Bl AT AHR A Il Icared il &
fou form mar © | N Iy YA Suaes
PR @ IGaW W, I B IRME ST D
ABTS BT B Yo (BT T | 39 BH R
ST IedTeA ARt W% 2014 & wrifaa
DI ST RE E

(%)
\_/
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Total of SFCI Farms

MABLA. BHl R Hd Sdred

Area Sown a7 AT a9
(in_hectare) (%aéaq ﬁf)
Season 2013-14 2012-13 A 2013-14 2012-13
TRIH 5,531.3 3,892.2
Kharif 5,531.3 3,892.2
& 13,471.1 13,247.8
Rabi 13,471.1 13,247.8 el 19.002.4 17.140.0
Total 19,002.4 17,140.0
Seed Production v Sd@reH
(in gtls.) (ﬁi{' ﬁ')
Season 2013-14 2012-13 e 2013-14 2012-13
(Estimated)
. (rganra)
Kharif 24,139.18 17,384.77
TRIH 24,139.18 17,384.77
Rabi 1,32,685.31 1,06,856.84 <& 1,32,685.31 1.06,856.84
The total area sown as well as production in both ] )
Kharif and Rabi seasons as a whole at Farms is T Y GH BT TR T T TN AR
increased over previous year. P ERM Y TV &4F D AT ST H
A Rt a8 o gorvT ¥ 9fE g ¥ |
Regional Offices g srafaa
1.Regional Office, Hyderabad 1 & srfey, eeRmEIg
E 1S SIS
Seed Production (ﬁﬂ- ﬁ-)
(in_gtls.)
S 01314 0213 IR 2013-14 2012-13
eason - -
(Estimated) (srgaTfIa)
Kharif 25,689.62 32,471.34 ENEY 25,689.62 32,471.34
Rabi 29,513.40 94,169.27 94,169.27
Total 55,203.02 1,26,640.61 55,203.02 1,26,640.61

(+0)

RG]l 29,513.40
B el

—/



2. Regional Office, Lucknow

45 ot anfees fTdie 2013-2014
45th Annual Report 2013-2014

2. 83 Bidd, dET%

Seed Production (in gtls.) dIo1_ ST
Season 2013-14 2012-13 (faar_#)
) IR E 2013-14 2012-13
(Estimated)
(3rgefeia)
Kharif 13,117.92 15,992.58
ECRI 13,117.92 15,992.58
Total 1,67,818.92 1,31,756.19 | [qa 1,67,818.92 1,31,756.19
3. Regional Office, Patna 3. aflg srfdda. ger
Seed Production (in_gtls.) v SdIEH
Season 2013-14 (ﬁ'ﬁ‘ ﬁ)
(Estimated) 2012-13 I RSE 2013-14 2012-13
Kharif 18,267.30 19,038.00 (3rgATfTa)
Rabi 10,898.00 18,193.40 G 18,267.30 19,038.00
ECIl 10,898.00 18,193.40
Total 29,165.30 37,231.40
XS 29,165.30 37,231.40
4. Regional Office, Bhopal 4. & srated, wrard
div1 ST
Seed Production (in_qtls.) o
(fad #)
Season2013-14(Estimated) 2012-13 aiaq 2013-14 2012-13
Kharif 29,983.00 46,870.96 (argaTfa)
TRB 29,983.00 46,870.96
Rabi 23,006.00 28,304.58
EEll 23,006.00 28,304.58
@
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5. Regional Office, Jaipur

Seed Production §Iv1 SareH
(in qtls.) .
(fed )
Season 2013-14 2012-13 it 2013-14 2012-13
(Estimated) Ak i i
RG]
Kharif 1,779.20 56,411.00 (GFJ’ )
TRIH 1,779.20 56,411.00
Rabi 42,239.87 39,020.70
RG]l 42,239.87 39,020.70
Total 44,019.07 95,431.70 Coxc 44.,019.07 95,431.70
6._Regional Office, Bangaluru 6. _& srafad, dIq%
Seed Production I SdTeHa
(in gtls.) L
(fag #)
Season 2013-14 2012-13 IEE: ] 2013-14 2012-13
(Estimated) (SFEITﬁIﬁ)
Kharif 900.00 9,774.20 TCRILT 900.00 9,774.20
Rabi 20,706.60 86,854.75 EGll 20,706.60 86,854.75
Total 21,606.60 96,628.95 Gl 21,606.60 96,628.95
7. Regional Office, Kolkata 7. g srafed, ddaddn
Seed Production N
(in_gtls.) (ﬁa ﬁ)
Season 2013-14 2012-13 gy 2013-14 2012-13
(Estimated)
(3rgHTfeI)
Kharif 11,891.00 7,241.70
FERILY 11,891.00 7,241.70
Rabi 8,618.90 2,363.78
ECl 8,618.90 2,363.78
@



8.Growers’ Program through SFCI Farms

Seed Production

(in_gtls.)
Season 2013-14 2012-13
(Estimated)
Kharif 5,142.94 5,985.94
Rabi 27,808.72 50,252.55
Total 32,951.66 56,238.49
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8. MR Isg % i wl R Sdred
BRI

I SdIEH
(faed ®)
Ty 2013-14 2012-13
(3rgHTIa)
TR 5,142.94 5,985.94
SEll 27,808.72 50,252.55
ol 32,951.66 56,238.49

SdIeh SRHA & ded G diul_SdIgd

Total Seed Production under Growers’ Programme IS SdTeHa

Seed Production L
(in gtls.) (foa #)

Season 2013-14 201213 | | 2013-14 2012-13

(Estimated) (3rgHTIa)
Kharif 1,06,770.98 1,93,785.72 R 1,06,770.98 1,93,785.72
Rabi 3,17,492.49 4,34,922.64 hal 3,17,492.49 4,34,922.64
b cl 4,24,263.47 6,28,708.36
Total 4,24,263.47 6,28,708.36

The seed production at Regional Offices is
estimated 4.24 lakh qtls. against the total seed
production of 6.29 lakh qtls. during 2012-13. There
is shortfall in comparison to last year production
at most of the Regional Offices except Lucknow &
Kolkata Regions. The reasons of such shortfall in
production at Regional Offices are damage of
Soybean seed crop by rains at field stage as well
as failure of a large quantity of seed in testing,
adverse climatic conditions, non-supply of seed by
seed growers due to higher rates, less seed
production programme of Gram due to fluctuation
of rates in the market and non-availability of

gAY Hraferdl TR dIoT Sared 2012-13 &
SRM IAIed 41 6.29 fddo @1 Jorem #
AT 4.24 fdgo I8T | Peteball AR TGS
gl B Ble B I &I BTl W
e af & o # & o B | ey
FrITAd R I SATEH H 59 UHR B HH
Ples WR TR dIRY & SR AREE a5
B Bl T & AT RST & SR
TS A3 4151 &1 fawet 81, fAuRId Serary
gRRRAT, ST TR & BRI dIoT ScaTeh]
BRI &9 &1 MM &R H IAR—Fe™ B
PR T D 10T ScATeT BRIHHA BT HHI AR

(+)
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sufficient planting material of some of the crops/
varieties.

Horticultural Activities

Apart from seed production, Horticultural
activities are also being organized. The
horticultural activities covers, plantation and
maintenance of subtropical fruit orchards of
improved varieties, propagation of quality nursery
saplings, foundation and certified seed production
of vegetable crops and farm forestry plantation,
Olive and Oil Palm have also been organized at
some of the Farms. The progress under horticulture
activities during the year 2013-14 is reported as
under:-

Fruit Orchards

Under fruit orchards, subtropical fruit plants
are maintained in about 299 ha. There are about
60 improved varieties of 15 important subtropical
fruits maintained in EPO and commercial orchards.
The area maintained under main fruit crops during
2013-14 is given below:-

8 Bl / Bl o Iugad i AT ot
U & BRI B |

arrar rfafaferat

IS STed B SR WRAY I9g BT
TR & BT R aRmEET Tfafafedr W derford
P SR B gErEEr fafafedl & dsd
BT A9 T IERETE, TUGRYaR =) arel
P YAR, IMURIY AR FANOT Feoll 4ot
ITE 3R TR A TR P ATl gerRro
AMfe fan S & | oI g7 Ud a8 ddd &
JETRITOT Pl 9l {B BMl IR AT fHar

T | 99 2013-14 & SR IETEE
fafafel & d8d g8 Wi @l Ruic FergaR
B—

el 3l

T S P d8d, T 299 TRIX H
SWHCE g Ha—ulel & g—I@rg fdhar
T | 15 HAEcdqUl IWHCTT Hell dl ST
60 famRaa fasl &1 § U o1 3iR saTie
el H Wg—=@1g fdar T | 9y 2013-14
$ IR GGG & 50 I Hel B

fTgER § —

S.No. Crops Area in ha. $0H0 Bl a9 eI |
1. Citrus 132.00 1 RIEQSIIE] 132.00
2. Guava 60.60 2 SILESH 60.60
3. Ber 28.85 3 X 28.85
4, Aonla 32.80 4 SIEC] 32.80
5. Bael 21.40 5 LKl 21.40
6. Pomegranate 0.75 6. ELEA 0.75
(2a)

—/
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7. Peach 2.40 7 TS, 2.40

8. Mango 2.00 8. 3IH 2.00

9. Date Palm 8.00 9. 3R 8.00

10. Miscellaneous 9.90 10. fafaer 9.90

Total 298.70 &l 2908.70

Saplings Production 12T

Under Model Nurseries established at the UiAARUERISIES tﬁa USICUCAEE
Farms, quality planting material of improved faf= STera g MRerferdt & forw 3Rl I~
varieties suitable for different agro-climatic ot @ T[oraar dg—<rer ARl B uAE
conditions is also propagated from the Elite Mother B IR g Rt A1g Oy il W TER

Plant blocks established at each farm. Most of the
Nurseries established at SFCI Farms, have been
accredited by National Horticulture Board. During
the year under report, extensive damage occurred
to nursery propagation and root stock production
due to severe frost occurrences especially at Hisar
farm. However, about 2.67 lakh saplings of various
horticulture crops were produced.

Vegetable seed production

Production of foundation and certified seed
of vegetable crops is another important activity
undertaken by the Corporation. During the year
under report, vegetable seed crops were severely
affected by frequent frost occurrence and rains at
maturity stage. However, vegetable seeds of about
12 crops were produced and about 7,500 qtls.
vegetable seeds are expected.

4

far SIrar 1 RGN ST B A B
HEl R RIUT Mfead TRIRAT, TS
IR dTe gRT A0l U & | FHetme=
T9 & SR, TR S, faRver R oM w,
B @ BRI RN TR IR S eldh SATed
H @9 JHar gafl | gy faff= qrrar
BAcl B T 2.67 ARG UIET AR &F T8 |

Yeofl_ dIol_ Sd1ed

T @ o= R Wit ool wadll &
MR 3R T disil &1 Sdred © |
TR0 FHIEATN 9Y & QR Bell & YRIadr
TR W AR TS Ted Ud duf & HRT,
Aol 97 Bl TR wU 9 yAIfT &S |
T 12 f @ Feoll Nl BT Sdred
fhar a1 ® 91 T 7,500 fado el
ST BT IcaTe Uferd © |

5

0,
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Social Forestry Plantation under C.S.R.

Under Corporate Social Responsibility,
Social Forestry program was organized during 2013-
14. Under this programme, plantation of 1.38 lakh
trees was organized in villages situated near
peripheries of the Farms and Regional Offices.

Fisheries Production

The Farms have developed fish ponds for
fisheries production. The fingerlings production
activities are being strengthened for increasing
fisheries production at the Farms as well as for
supply of fingerlings to outside agencies.

MARKETING ACTIVITIES:

The corporation has been selling seeds
through State Agriculture Department, State Seeds
Corporations, Minikits Programme of Govt. Of India,
Authorized dealers and Kissan Melas. During the
year 2013-14 almost all the seeds of major crops
i.e. Wheat, Mustard, Soybean and Barley has been
sold out. In case of Gram due to less demand of
certified seed and high market price some seeds
remained unsold. As per allocation received from
Govt. of India 499951 kits of oil seeds & Maize have
been supplied under ISOPAM scheme to different
States.

Corporation has made every effort & has
been able to sell about 90% of certified seed upto
31 March 2014. Corporation made efforts for
supply of seeds in Remote/ Hilly areas .The total
supply of seeds in hilly area was 7.6% of total seed
sold by the Corporation. Total cash sale of the

HL.UH.IR. & Ted_ArIiu$ _arf-1dl JaRIgoT

e AT arf-ia @ ded, 2013-14 &
SR AMINTG arfsal BTihd BT 3mare
forar T | 9 HRI%H & d8d 1.38 o
USl B JARMY B! Td &5 BRIl al
oRY & g Rerd wifal & smaifra fbar
T |

HX UTeld

Bl TR 7B UTe= & oIy dretral & AT
forar T 8 | BTl TR A UTedE Bl 9Q
@ AR 9 oIkl @ iR foir
IR AT B |

fauo= wfafaferat -

I 9 L, IR WReR @ fAffee
HIEIH Y PR R8T & | ] 2013-14 & SR
3R AT T o T 151 =i ST et
T | S ATl & ST IRT ARBR
| YT 3fded & dgd, fdergd iR Addhl &
499951 fdel @ JmyfT faf=1 i & forg
B E |

T gIRT 8% 9T YT a1 131 ety
90% MY 51 9a- § Il I8 | 7
R/ YETS! et # iy a1 emufcf & forg
9T fpy | UBTS! & # g et Bl gL
| g1 9= Y B I BT 7.6% RET |

—/



Corporation was about 51.30% .There are 471 nos.
of Dealers in the list of SFCl as compared to 464
Nos. of Dealers during year 2012-13.

Apart from this Corporation has also
entered into warehousing business & 4 godowns
of about 10,000 MT capacity have been rented to
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| @1 B b 9w T 51.30%
BN | WIRLWLA. @7 = | 31 |, 2014
de a9 2012-13 & SR 464 IR B
Jo # 471 SR B |

AP AT, T T qUSRUT HRER § 9

Rajasthan State Warehousing Corporation. AR 77 TR T 10,000 Hifeds e @
AT & 4 T NORAE o USRI
ENGINEERING DIVISION forr T fRie o 3T € |
i faurT -

Engg. Division of the Corporation plays vital role in
various mechanical, Land & Water & Civil activities
at the farms. The activities broadly undertaken by
this Division can be classified as under:-

- Crop production related activities.
- Seed Processing

- Land Development

- Irrigation and drainage works.

- Farm structures -

- Diversification & Innovative Project

1. Crop production related activities - 1
Engg. Division undertakes all the activities of

crop production right from land preparation/

sowing operation to harvesting and
transportation of produce. Under these
activities, following operations are being
undertaken by Engg. Division at the farms:-

a) Preliminary and secondary
tillage operations. D)

b)  Scientific seed bed preparation Q)

frm @1 Iy fawrr o R s
qd-ian!, A Ua ot Sik fafder rfafafer

H He@qul T o7 FRAT & | 39 faWnT
ERT 1 718 TR &1 Hie IR W F=gar

Fiffpd far S Foar § —

B Sed | Fafed fafafet
EISAEEIpE]

I e

Rierg den o el &l

BTH AR
fafaefievor vd ifama g

Bl Sded 9 Wefira wfafaftrr -
AT THRT el SATed & forg STHIE
IR &R A R BTy a1 Sl &l galls
qd a1 1 Tffafrat wear | 39 fafafdat
% I ARSI TWRT §RT BH W
fr=feRad &R fhg o1 @ § —
URME TAT RD BRI

asie e 9§ fasig @ fory 4 duR
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c) Sowingoperation
d) Inter-culture & hoeing operation

e) Spraying of pesticides/crop
nutrients operation.

f)  Harvesting/threshing operation.

g) Transportation of produce from
fields to winnowing centers.

To complete above time bound
activities, Corporation is maintaining
large fleet of machinery like Wheel Type
Tractors, Combine Harvesters,
Agricultural Implements and vehicles etc.
at various farms. Repair & maintenance
of all the machines are carried out at the
farms itself in machinery work shop.
Timely operation is a key factor for higher
production and productivity of the crops.
Due to financial constraints in the past,
required machinery could not be
replenished periodically and Corporation
is forced to use old and outdated
machinery and hired machinery from
outside sources to complete various
operationsin time.

In order to facilitate agriculture
operations more effectively, the
Corporation has provided Tractors,
Combines, Fertilizer Spreaders,
Weighbridge, Harrow etc & replaced
old machinery during the year out of its
own resources as per the details given
below:-

)
)

)

)

)

)
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R1E T[SE U 89T YT

PISAER /BIA U¥H dcdl & Feshd
PEICE

DTS/ TTETS JelTer

SIS Bl Wl H BT Beal qb Gallg bRl

Suga wwaeg At ©f we @ forg
e @ o s wEl § &9 <=y
SR, HHEIE BRARCY, BT YRRV 3R
el mfe BT B! g J9T ' |
T @ AR IR WaRETd & B ¥
WA R B I ST | Fw faan
ST 8 | STk Sdred iR Hadl @
IAEHN B oy AHie Bl & HRE
g | gd # facia awmmel & aror |
TR @1 emafdes wT ¥ g gfd T8 @
ST ! AR R DI QRN SR suEford
TR BT YANT B & ol areg 8197 Ul
IR 39 oM@y # fafr= Y Fraf @1 g
A D forg 9T el | AR faRe )
ERUESE

o 9 ereireg 99 & SR W & ATl
ERI -1 AU U &R & AR PY Bl
DI AR 3B gATET ST F G D
P I ¥ ey, I, SAD Bedha
I3, gf@ier, 83 oNfe Iuael aRay 8
qerm Rl 7T @l 9gen ® -

(



45 ot anfees fTdie 2013-2014
45th Annual Report 2013-2014

Description No. Amount favor o R1(F0 g H)
(Rs. in lacs)

Tractors 24 186.57 s 24 186.57

Combines 7 120.86 A | 07 120.86

Fertilizer Spreader 9 6.75 S fEgPra ¥ | 09 6.75

Electronic Weigh Bridge 56.77 FHDICI 04 56.77

Total 370.95 eyl 370.95

2. Seed Processing Plant - After harvesting dI91_faumr |4 :
of the crop, raw seed is brought to the IS DI Belg 18 JUREHT diol dl T81Y
tf;reshmg 11:°Ioorz. Drwns & p(rjellmma'\:z —_—— — — = T — =
cleaning of produce is being done wi N -
the help of Mobile /Pre-cleaners at each /tﬁ BN AETIAT IS Y
farm. After pre-cleaning, the produce is AT Sl & T GRS FH1E 6 el 8 |
shifted to Seed Processing Plants to URPISG ABIE & drg dioll Bl diof faema=
segregate Seed and Non-seed. With the FIAT H Sreth? a9l 3R TN &7 Bl 3T
financial assistance received from Seed frar o ® | B /e st )
Division of Ministry of Agri., 3 nos. new T emar g Ty %g ﬁ warerd A I
Seed Processing  Plants  were '
purchased at the farms/ROs i.e one no. faefrar <rererar <1 98.02 WFF’O @ 3T
each for Sardargarh/RO Lucknow AT TN /83T P, TS
(Barabanki) & RO Hyderabad (Gooty) @ARE®Y) T AT HACY, TedEe (e
within an amount of Rs. 98.02 lacs to UAd P folU T a1 a9 AU |3+
enhance the processing capacity. T AT |

3. Automatic Weighing, Bagging, Tadferd 999 &, 93, RIidrE &3 9

Stitching & Sealing Machine: To
streamline the weighing, bagging,
sealing & stitching operation of
processed seed 13 unit of weighing,
bagging, sealing & stitching within an
amount of Rs. 166.37 lacs with govt.
grant/own fund have been provided at
CSF Suratgarh, Sardargarh, Jetsar, Hisar,
Raichur, RO Lucknow & Hyderabad. This
will enable the farm to reduce the

Hifei T o= a1 T3+ -

faenfa 5 &1 ao B, IR, Riers o
et HA B TR BT FRIR T 5 forg
o A, dffTT, e @ did a3
qrefl 13 Jfrel &1 =g T BT, FRATG,
TRERIS, SRR, (2R, IR, &g Hrafery,
TETS IR TRER W RGN IEH
WA B Ed wo 166.37 AT@ DI RN &
SR Ye a1 71 | I8 |99d R 416l @l

0,
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expenditure on labour besides timely
packing of seed.

Land Development - Corporation is
having bulldozers, motor graders,

Backhoe Loader and laser levelers etc.
to carry out the land reclamation, rough
& fine land leveling, land shaping,
desilting of irrigation channel,
strengthening of flood protection bunds
etc. at various farms of the Corporation.
To bring the additional area under crop
about 500 ha at CSF Raichur was
developed.

Diversification & Innovation:

Establishment of Fodder Block making
Unit: A proposal for establishment of 7
nos. Fodder Block Making Unit was
submitted to Ministry of Animal
Husbandry, Dairy & Fisheries, Govt of
India for utilization of Biomass after
making the Fodder Blocks to cater the
need of livestock of the country.
Corporation has received financial
assistance of Rs. 2.78 crore for the
establishment of one such unit at CSF
Raichur (Karnataka).

Irrigation and Drainage -All the farms
areirrigated through canal. Suratgarh and

Sardargarh farms located in Sri
Ganganagar Distt. of Rajasthan and
Hisar in Haryana receive water through
Bhakra canal system and Jetsar farm
located in Sriganganagar Distt. of
Rajasthan receive water through Indira
Gandhi Nahar Pariyojna. Raichur Farm
receives water through Tungabhadra Left

)
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UHT & AI—T BET Pl Aog W T
DI PH B H FETIAT BT |

qf faery -

i & A= 3N ol R 9 gur iR
ISP YA FHTADRO, YA PR o W
B B JorSIord, dhel dled, AR UsH
3R oR oigeld 31T SUaie & | il
ST B, PR TR SIfIRad 500 20 &5 &
JUR Bl 87 & < o @ forg faa
T |

fafgefisvor sk Fdifioror -

IRT &b ST ShIs Pl WIMUAT : <7 H
UEF DI SRR Dl R/ PR b g ART
AT TS & 918 I & SUIRT & forg
7 T IR &Ilh SUTSiF Shlg BT ITIAT Bl
TR AT, SIN IR AR UTeA HATE,
IRA ARPR P UK (Ha1 731 | 9 &l
T I B, TR (Pled) TR 3A
TBHR BT IPIs DI RATIAT B 2.78 BRIS 0
@1 i wed o< g8 © |

Riarg gorn g e -

T B IR 8RB Aegd | 9T o S
2 | ORI B SR Rl # Rerd
RATE T TRERIG B dl sRAmom &
TR B 9REel e UUllell | U T
PR & G ORI & 31 TR el # Rerq
STaeR BT gfexT el FER aRae T @ SRy
A I IR HRAT & AT IR BIH ST &
IR fHFR @7 e} A U UT Rl © |
T B e @ it BR R Rerd g den

(



Bank Canal. Farms are located at the tail
end of the canal system and not getting
authorized discharge. The ground water
is also brackish and unfit for irrigation.
However, to extract the seepage water,
few shallow/deep tubewells have been
installed at the bank of canals to provide
protective irrigation at Suratgarh/
Sardargarh/Jetsar and Hisar farms.

Considering the limitation of
irrigation water, Water Storage Tanks,
Water Harvesting Structures were
constructed and Sprinkler Irrigation
system (Raingun Systems) has been
installed at Hisar farm in 45 hact area.
Further Center Pivot & Linear Irrigation
Systems is being installed in 491.00 ha
with 689.20 lacs with DAC grant. To
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3P STt U &l HR U1 3@ & | BT B
qotet Ml @RT T waent @ R & fog
IFIUgad & | I, medt @ e @ forg
BT TR TTER /Il Aoy RA gU #1S uril
P U B B oy &R & fH IR TR &Y
RN %\*mﬁﬂj\muco/ IRERATE / SIaR 3R
IR Bl R Bl @ RiEs @ 57 9 |

s @ urt @ NAT 731 BT I@d g
R TR STl UBY S, STol Faae AxaT
BT AT qer B ) Beaa R gomel
(¥ RReHA) @ 45 TaCTR &F § RATUAT
PIITS B | 39D TATdl s 1g fde Ta &
g ggfd o S1 ¢ A e 689.20
ARG &Y ANTd 9 491.00 B4R # vefid
foar ar| Rieng emar @ ggM & forg

increase the irrigation potential following frfemtaa w1 gRe fpar g |
works were taken up during the year.
Sl.| Description Achieve| Amount | Remarks %0 | fdavo Sucifer  [Ifr feaforf
No. ment | (Rs. in .
lacs) o (%0
1. | Water Storage| 7no 336.78 | To store et JEf)
tank rain water/ 1. | S wygw | 7 97 336.78 | gem
surplus . .
canal B Kl
water for qoTs @ ey
irrigation .
through W R & fore
micro ELISEPACIENG
irrigation T Wd @
system. HIRT TG |
2. | Installation of | 45hact | 56.81 To utilize 2 | fream 45 $7x| 56.81 | Rarg &g o
Sprinkler the water g & IR ST
Irrigation judiciously AT @ forw
(Raingun) for ()
Irrigation.

(=)
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3 | Drip Irrigation 2.70 To utilize 3. | S Uy 2.70 BEIER ARl
in Olive the water o7 § @ 3T IUART
Plantation judiciously fogarma  (fgu) @ fow
for
Irrigation. 396.29
396.29
7. Farm structures - 7. B 9T

The following works were carried out with the grant
received from DAC & with own expenditure. The
details are tabulated below:-

U U R 97 ¥ @ 9d 9§ fEfiad arf fey
M0 | faaRer S arfererag @ —

Description | No. Amount |[Remarks
(Rs. in lacs)
Seed Storage| 14000 MT | 455.70 |For
Godowns. enhance-
ment of
safe storage
facility of
seeds.
Drying & 8 no. 358.05 [Fordrying &
Covered safe
Drying handling of
Floors raw
produce.
Erectionof | 3.00 km 13.25 For
Solar Power protection
Fencing of crops
from
menace of
Blue Bulls.
Construction200 mtr 18.00 To protect
of boundary encroach-
wall ment of
govt land.
B type qtrs 4 nos. 39.84 To provide
at Jetsar residential
farm facility to
staff.
884.84

farawor Ho Afdr (wo | fewforr
El #)
ST ISR 14000 455.70 | 46 @1 Riea
T 4 g @t
oM @ forv
T & e | 08 7 358.05 | @=a A1t @1
TU Y TR @M g gRiea
gefefm & forv
IR ot g | 3.00 13.25 | &ra i @
1 fmfor fodio TP A H¥cl
& GReTT B forg
IR <At &1 | 200 #Hio 18.00 | wWar N
fywroT B 3rfrpaT W
[Re B fory
SR BH )| 04 = 39.84 | ww @
a1 st & A SICI DR |G
JUTR] B B
fery
884.84

)
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8. CSR & SD Activity: The following works 1.
undertaken by Engineering Division during the year
2013-14 under Corporate Social Responsibility &
Sustainable Development.
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M. vy, IR, R vl fafafsrn -

. TH. R, IR TH.S!. & d8d ay 2013-14
& INME JARIIFST fawrT g fA=ferRad
P IR™ fhu U

S. | Description No. Amount Remarks a?o 1 0 TR IS
No. (Rs. in lacs) o (0
AT H)
1 CSR Activity 4 nos.| 78.40 Four schools
Drinking Water in District- 1. | T IR 04 77| 78.40 ST TR
& Sanitation. Sri fafaferat (RToRen)
Ganganagar Yaoiel 9 @eedl ISEIECIN
(RAJ) T —
New Initiatives- T qEd —
1. To enhance the Seed Processing capacity. 1 & RuTgT smer IR %‘g’ |
2.  Replacement of out-dated machinery. . '
P Y ORI ARl BT gfeem= |
3.  To utilize the available Bio-Mass of trees etc 5 : R
at the farms, Ministry of New and R el Tl &5 _{ @ AT T
Renewable Energy has prepared a DPR for SYINT Hx 8q, T4 ¢d TAdidofia o
the installation of 1.5-2.0 MW plants under qAe W Y UASLAL gRASET & d8a
UNDP project. 1.5-2.0 BEIE & HIA B WYAT b forw
4. Looking to the shortage of water, improved SBIR IR @7 & |
Micro Irrigation System will be extended in
large areag ' W X | 4. U1 B BA Bl o@d gU, faefaa qem
, , Riars gomell @1 iR a1fdd &5 ¥ faR
5. Expansion of Solar Power Fencing at the -
farms. s !
6. Enhancement of Seed Storage Capacity at W TR R St qrs @1 fawr |
farms & ROs. B! IR &P BTl UR dIol HSRUT &l
7. Establishment of Cattle Feed Block BT e |
Manufacturing Unit at other farms. 7. oy Bl 9= W AN it AR gers
P R |

(=)
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» Discussion on Financial Performance with gde-Tca® o1 frsgred & 999 8 fadg
respect to operational performance. & frsres w =4f |

Rs. in Crore (™0 K| ﬁ')
Particulars 31.03.2013 |31.03.2014 ICEEU 31.03.2013 31.03.2014
Gross Business Income 468.05 512.13 Hhol IR 3y 468.05 512.13
Less; Excise duty — — et SeqTe o _ _

Net Business Income 468.05 512.13
Faer e g 468.05 512.13

Total Expenditure —- —
B I - -

Cost of Sales (Net) 316.70 334.92
gl B AT (Fae) 316.70 334.92

Staff Cost 63.36 71.55
o _ ERERCI] 63.36 71.55

Administration, Selling 43.63 53.28
and Others TereH, fas! @ik 3y 43.63 53.28
Depreciation 3.91 4.73 T T 3.91 4.73
Operating Profit 40.45 47.65 — 40.45 47 65

Exchange Fluctuation —- —
Gain/Loss (Net) I Be—a3 @/ - _

Otherl 17.50 11.21 /gﬂ%{ ( )

therIncome ' ' T AT 17.50 11.21
Less: Interest (Net) 0.19 0.61 [ (ﬁ'cw{) 0.19 0.61
Exceptional items - 2.04 AR 7 . 204
Profit Before Tax 57.76 60.29 _— 11_6? — 57 76 60.29
Tax Expenses 15.19 18.45 P G @ 15.19 18.45

Net Profit After Tax 42.57 41.84
EaEECIGRGERRIE 4257 41.84

» Material Developments in Human ) o
Resource, Industrial Relations and other > A9 a9, itenfire @9l iR I

important aspects. S gsqEl H wifae faer |

(5)
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PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI:

With a view to promote the use of Hindi in
Official work, competitions were organized during
the year in the “Hind Pakhwara” and successful
participants were given cash prizes. Hindi
Pakhwara closing ceremony was celebrated at Head
Office and Units of the Corporation.

Official Language Inspection of Regional
Offices were conducted by Head Office and
necessary instructions were given for ensuring the
progressive use of Hindi in day to day official work.

During the year Hindi Workshops were
organized and employees participated in these
workshops. Meetings of Official Language
Implementation Committee at Head Office was
conducted regularly in each quarter to discuss the
progressive use of Official Language in Official
Work and the quarterly reports on progressive use
of Hindi were regularly sent to the Ministry of
Agriculture.

Constant efforts were made to comply with the
provisions enumerated in the “Annual Programme
for transacting the Official work of the Union in
Hindi for the year 2013-14".

HR POLICIES

1. WELFARE ACTIVITIES: Following activities
have been carried out at our Farms.
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2= &1 gyl gIiT -

RGN BAB H ol & SYART BT 9a™
o e | 99 & IRAE R TEare” #
fafr=r ufcafiraret &1 smars fdar
Rt wher gferTfiTal &1 Fahe ¥hR f3g
M| AT qAT e prateral H fa
JEATS] qATIT STHARIE BT AT (T 73T |

TG g1 A= e araterdl @t
SISTATYT FARIETOT foham T1T I SRBRI BB
¥ f2=l ®1 Afdpad wanT JARad o1 &
ferg srawae argeer fau v |

99 & SR IR B Hraemey maford @
TS 3R g7 Brieernsit § o & Bt |
AT {7 | IRBR BB H ST 2w
& WA TR R @i 63 B foly JRerery
P TSTATHT BRI AT T Idd fomre
# frafid v 9 9o AT @ T8 3R
= & I W ¥ gt famrsr Rard
fafid w9 | PR F=Aer o1 Ao TS|

g BT I BRI R # BR B oy
a¥ 2013-14 & aiffe dRimEA” # Ry MY
JTIaET & IuTer § FRAR ya fdhy g |

b1 S 14 i M 1 G 3 |

1. wATer Tfafaferr -
TR 1A W fAmfaRad wffafSrat &1 Gemers
frar T —
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i)

iii)

vi)

N

Bus facilities is being provided to school
of staff on no profit no loss basis and free
of cost to the children of Daily Paid
Workers.

CSF,Jetsar is located at remote area and is
very far from the nearest town/mandi,
therefore, vehicle is being provided to the
staff for purchase of grocery/household
items from market on every Saturday.

In emergency cases, the first aid facilities
being provided to the staff/ Daily Paid
Workers and their families at the
dispensary of the farm.

Food grains is also being provided to the
staff on concessional rates.

Uniform and personal equipments are
being provided to Daily Paid Workers
engaged in Security and Mechanical
section.

Superannuation gifts are being provided to
the employees on their retirement.

IMPLEMENTATION OF POLICIES FOR SOCIAL

SECURITY AND TO MOTIVATE THE

EMPLOYEES TOWARDS CORPORATION

GOAL:

To accomplish the organisational vision
and Mission by linking individual
performance to Company objectives,
promote professional excellence,
determine the gaps in knowledge and
skills or shortcomings/failure, evaluate
the potential of the employee to assume
higher responsibilities in the
organisation, Performance Management

ii)

Vi)

2.

()
\_/

HHARAT & Fedl Bl [TeTerd S &g 7 o™
= B MR R <fa 9a= WIfRl & gl &
foq frges o gfaem Suder axaTs |

DI TR B, SITAR GRENS gAld A
Rerd g @R Mdean o /Hel ¥ 980 &2
SO IR AR DI GOIR A BT /B
Gl B WT B (g HHeIRAT BT ared
IUE] FHRIAT Ol & & |

JMYTIRTA ATl ¥, HHanRAl / e da9
AT, BRI 3R S+ URART Bl B &
e wR wrerfies faifdher gfader € S 38
g |

HHATRIT BT RATIA = WR @rem= Y ST
PHRIT ST 3BT © |

et AR i s # A9 e dadq
qRfY 1Al BT Ao SUPRT ST HRATT
ST B |

AT IR HHARAl BT Aar=giad He a
ST REN® |

IS YR AR e dea a1 faem
b B 20 e 1 2 B s O 3 O sl L s 31
P1_HIAEAA -

Ao # Sed IRl 1 |JHTe & forg
AN D] qAAT BT Jedidd, 9 H MR
IR PIerd AT HAAT /Aot &1 FHeriRor
URIR SHEAT Bl FTal o, U b SGal
& A IR UG Bl SIS B gR
HeATd gfte 3R e & 1 & & forg
T # B (T Yees gomedl I o T8




System was introduced in the
Corporation. Pension Scheme for the
employee of Corporation is under
implementation.

To promote motivation and team spirit,
improve overall efficiency and
productivity, encourage high level
performance and to motivate the
employees to achieve the targets, the
payment of Performance Related Pay
has been made to the employees of
Corporation.

Step towards welfare of the employees
of the Corporation, a Benevolent Social
Security Scheme to provide financial
grant to the spouse and/or other
dependent nominated family members
of an employee who dies while in regular
service of the Corporation has been
implemented.

3. REPRESENTATION OF SC/ST/OBCs:

The representation of SC/ST/OBCs is being
mentioned as per the Government guidelines
issued from time to time. The representation of SC/
ST/OBCs in SFCl is as under:-

Category| SC ST OBC Total
A 3 0 8 11
B 4 1 2 07
C 58 10 44 112
D 30 11 14 55
TOTAL |95 22 68 185
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o | i & pHaIRAT & forw Uee Irorn
PrIif~ad B T W& T |

UROT U S 91T Bl FQTaT o, AHY Q&I
3R IEHAT H GUR, Ied WG fwred
DI YT PR AR el DI YTed PR Bg
FHHaRal &1 IRT & @ forg, W &
PTae fBar ST gar 2 |

FUAN B FHARAT & Foaror a fIwm
PRI a1 & IRM AN B g B W
IS Ui / Il R /A1 73 A1 aRarR
& e Bl fOi ¥l UM &R Tq
fRadRl AMIfSTh GRe ISl AN DI T
g |

3. 310310 /3105100 /  3fofdodo &1 gfa—
g -
THI—AT R ARBR gRT o1 feen—facean
T ATAR A S /SN
SO /3= et o @1 gfafafa
TR B —
Aot | erggfaa | erggfad | oru fiwer| g
Sfa | S it
N 3 0 8 11
ar 4 1 2 07
A 58 10 44 112
il 30 11 14 55
Dol 95 22 68 185
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4. Category wise details of employees & Daily 4. od=iRAl vd fAd dda MIRRN &1
Paid Workers are as under:- SofiqR faaveT -
SFCI Ltd.- Staff Strength TRIBIRY 310 — 1% o
Category| A |[B [ C D |Daily | Total gofl | & ol R a |3 Bl
Paid aaH
Worker q
46150 | 290 bes 474 | 1528 46 | 50 | 290 |668|474 |1528
5. FquiIIing manpower requirement and 5. W‘hﬁ 3MAIThdl aﬁ‘-\r LIGEG] \:{W
Human Resource Development: faera & gRaff -
To provide the qualified and experience staff Iry e aﬁﬂ‘cﬁ LT SUE] PR %Tj T —
especially in the technical discipline, we have , ' '
taken technically qualified and experienced ! faem # T 4t ﬁ_ T
persons from NSC on loan basis. wY 3 SBUE 3R PR HIHDI BT Al
. . _ SR YR T 17 |
In the exigencies of the work we are hiring
the contractual staff in various disciplines B BT MAITHRA] H 89 BIHI D ATI—T1eT
through outsourcing agencies at farms as Yt ety W AN el & o
Ilas C te Office. i~ . .
well as Corporate Office o1 TR R - et T TR
In order to boost the morale and motivation W WT W’ T
of Employees/Workers, the Regularization _ _ _
process for regularization of Daily Paid FHATRAT / DT o FA1er Td IRV BT il
Workers as per the policy is under existence D HHH SIS afa @« S BSIN HEGACRE
and the eligible Daily Paid Workers are being ATt siffept & fraficiaxor &g fHafideor
regularized. TfhaT g% @1 O gt B iR 9 2 aaH
N &7 fafad fear o <@t 2
6. _VIGILANCE MEASURES: 6. WAdDHAl AHAD :

SFCI has a well established Vigilance
Division, which has been making all efforts
to create an atmosphere of honesty and
transparency.

Regular monitoring of pending disciplinary
cases and complaints is being done. As a

(=)
\_/

IR 50 B 9 # ggg adddl J9T
g, O SHENt Ud yRefRfar @ drdmaxer
T B o W 9N IR T ©

RIERECENIKEIREAR G IRCINENEIR RINC]
fafid w7 & AR & ST B e | T
aR® SUR & WU H, TP BT GedT / 3Edh




preventive measure, inspections/surprise
checks/security of contracts are being
conducted on regular intervals. To improve
awareness among employees regarding
vigilance matters, workshop/training
programmes are conducted on various
vigilance related subjects. Policies and
procedures of different Departments are
reviewed from time to time from vigilance
point of view and if any shortcoming/scope
for malpractice is observed, it is brought to
the notice of the Management for corrective
action. Regular interaction with Management
is maintained for rendering suitable advice
on Disciplinary/Vigilance matters as per
guidelines issued by CVC/DOPT/DPE.
Vigilance Division extends all possible help
to HR Division in disciplinary matters.

TRAINING ACTIVITIES:

Training programme on different subject have
been organized. Total 16 in-house training
programmes have been organized at our
different Offices/Farms. 716 training
mandays have been completed. 60 officers
and workers have been nominated for
different specialised training to outside
institutes. Along with training of employee,
one programme was conducted for farmers
in which scientist from other institutions also
participated.

PUBLICATION OF ‘FARM JAGAT’

Publication of Quarterly Magazine “Farm
Jagat” is continuing. Various activities being
undertaken by the Corporation and articles
contributed by individual employees are being

<

)
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S/ Freror frafid sidwre o= emafora forg
SRS & | AADdT AFCH & HGe H HHANNGI
& 41 SRl 98 @ forg, Adidar dad
fafr=1 Al R wrdemeel / UfReTor drishAl
BT SAATST [PAT ST RET & | AADAT DI Giee
A FHI—AHY WR AR 39T @1 Aifcr &fiv
Tfshamall @1 FHeT B S ® AR IS Pig
FHHI / HETAR DI OIS ol AR 8 T I
RIS BRATS 7] Yaed & &+ H arn
IR CIIPACECIME AS MIEEEANRCIN
IENIE EENIIC RS IR S NINEIRE VA RE
Al IR YA FATE o1 @ oY e &
|1y Rl aradia & T sgave &1
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included in the magazine. Due to Language
of the magazine being Hindi it has become
more popular. Response from all employees
is very encouraging.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Industrial Relations during the year were
cordial. The grievances of the employees /
workers were also considered and disposed
off expeditiously. Subject to approval of Board/
Competent Authority, the demands involving
financial implications were accepted and
implemented without delay. Considering
Demands of the Unions and workers,
Minimum Scales of Pay of Class IV employees
who were given to the Daily Paid Workers
(DPWs) on the pattern of DPWs of Bahraich
Farm after Apex Court Verdict were
continuing. The Scheme of Regularization of
DPWs is continuing w.e.f. 1.4.2012 at the
Units. 40% Perks as allowed also continued.

Corporate Social Responsibility (C.S.R)
and Sustainability.

The Corporation has been complying with the
Guidelines of Govt. of India on CSR and
Sustainability. Board has constituted a 1% tier
Committee of Board Members under the
Chairmanship of an Independent Director. The
2" tier Committee comprising below Board
level Officers under the Chairmanship of
General Manager (Marketing) was also
constituted in terms of new Guidelines took
effect from 01.04.2013.

()
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Inthe MoU 2013-14, Govt. has imposed tree
plantation as CSR obligations on SFCI.
Accordingly 1.30 lacs trees were planted in
the areas near the Farm and other areas
specified in the MoU.

Research and Development (R&D):

i)

The Corporation has been complying with the
Guidelines of the DPE on R&D. A Committee
of the Board Members under Chairmanship
of Independent Director was constituted by
the Board of Directors to monitor the R&D
activities.

Board has also approved R&D Budget. The
Govt. have assigned R&D obligation to SFCI
in the MoU 2013-14 which are as under:

Olive Plantation in 2.50 acres area at
Suratgarh Farm.

Experiment on Microrizac on 2.0 hectares.

IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHT TO INFORMATION

ACT, 2005.

The RTI Act, 2005 has been implemented in
the Corporation since its enforcement and
functionaries have been designated in the
Corporate Office, all Central State Farms and
Regional Offices of the Corporation.

Under the Act, the Corporation has been
receiving frequent requisitions from all
corners throughout the year which are
attended and replies are given. During the
Financial Year 2013-14, the number of RT.I.
matters were dealt with as under:

45 ot anfees fTdie 2013-2014
45th Annual Report 2013-2014

[T STA 2013-14 #, WRPBR F IRIBIA
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i)
i)

Total No. of R.T.l. Requisitions received- 35

Total No. of Appeals decided by FAA —
received 04 and disposed off 04

iii) Total No. of Appeals decided by CIC- Nil.

REPORT ON THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

1. Company’s philosophy on Corporate
Governance

The Company firmly believes that good Corporate
Governance Practices should be enshrined in its
all activities to ensure efficient conduct of its
affairs while upholding the core values of
transparency, integrity, honesty and accountability.
This would also help the Company to achieve its
goal to maximize value for all its stakeholders.

The Company’s activities are carried out in
accordance with good Corporate Governance
Practices and company is constantly striving to
improve them and adopt best practices.

The Company is well compliant of the Guidelines
on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises issued by Government of India,
Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public
Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises
during 2010, which were duly adopted by the Board
of Directors earlier.

(s2)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

1) Composition & Category of Directors:
The Company has Board of Directors
comprising optimum combination of
Functional, Nominee and Independent
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feve ded :
(1) fRusl & Gygar ik gl -

e A8 BRIGRI 7 FAMIG IR ad
e @ Sfua Jae= arer § | AT

Directors. The Directors are:-

TR § —

i. Shri V.K. Gaur Chairman cum _ )
Managing Director i | o faee gER e fasiie 11.06.2013
on additional I SrfaRad BrIvR
charge w.e.f. N Iegg—He—gde
11.6.2013. v

ii. | ShriR.K. Mishra Official Director

iii. | ShriDinesh Arora Official Director ii. | o . fsm Xy frreers

iv. | ShriP.D. Karandikar Non-Official i, | = fe=er eRrer B RGN R
Independent _ _

V. Dr. Sain Dass Non-Official RENEE
:;‘_depte“de”t v. | <fo urE T R WE wd

irector =

vi. [ Dr.N.S. Malhi Non-Official _
Independent vi..| Sf0 TA.74. Aele R WREN W
Director IGEHED

Il. ATTENDANCE IN BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETINGS AND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
HELD DURING FINANCIAL YEAR 2013-14.

The attendance at Board Meetings held during the
year and the number of Directorships and
Committee Chairmanships/ Memberships held by
them in other Companies is given below. Other
Directorships do not include alternate Directorships,
Directorships of Private Limited Companies and of
Companies incorporated outside India.
Chairmanships/ Memberships of Board
Committees include only Audit Committees/
Investor Grievance Committees:-

fog ad 2013-14 @& <R 999 Qe
Hied & dodl AR sl arfffe e
Yo # SufRerfa |

qY ® SR A Qed Ao B dodHT H
SuReIfd @R eIl &1 IT UG SHD g
=T HUC H AT B STeueTdT / A
Ugi & faawer i fear T © | 9y e
Ug # dofous Qe Ug, ugde fafics
Hufai iR YRdG & 9} fAfia
pufl / i &1 fere gg oA J8) © |
e Fed &l IRfTAT @F T / Hexdl
g H dad orgraRier AfAfa faere Rrerad
afafa wmfHe 8 —
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Names Category No. of Board Whether No. of Director- | No. of Committee
Meetings Attended Ships in other position held in
Last AGM Companies other Companies
Held on
20™"Sept.
2013
Held | Atten- Chair | Mem- | Chair- | Mem-
dance -Man | ber Man ber
ShriV.K. Gaur [ Chairman 6 6 Yes Nil Nil Nil Nil
cum
Managing
Director
Shri R.K. Mishra | Official 6 3* No Nil Nil Nil Nil
Director
Shri Dinesh Official 6 5 No Nil Nil Nil Nil
Arora Director
Shri P.D. Non-Official| 6 4 Yes Nil Nil Nil Nil
Karandikar Director
Dr.N.S. Malhi | Non-Official| 6 6 Yes Nil Nil Nil Nil
Director
Dr. Sain Dass Non-Official| 6 6 Yes Nil Nil Nil Nil
Director
*  joined w.e.f. 27.11.13
AUDIT COMMITTEE:

1)

1)

10

The Audit Committee was reconstituted in compliance of Corporate Governance Guidelines by
the Board of Directors in its Meeting held on 18" December, 2007 and thereafter from time to
time upon changes in its members or otherwise. The Company Secretary acts as Secretary of
the Committee.

The Primary objective of the Committee is to monitor and effectively supervise the Company’s
financial reporting process with a view to provide accurate, timely and proper disclosures and
ensure the integrity and quality of financial reporting and internal controls.

The Composition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Committee are in tune with the
requirements of Section 292 A of the Companies Act 1956 and Guidelines of Corporate
Governance for Public Sector Enterprises issued during 2010. All the Committee Members
have reasonable knowledge of Finance and Accounting and one member possess Financial
and Accounting expertise. The Audit Committee is headed by an independent Director.

(o)
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Ikl Syof IRESET ] T 20 =Y HUfl = HUfal
BT ISP RIawR,2013 | ¥ <@ Ug H giRa
el KRS
qrTe. |
T forar o
marfora [Safkerfa T | ASH | IfeeT | Ao
s fae {aR Tirs| sregea— 6 6 Gl Nl Nl WA | LA
N
e
IRESEY
SN AMR®. s NECAR 6 3* el Mgl Nl I | I
IRESIEY
SN femrer oIS ARG 6 5 Gl I NI Y[A | T
IRESEY
N NI FalpR | IR WA 6 4 gl Mgl Nl IF | I
IRESEY
Sfo TA.TH. Adtal | IR SRR 6 6 gl N Mgl |
IRESEY
sfo 9T T R WeENI| 6 6 gl N Mgl |
IRESIEY

* fadI® 27.11.2013 PI UG AT

SRETIRIE wfdfe

) feee Aed g1 feAid 18 faw R, 2007 $1 iR qoaard FHd—aAd IR 39 Aol H 95and a8
TR T AT IAD] db H I Sfferema feen—dei & srgurer # oi|r u_ier Al srgurer |
giifed & 78 ot | He |fva, afafy & afva @ w9 § s @R § |

i) AR B g Igeed g, AMilE &R SR ewed we iR fawi Ruifds den sraRe

=0T @7 sRFST IR IUra HAREd B+ B gfitc ¥ i @ fawiia Raifdsr ufshar a1 srdieror

3R Tl wU ¥ TGO FRAT B |

|t &1 7o, wfdaan, e iR g favg Hu= rfaf e, 1956 & &RT 292—% & HA a1

WHRI &7 & ITHEl & oy, 2010 H SR 1 AR & feen—Fder & ogaR € | 9ffd &
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V) The Composition of the Audit Committee iv)  orETORIeT AfRfd B ARE iR 99 @ SR
and details of rpeetings attended b_y its s Gl ERT 91T o TS S5t @ @RI
members during the year are given _
below:- T fear T § -
Name Category No. of Meetings i siofl r\aﬁ
Held [Attended 3T | SuRRerfa
Shri P.D. Independent 5 4 o e
Karandikar Director RIS Xaq 5 4
Member/ G
Chairman W/M&T
Shri R.K. Official 5 2* ofY aRP. s | e fAegs| 5 2%
Mishra Director Sareas)
Member
o o sft faer oISt | W) fewrs | 5 4
Shri Dinesh Official 5 4
Arora Director e
Member <fo T, s feges | 5 5
Dr. N.S. Malhi | Independent 5 5 Aefel TR
Director Sio wid o 5 5
Dr. Sain Dass | Independent 5 5
Director
¢ Joined wie.f 27 11,2013 oA 27.11.2013 BT Ug HHTeAT |
oined w.e.f. 27.11. . fret 5 3 5 R
During the financial year 2013-14, the Audit ad 201_3'142% &
Committee held meetings on 29.04.13, 20.8.2013, @1 A feid 29.04.2013, 20.08.2013,
20.09.2013, 28.11.2013 & 05.03.2014. The 20.09.2013, 28.11.2013 3{R 05.03.2014 &1
previous Annual General Meeting of the Company o oI §g | form & ool affe
th H
endedby the Crarmanof e At Commizee, T A0 R 20 i 2013
' ST B T orRaTaie AfAfT & sreze
2 QL. iR g1 A1 foram |
(v) SivdIfas Fewral &I 3rar &1 18 yfagfd

v) Details of compensation paid to Part Time

Directors & Remuneration paid to Chairman

cum Managing Director:

Details of compensation paid to Part Time
Directors & Remuneration paid to Chairman
cum Managing Director during Financial Year
2013-14 are as under:-

(o)
\_/
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The Regular CMD is allowed to use Company’s
chauffeur driven car for official journey and
private journey upto 1000 kms on payment of
prescribed charges per month.

However, details concerning payment of TA/
DA are given separately under para 3 (VIII)(g)
of this Report.

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for
Directors and Senior Management
personnel:

The Company has adopted a comprehensive
Code of Conduct as devised by DPE for its
Directors and Senior Management Personnel,
which lays the standard of business conduct,
ethics and governance.

The code has been circulated to all the
Members of the Board and Senior
Management Personnel, and also uploaded
on the website of the Company. The
affirmations that they have complied with the
Code of Conduct in respect of the Financial
Year 2013-14 were placed before the Board
of Directors.

(Vi) AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS:

The Comments of CAG, Audit qualifications,
and clarifications by Management thereon are
forming part of the Annual Report 2013-14 and
placed on addendum to Directors Report.

(VI1) DISCLOSURES:

a)

There are no materially significant related
party transactions of the Company, which have
potential conflict with the interest of the
company at large.

State Farms Corporation of India Limited
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b)

d)

f)

g)

The Company has complied with the
requirements of Statutory Authority on all
matters related to any guidelines issued by
Government, during the last three years. There
are no penalties or strictures imposed on the
company by any Statutory Authority, on any
matter related to any Guidelines issued by
Government during the last three years.

In accordance with Company’s Whistle Blower
Policy, it is clarified that no personnel have
been denied access to the Audit Committee.

The Company has duly complied with the
requirements of various Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for Public Sector
Enterprises issued by DPE during 2010.

The Company has duly complied with all
Presidential Directives issued by the Central
Government during the year and also in the
last three years.

Items of Expenditure debited in the Books of
Accounts, which are not for the purposes of
the Business: Nil.

Details of Expenses which are personal in
nature and incurred for Members of the Board
of Directors and Top Management- Nil. Except
those which have been allowed by laws, rules,
staff Regulations, service conditions and
Business Practices. However, a sum of Rs.
3,75,065/- has been incurred towards
reimbursement of TA/DA in respect of CMD &
other Directors in connection with their official
tour and for attending Board Committee
Meetings.
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h)

Details of Administrative & Office Expenses
as a percentage of total expenses vis-a-vis
financial expenses and reasons for increase —
Nil.

(1X) TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS:

(X)

Company is taking all necessary steps to
arrange opportunities to train its Board
Members (Functional, Government Nominee
and Independent) in the business model of the
Company as well as the risk profile of the
business parameters of the Company, their
responsibility as Directors and the best ways
to discharge them. Company has already
requested prominent Professional
Institutes to provide necessary training to its
Directors.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Company has established a mechanism for
employees to report to the management their
concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or
suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s
General Guidelines on conduct or ethics policy.
This mechanism has also provided for
safeguards against victimization of employees
who avail the mechanism and also provide for
direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee & D.G.M.( Vig.) in exceptional
cases.

(X1) MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

a)

b)

Quarterly Results- The provisions are not
applicable to the Company as being unlisted
Company.

Newspapers wherein results normally
published. The provisions are not applicable
to the Company as being unlisted Company.

va) faxiia gy &1 qorl o el FF B gfre

(ix)

(x)

(xi)
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UNITS OF CORPORATION:

1) Central State Farm, Suratgarh
(Rajasthan)

2) Central State Farm, Sardargarh
(Rajasthan)

3) Central State Farm, Jetsar (Rajasthan)

4) Central State Farm, Hisar (Haryana)

5) Central State Farm, Raichur
(Karnataka)

6) Central State Farm, Nalhati (W.B.)

REGIONAL OFFICES ( R.Os.) OF THE
CORPORATION.

R.O., Lucknow (U.P.)

R.0., Patna (Bihar)

R.O. ,Hyderabad (Andhra Pradesh)
R.0., Jaipur (Rajasthan)

R.O., Bhopal (Madhya Pradesh)
R.O., Bengaluru (Karnataka)

R.0., Kolkata (West Bengal)

ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE:
All stakeholders may address their
communications/ suggestions/ grievances/
queries at the Registered Office address
as under:-

Shri Mohd. Raquim

Company Secretary

Beej Bhavan, Pusa Complex,

New Delhi-110012.
Email: mraquim@rediffmail.com
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ARAT 5T B A forfids, a8 faodd)

STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED, NEW DELHI

SPISAR ov / 81+ Reafa

UNITWISE PROFIT/LOSS STATUS <l v, &

Amountin Rs.

Name of Units Previous Year 2012-13 Current Year 2013-14
SHISAl D A

Farms / T

Suratgarh /¥{XdTe 33846850 38855895
Sardargarh / dXQRTe 33315144 1522753
Jetsar / Sid¥R 20521239 10437615
Hisar / fesR 14784898 (-)49532130
Raichur /M9 (-)15558073 (-)4540543
Regional Offices /&3 ®rafad

Hyderabad / 28141 67108475 83113450
Lucknow / eT&13 94593760 87101747
Patna / 9e-T 2513020 3547800
Jaipur / STIYX 39211492 58779434
Bhopal / #idTel 78888108 53283364
Bengaluru / 47Tqd% 19378359 35974991
Kolkata / ®eTd<IT 17583047 9213593
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

Tl eh
APPENDIX

qY 2012—13 DI oIl H 2013—14 DI 3 AR FI H =TT &1 <RI

STATEMENT SHOWING THE VARIANCE OF INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR 2013-14 IN COMPARISION TO 2012-13

R g B, A
Amount Rs. in Lakhs

faa=or
PARTICULARS 201314 2012-13 VARIANCE
INCOME /31
Value of Production /ScdieT & Hed 56536.04 | 46804.84 9731.20
Other Income /3R 31T 1325.79 1750.32 -424.53

TOTAL /el 57861.83 | 48565.16 9306.67
EXPENDITURE /@11
Salary & Wages /dcH 9 Hoigy 6986.19 5992.69 993.50
VRS/VSS /4RIRGH /digaed 51.75 186.59 -134.84
Fertilizers & Pesticides /Sd%® T4 Hlc-TRID 634.88 507.26 127.62
Seeds /9o 251.32 555.25 -303.93
Seed Under Growers Programe /ScdTads RishH & dad drol 37929.37 | 30439.78 7489.59
P.O.L /31 Tel. 965.26 683.59 281.67
Land Revenue & Imigation Charges /+If1 311 @ Riarg oI 24.78 1825 6.53
Stores & Spares /¥ T VTG 185.23 168.34 16.89
Repairs to Building, Road & Machinery /SR #8d 9 WAl & ¥ 108.19 13377 -25.58
Hire Charges /f=rar wTeT 5.5 4242 -6.87
Postage, Telegram & Telephones, /ST @, Tl T4 SABIA 17.76 1552 2.24
Printing & Stationary /I Td R 27.9% 25.96 2.00
Inspection Charges & Fee /f~ieT @4 wd gob 132.68 66.13 66.55
Insurance Rate & Taxes /4T & Td a” 75.19 4953 25.66
Gunny Bags /S & dR 783.04 661.84 121.20
Travelling Expenses /A= @4 78.15 86.33 -8.18
Miscellaneous Expenses /fafdsr @< 879.85 810.70 69.15
Transportation /aRaa 1605.44 990.78 614.66
Electricity & Water Charges /fasiell G Ut 3o 135.20 117.33 17.87
Medical Expenses /fofercar @« 99.78 107.00 -7.22
Processing Charges /Stelfiid e 774.89 625.52 149.37
Interest /=St 61.13 1912 42.01
Depreciation /eTH 47273 | 39082 81.91
Bonus /arFE 17.70 49,64 -31.94
Income Tax & Deferred Tax /3TRIGR Ud JMRAFKT IR 1755.76 1518.85 236.91
Write Offs /9&< @I 0.04 0.05 -0.01
Provision for Land Development /91 fa®r & forg yaem 13.22 11.80 1.42
Prior Period Adjustments Expenses /9d 3/afer &M @4 -425.19 2231 -447.50

TOTAL /%l 53677.85 | 44297.17 9380.68
Net ProfivLoss (+)() /e o /&t 418398  4257.99 74.01

3
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Ravi. S. Sharma & Associates
Company Secretaries

CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

To the Members of
State Farms Corporation of India Limited,
Beej Bhawan, Pusa Complex, New Delhi-110012

We have examined the compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance by State Farms
Corporation of India Limited, [“the Corporation”]
for the year ended on 3 181 March 20 14, as envisaged
in the Office Memorandum No.I8(8)/2005-GM dated
14th May. 2010 issued by the Ministry of Heavy
Industries and Public Enterprises, Department of Public
Enterprises, Government of India.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance is the responsibility of the management.
Our examination was limited to procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Corporation
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance. It i’s neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Corporation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us. and
according to the records and documents maintained
by the Corporation, we certify that the Corporation
has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance, as stipulated in the guidelines on corporate
governance issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises for Central Public Sector Enterprises

fq v, 3wt vd vifRigey
HUT FheRueH
AP ST _YHIVT 9=

REIR
GESCRL

(7))
\_/

Aad TRd wvg v e fafies
IS 99+, g1 URER,
¢ faeell —110012.

T A RGO g B A fafics
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RA ARBR GIRT SIRI S99 [0 18(8)/2005-
St uA e 14 wE,2010 ® Sfeaifaa & |

gaee @l fTFERY 8 | BRI Sifd 974 STferema
oI Tl o gEREd o= & fog fe gw
WHR Y TS Ufohamsll dor s9a wraaud
T AIHT & | I8 9 8 U oIl INIeT © AR
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feem—Fcwl & =1 graem=l &1 srued
freAfeae @l Bredx fdar ¢




(CPSEs) except (i) The lime gap between two Board

meetings held on 29.04.2013 & 20.08.2013
exceeded more than three months.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Corporation
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the
Corporation.

For, Ravi S Sharma & Associates

Company Secretaries

Place: New Delhi Sd/-
Date:11.08.2014 (Ravi S. Sharma)
Proprietor

Office: 2749, 4th Floor, Lane No. 13, Main Patel
Road, Ranjeet Nagar New Delhi-110008

Tel/Fax : +91-11-257048
Mobile : +91-9310675151 / 844744929
Email : CSKrishnan @ gmail.com

7
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HUHT FheRueH
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I A8 faeett Ifq va. el
fa=T® : 11. 08. 2014 (IRIER)
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Office of the Principal Director of Commercial

Audit & Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-1V, New Delhi.

No. 278-PDCA/HS/MAB-IV/A/cs/SFC1/14-15/497
Dated:- .09.2014
To,

The Chairman-cum-Managing Director,
State Farms Corporation of India Limited,
Beej Bhawan, Pusa Complex,

New Delhi-110012.

Sub : Comments of the Comptroller & Audi-
tor General of India under Section 619 (4) of the
Companies Act, 1956 on the accounts of State
Farms Corporation of India Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2014.

Sir,
I am to enclose the comments of the Comp-
troller and Auditor General of India under Section 619
(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 on the accounts of

State Farms Corporation of India Limited for the
year ended 315 March 2014.

The receipt of the letter may kindly be
acknowledge.

Yours faithfully,
Encl: As above
(Suparna Deb)

Principal Director of Commerical Audit &
Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-1V
8th & 9th Floor, Annexe Building, 10, Bahadur Shah
Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
Tel. : 23239413, 23239415, 23239419, 23239420
Fax :23239416
Email : mabNewdelhi4 @cag.gov.in.

()
\_/

s g fRve afvifsas dwr
T U9 Ue o T gHem die—1V,
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF STATE FARMS
CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014.

The preparation of financial statement of State
Farms Corporation of India Limited for the year
ended 31* March 2014 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
619 (2) of the Companies Act, 1956 are responsible for
expressing opinion on these financial statements under
Section 227 of the Comapnies Act, 1956 based on the
independent audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing prescribed by their professional body, the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated
to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
21.08.2014.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
Section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the
fiancial statements of State Farms Corporation of
India Limited for the year ended 3 1% March 2014. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory
auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statu-
tory auditors and Company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, nothing
significant has come to my knowledge which would give
rise to any comment upon or supplement to
StatutoryAudito's report under Section 619(4) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

For and on the behalf of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India

(Suparna Deb)

Principal Director of
Commerical Audit &
Ex-Officio Member, Audit
Board-1V

Place : New Delhi.
Date : 25-09-2014
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Management's Reply to the observations made by the Statutory Auditors on the financial

statement of State Farms Corporation of India Limited for the year ending 31/03/2014

Statutory Auditor's comments

1.

There are number of debtors which are due
for more than 3 years at all the branches
including Head Office. The total amount due
from such debtors is Rs. 11,26,99,779/-. In our
opinion the same should be shown as Doubtful
Debts and full provision should also be
provided in the books against these debtors.

Consolidated Financials of the Corporation
has been compiled on the basis of Final
Accounds of the Branches duly audited by the
Branch Auditors. However, Audited Branch
Financials are not fully complying with the
requirements of Revised Schedule VI of the
Companies Act 1956. However, figures for
which details were availabe with the Head
Office have been rearranged or regrouped
atthe time of consolidation.

The balances of Sundry debtors, other
receivables & current liabilities have not been
confirmed from parties, therefore are not
reconciled, the financial impact of such non-
reconciliation is indeterminable.

The Financial Statements of the Corporation
contains Credit Balances related to grants
received amounting to Rs. 1,69,09,094/- which
are not reconciled. Further, there is no
document available with the corporation to
verity the same. However, as explained by the
management of corporation these credit
balance relates to Grants received by

—/

(7))

Management Reply

Since all our Debtors are Governemnt agencies and
department it takes some time to realize the
amounts and there are many instances where we
have realized amounts from our Sundry Debtors
after 3 years also. So we do not make provisions
for such Debtors. However in cases where the
probability of realizing the amount is very low, we
have made provision for the same and the total
amount of such provision comes to Rs. 74,91,108/-

The Audited Branch Financials are not fully
complying with the requirements of Revised Sched-
ule VI of the Companies Act, 1956. However the
required rearrangements or regroupings have been
made at the Head Office at the time of
consolidation and the final Financials of the com-
pany are fully compliant with the Revised Schedule
VI of the Companies Act, 1956.

Letters for Confirmation Balance have been sent
in the required format to all the Sundry Debtors
mainly Govt. agencies and departments and other
receivables. But we have not received replies from
most of them. Balances of all the Sundry Creditors
stands reconciled as on 31" December, 201 3.

Of'the total Rs. 1,69,09.094/- old grants mentioned,
Rs. 33,97,610/- is 'Grant under NSP' which was
received in the 1980. No records are available.
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corporation during previous years, which have
been utilized for intended purposes during
earlier years but no documents are available
with the corporation to verify the same.

As per the Branch Auditors' Reports, there are
many non-moving inventories in stores and
spares and absolete machinery in the Fixed
Assets. There is no certified report provided
regarding these absolete items or any report
from any technical expert to quantify the loss
on absoltete spares parts and Fixed Assets. In
absence of any such report, the impact of the
same is not as certainable hence not Provided.

An undistributed amount of production
subsidy for Rs. 5,80,00,000/- (Rupees Five
Crores Eighty Lacs only) related to2007-08 is
lying in the books of Bhopal Branch. There
were around 700 of Farmers to which this
subsidy was to be distributed, out of which only
139 has been identified till the end of
financial year. Out of these identified farmers,
the corporation has paid the amount of subsidy
to 23 of such farmers and remaining 116 has
not been paid since the bank details of these
farmers are not available with the
Corporation. Details regarding balance 561
farmers is not avaialble with the Corporation.

8

The balance Rs. 1,35,11,484/- is credit lying in 'Seed
Bank Scheme Fund'. Some documents regarding the
above are not traceable. Efforts to reconcile are on.

The non-moving inventories in stores and spares and
absolete machinery are periodically reviwewd and
regular auctions are held to sell off absoltete
machinery, after taking approval from the Head
Office. Thereafter, necessary entries are passed in
the books. The management doesn't feel the
necessity for outside certification.

A committee formed for the purpose is trying
earnestly to track the farmers placed in remote
areas. Earlier BDOs were also approached for help
which they were reluctant to extend. Audit
committee of erstwhile SFCI was apprised
continously. The Corporation is expecting a major
breakthrough in the year 2014-15.

)
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7.

10.

The Corporation has not made proper
disclosure as required by Revised Schedule VI
regarding the dues of Micro & Small
Enterprises which are registeredunder Micro,
Small & Medium Enterprises Act 2006 as it is
still in process of compiling with the
information.

The Corporation has taken land for cultivation

purpose at Farms level from respective state
Governments/Central Government; However
the Corporation is not in possession of any
documents/lease deed/agreements for such
right to use.

There are Five Farms and One Regional Office
which were closed during earlier years, net
debit balance of Rs. 5,62,00,475/- of these
branches are being shown in the books of
accounts. In Our Opinion, all assets and
liabilities of these branches must be accounted
for in the books on gross basis so as to provide
clear position of their assets and liabilities.

Liability of Rs. 10,48,616/- (Rupees Ten Lacs
Forty Eight Thousand six hundred sixteen
only) is standing in the books of account as at
the end of Financial Year due to Gratuity Trust
for which the corporation does not hold any
records or documents. Hence, we are unable
to form any opinion regarding the same.

(=)

A separate material management department in the
merged entity has been established to take care of
the same during the year 2014-15.

All the papers regarding the ownership of land are
with the Government of India, as the Land at the
Farms are in the name of the President of India.

The required transfer entries will be made in the FY
2014-15.

The process for econciling the same is going on and
necessary entires will be passed in the FY 2014-15.

—/
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11.

12.

13.

The Corporation on the whole has not made
any assessment for impairment of assets as
required under the Accounting Standard 28
dealing with Impairment of Assets to ensure
that the assets are carried at not more than
their recoverable amount. The impact of the
same on the profit is not ascertainable.

As reported by the Branch Auditor of Jaipur
Branch. Stock of Rs. 74,53,915 was not found
by the Auditor at branch. The Branch Head
reported that the same stock was physically
lying with the Suratgarh Branch. However till
the time of finalization of Balance Sheet of
Corporation, the same was not reconciled. In
absence of such reconciliation, the impact of
any possible loss of stock was indeterminable
hence not provided for by the corporation.

As per four branch auditors reports, the
Closing Stock was overvalued. The
corporation has accounted for Rs. 1,86,72,236/
-by reducing the value of Closing Stock related
to Regional Office, Hyderabad & Bhopal and
CSF Raichur. However, the Corporation has
not taken into consideration the overvaluation
of Stock of Rs. 2,46,78,650/- reported by the
Branch Auditor of Regional Office. Bangalore
as the same was taken by the Branch Auditor
on an adhoc & arbitrary basis as informed by
the management. Refer Note no. 33 of Notes
to Accounts.

The Board of Directors in their meeting held
on 13-8-2014 has decided to form a committee
to look into the matter of overvaluation for
the Corporation asa whole thereby to reach a
figure against which the difference will be
adjusted during the subsequent year.

—/
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The management perceived that the carrying
amount of old assets as appearing in the books of
the Corporation is less than its recoverable amount.
Hence, the need for revaluing old assets during the
year was not felt and accordingly no disclosures were
made under AS-28, i.e. Impairment of Assets.

The process for reconciling the same is going on
the necessary entires will be pass in the F.Y.2014-
15. A separate Committee has been constituted for
the purpose.

Adjustment for overvaluation of Closing Stock as
reported by the Branch Auditors has been made for
an amount of Rs. 1,86,72,236/- after taking due
permission from the Board. However, Sinece the
Valuation of the Branch Auditor of Regional Office.
Bangalore was made in an adhoc and arbitrary
basis, the same was not considered after discussing
the same with the auditors. The matter has been
disclosed under Note to Accounts No. 33.
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14.

15.

Inview of the pending revaluation of all stocks
at all branches, the impact of any variation
for corporation on the whole is indeterminable
hence not provided for by the corporation.

As reported by Branch Auditors of Bangalore.
Raichur & Hyderabad Branches, the branches
have not included the exempted sales &
purchases intheir local sales tax returns which
is in contravention to the local sales tax laws.
The management has informed that the same
practice is also being followed for the
Corporation as a whole. The liability of any
penalities for wrong reporting to local sales
tax departments have not been disclosed as
contingent liabilities in the financial
statements.

The Corporation has a policy of amortising
the Land Revenue Expenditure over 20 years.
In our opinion, the Land Development
Expenses should be amortised over the period
of lease in accordance with Accounting
Standard 19 on Accounting for Leases.
However, in absence of lease deeds, the amount
of impact on profit of the Corporation is
indeterminable.

8

Though has no impact on the financials, necessary
instruction has been given to the units.

A policy in this regard will be formulated in the year
2014-15

6
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16. The following points/qualifications were made

by the Branch Auditors in their respective
Auditor's Report :

a. Raichur Farm

i. During the year the farm unit have capitalized

iL.

the expense as follows :

a. Construction road  16,69,300
b. Land development  20,83,435
expenses

Total 37,52,735

The above entry is capitalized by creating revenue
for the current year by the way of own machine
used A/c & capitalizing the asset to the tune of
Rs. 36,93,235/- Thus, creating an indirect income
for the farm of Rs. 36,93,235/-

In our Opinion, the same should not be
recognized as income, but it should be reversed
from respective expense heads. This had
resulted in overstatement of gross income by
Rs. 36,93,235/- but do not have any impact on
Net Profit of the Corporation.

The farm has not paid the service tax to the
turne of Rs. 2,61,750/- on the manpower supply
services taken during the year which is required
to be paid by service receiver under Reverse
Charge Mechanism. Further no provision in
the books has been madeto this effect. In our
opinion, the Expense of the Corporation is
understated and Profit has been overstated by
this amount.

()

The same has no impact on the net profit of the
Corporation. However, noted.

Party had included 100% service tax in the bill and
the farm made payment accordingly. Under reverse
mechanism, service receiver is supposed to deposit
75% directly to the exchequer and 25% to the party.
Farm has been directed to confirm whether party
has made 100% service tax payment.

(
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(iii) While complying with the observation in Phase

I Internal Audit Report regarding the recovery
of dues from M/s Orissa State Seeds
Corporation Ltd., Bhubaneswar it is
commented that Legal notice issued for
recovery, but the fact is that no such notices
are issued.

b. Hisar Farm

L.

The unit has not paid TCS on sale of scrap
and service tax on Hire Charges for bus &
vehicle and on legal expenses paid to advocate
constituting a tax liability of Rs. 1,741/-
Rs. 25,081/- and Rs. 32,273/- respectively.
Accordingly, net loss would have been
increased by Rs. 59,-95/-

c. Regional Office, Jaipur

L.

Advance payment made to Chirawa Farmers
Rs 1,26,891/-, but name and address of the
farmers are not available with Regional Office.

9

The Farm has sent a final notice to the party M/s
Orissa State Seeds Corporation ltd., Bhubaneswar
for making the payment the payment and issuance
of legal notice to the party is under process.

Noted. Farm director has been directed to taken
action immediately.

Collection of name, address and individual amount
is under progress.

)
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Lunawat & Co. B.0.A-2/132
Chartered Accountants Parteek Apartment
Pachim Vihar

New Delhi-110063

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of
M/s State Farms Corporation of India Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying
financial statements of M/s State Farms
Corporation of India Limited, which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’'s Responsibility for the
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the
preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Accounting
Standards notified under the Companies Act,
1956 (“the Act”) read with the General Circular
15/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This
Responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and
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presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these Financial Statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants Of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material
misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidences about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatements of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments the auditors
consider internal controls relevant to the
company’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit
procedure that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

However before expressing our opinion on
the Financial Statements, we invite your attention
to the fact that we have only conducted the Audit
of Head Office & Central Regional Office both
situated at Delhi. Financial Statements of twelve
branches consisting of five (5) Farms and seven
(7) regional offices have been audited by other
auditors. We have relied upon the work of Branch
Auditors while expressing our opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements. The Farms
& Regional Offices covered under Branch Audits
are having an Assets base (Tangible &
Intangible) of Rs. 7386 Lacs out of consolidated
Fixed Assets of Rs. 7882 Lacs.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

There are several points which, in our
opinion & to the best of our knowledge & belief,
form basis for our Qualified Opinion:

1. There are number of debtors which are
due for more than 3 years at all the
branches including Head Office. The total
amount due from such debtors is Rs.
11,26,99,779. In our opinion the same
should be shown as Doubtful Debts and
full provision should also be provided in
the books against these debtors.

2. Consolidated Financials of the
Corporation has been compiled on the
basis of Final Accounts of the Branches
duly audited by the Branch Auditors.
However, Audited Branch Financials are
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not fully complying with the requirements
of Revised Schedule VI of the Companies
Act 1956. However, figures for which
details were available with the Head Office
have been rearranged or regrouped at the
time of consolidation.

The balances of Sundry debtors, other
receivables & current liabilities have not
been confirmed from parties, therefore are
not reconciled, the financial impact of such
non-reconciliation is indeterminable.

The Financial Statements of the
Corporation contains Credit Balances
related to grants received amounting to
Rs. 1,69,09,094 which are not reconciled.
Further, there is no document available
with the corporation to verify the same.
However, as explained by the
management of corporation these credit
balance relates to Grants received by
corporation during previous years, which
have been utilised for intended purposes
during earlier years but no documents are
available with the corporation to verify the
same.

As per the Branch Auditors’ Reports, there
are many non-moving inventories in
stores and spares and obsolete
machinery in the Fixed Assets. There is
no certified report provided regarding
these obsolete items or any report from
any technical expert to quantify the loss
on obsolete spares parts and Fixed
Assets. In absence of any such report, the
impact of the same is not ascertainable
hence not provided.
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H 980 AN IR—Aferd ATagAl & 3R I
IRAYRTAT H FHelqol oI U=t A=
2 | 39 ferd #al & Hdy H Pl YA
Rard a1 fedl doie! R grR1 84
Jrgaferd de—Jull AR IfFd FuRMl W
JHA B TN B B oy BIg Rare
U el § | gfory Wl fbed R @

AU & BROT DT gHTd FAREd
P ARG T8l B |
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6.

An Undistributed amount of production
subsidy for Rs. 5,80,00,000 (Rupees Five
Crores Eighty Lacs only) related to 2007-
08 is tying in the books of Bhopal Branch.
There were around 700 of Farmers to
which this * subsidy was to be distributed,
out of which only 139 has been identified
till the end of financial year. Out of these
identified farmers, the corporation has
paid the amount of subsidy to 23 of such
farmers and remaining 116 has not been
paid since the bank details of these
farmers are not available with the
corporation. Details regarding balance
561 farmers is not available with the
Corporation.

The Corporation has not made proper
disclosure as required by Revised
Schedule VI regarding the dues of Micro
& Small Enterprises which are registered
under Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises Act 2006 as it is still in process
of compiling with the information.

The Corporation has taken land for
cultivation purpose at Farms level from
respective state governments/central
government; however the corporation is
not in possession of any documents/lease
deed/agreements for such right to use.

There are Five Farms and One Regional
Office which were closed during earlier
years, net debit balance of
Rs.5,62,00,475/- of these branches are
being shown in the books of accounts. In
Our Opinion, all assets and liabilities of
these branches must be accounted for in
the books on gross basis so as to provide
clear position of their assets and liabilities.

()
\_/

Y 2007—08 ¥ FefAT ST AfSTS! DT F0
5,80,00,000 /— (Ufd PRI R TG A1)
1 IffaaRa <Ifd wWiuTel IEr & Erd H
fafed ® | o 700 foam € e 9= I%
afesasy faaRd &1 S of, R+ & fag ad
P AT dPb PHdA 139 P! UgAT Bl TS |
g fbu U feast | 9 9 gRT U9 23
fepoar=i el Afea<t IR 1 erar fobar T
3R Y 116 [HAMI DI FIAM ol fHar
| R®ifh g6 d@ e e @& g
STl T8l & | 99 561 A & ddy H
o & U faaRoT Suee T8 §

T =, gew ud ofg Sedl @ < | Hafed
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IeM AAFIH 2006 & T8 Ul B, DI
T ol Y SR Je B ufshari= 7 |

e 9 eSS RERT / e IRER
I B R R WAl & I F I ol &,
g T U afeR @ swAd & forg
sl STt / ISe AT/ TR & ATPR
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Ura Bl U4 U &3 Saierd of fUset auf
% SR d< fHar 737 2, 39 AERI & w0
5,62,00,475 /— @ foact 0T oY BT gal @l
H ST S R8T 8 | BANI X1 H, S AT
B T gREUREN Ud IRl B b
IR R WAl § o@Eg fhar ov aife
0! IREURME! IR SgaRl o W Ref
ST HRAT O AP |




10.

11.

12.

13.

Liability ofRs. 10,48,616/- (Rupees Ten
Lacs Forty Eight Thousand six hundred
sixteen only) is standing in the books of
account as at the end of Financial Year
due to Gratuity Trust for which the
corporation does not hold any records or
documents. Hence, we are unable to form
any opinion regarding the same.

The Corporation on the whole has not
made any assessment for impairment of
assets as required under the Accounting
Standard 28 dealing with Impairment of
Assets to ensure that the assets are
carried at not more than their recoverable
amount. The impact of the same on the
profit is not ascertainable.

As reported by the Branch Auditor of
Jaipur Branch, Stock of Rs. 74,53,915/-
lacs was not found by the Auditor at branch.
The Branch Head reported that the same
stock was physically lying with the
Suratgarh Branch. However, till the time
of finalization of Balance Sheet of
Corporation, the same was not reconciled.
In absence of such reconciliation, the
impact of any possible loss of stock was
indeterminable hence not provided for by
the corporation.

As per four branch auditors’ reports, the
Closing Stock was overvalued. The
corporation has accounted for Rs.
1,86,72,236 by reducing the value of
Closing Stock related to Regional Office,
Hyderabad & Bhopal and CSF Raichur.
However, the corporation has not taken
into consideration the Overvaluation of
Stock of Rs.2,46,78.650/- reported by the
Branch Auditor of Regional Office,
Bangalore as the same was taken by the

10.

11.

12.

13.
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TRET ¢ @ BRY [RIT 99 & 3= qdb
g8 @rdl § W0 10,48,616 /—(TH g
ISATANT BOIR w0 1) BT I IR &,
e foy M 9 a8 Rere a1 gxras
T @1 § | gAY 39 dey H 89 drg Al
T ST H IEH B

o ¥ et ol w B @ forg a1
BT &1 fUe™ &RA drel oigidh A9 28,
Sl gHRed @xar & fb aReufrdl agel
I R ¥ &1 wR uReafera fy v §,

P TS IMAYID & | o TR SADI Y
foriRor I FEE ®

STIYR T o ST ol qRiefdh &1 Rulc &
TR, RAT URIETTT Pl 0 74,53,915 /— Bl
Wi ARGT R el AT | A ggE Bl
Rare g & I8 Wid WA MG R A
U H 3faRerd o | BTefifes, 7 & et o
T AT | 3 AT Bl I H, Il
& =l 1 F9IfAT AT T gwTd IR
2, ST fATe gI_T reren= e fohan ran 2 |

IR RGT oRIT WIeThl Bl RUIC & AR
31wt <IfT Heatfdd o | i = &3
PIATC, TEREIG T AT TAT BRIBT TR
A HEfdra 1<\ Wi & Jed § ekl g
w0 1,86,72,236/— B AE@EE AT T |
BIdifh, R 9 &3y drife™, dTgs &
T ofdl WNIEd g1 Rurd fdy 1Y w0
2,46,78,650 / — & TP & T oAl U
Wed W JaEE b gany IR agd ud
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14.

15.

Branch Auditor on an adhoc & arbitrary
basis as informed by the management.
Refer Note no. 33 of Notes to Accounts.

The Board of Directors in their meeting
held on 13.8.2014 has decided to form a
committee to look into the matter of
overvaluation for the corporation as a
whole thereby to reach a figure against
which the difference will be adjusted during
the subsequent year.

In view of the pending revaluation of all
stocks at all branches, the impact of any
variation for corporation on the whole is
indeterminable hence not provided for by
the corporation.

As reported by Branch Auditors of
Bangalore, Raichur & Hyderabad
Branches, the branches have not
included the exempted sales & purchases
in their local sales tax returns which is in
contravention to the local sales tax laws.
The management has informed that the
same practice is also being followed for
the corporation as a whole. The liability of
any penalties for wrong reporting to local
sales tax departments have not been
disclosed as contingent liabilities in the
financial statements.

The corporation has a policy of amortising
the Land Revenue Expenditure over 20
years. In our opinion, the Land
Development Expenses should be
amortised over the period of lease in
accordance with Accounting Standard 19
on Accounting for Leases. However, in
absence of lease deeds, the amount of
impact on profit of the corporation is
indeterminable.

14.

15.
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=MBY | BTeAl(p, etiat faeikdl & ar7a 4,
@ AW TR YT B IR SARAT © |




16. The following points/qualifications were

made by the Branch Auditors in their
respective Auditor’s Report:

Raichur Farm

During the year the farm unit have
capitalized the expense as follows :

a. Construction of road 16,69,300
b. Land development expenses  20,83,435
Total 37,52,735

The above entry is capitalized by creating
revenue for the current year by the way of
own machine used A/C & capitalizing the
asset to the tune of Rs. 36,93,235. Thus,
creating an indirect income for the farm
ofRs. 3693235.

In our Opinion, the same should not be
recognized as income, but it should be
reversed from respective expense heads.
This has resulted in overstatement of
gross income by Rs. 36,93,235 but do not
have any impact on Net Profit of the
Corporation.

The farm has not paid the service tax to
the tune of Rs. 2,61,750/- on the manpower
supply services taken during the year
which is required to be paid by service
receiver under Reverse Charge
Mechanism. Further no provision in the
books has been made to this effect. In our
opinion, the Expense of the Corporation
iIs understated and Profit has been
overstated by this amount.

While complying with the observation in
Phase | Internal Audit Report regarding
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16. IMET AT UNI&Th] §RT 37U+ aferd oiar
e Ruie # f=feRad fowgeil /ggal &l
JorT AT —

IR BH -

i. 99 & SRME ®BH gPIS o1 G Bl AR
qoliga foar &

. Aed fAaior 16,69,300

Qg A ggR R @9 20,83,435

@l 37,52,735

Sudad ufafic &1 ool A= &1 SuanT
PRSP AT IY & foIY o o gRT Yoiige
AT ST %50 36,93,235 / — DI URAURY bl

Goltxor foar Tar 8 |

TANI I H, S I & w9 H A8l AT
ey, dfed S AT @@ ofiwl | 9D
FHT ST 212 | $HD URVIMARRY Febdd
3T H w0 36,93235/— Af—afid & g
e & fgel I TR SEHT Bl Y9Td Aol
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LIRS BC G NG R CIBR IV BN EECIPI]
UR ST %R0 2,61,750 / —<hT YT 81 b
ST A daT Ul g1 Radd @l
Hpfror g1 fhar o i ® | s99a
JTATAT 39 U9Td & o WTdl § Brs UTaen=
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the recovery of dues from MJs Orissa
State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Bhubaneswar it is commented that Legal
Notice issued for recovery, but the fact is
that no such notices are issued.

b. Hisar Farm

I. The unit has not paid TCS on sale of scrap
and service tax on Hire Charges for bus
& vehicle and on legal expenses paid to
advocate constituting a tax liability of Rs
1,741/-, Rs. 25,081/- and Rs 32,273
respectively. Accordingly, net loss would
have been increased by Rs. 59,095.

c. Regional Office, Jaipur

i.  Advance payment made to Chirawa
Farmers Rs 1,26,891/-, but name and
address of the farmers are not available
with Regional Office.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us, except for the possible effects of
the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph, the financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2014,

(@)

In the case of the Statements of Profit and
Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that
date: and

(b)

(00)

AR oRIT URIET H AqATH & JJATeAT b
AR g fewoll o 78 & & axgelt & fow
SITeT e SR b 13 o, g 27 I8
2 f5 39 UoR @ HIS Afew IR T2
|

R wri :

i ZPIE A IGa AT D A o Y A T @R
T3 3fIR a8 & oY fhRIAT op TR AdT PR
g qardt DI At @4t &1 HAw: w0 1741/ —,
%[0 25,081,/ — Ud W0 32,273 /— I AR Bl
PR IR BT A 81 (3T & | TgIaR
faet &1 # 59,005 /—a1 gfg BRAT |

g BRI, SRR :

i, ST fAEl @ w0 1,26,891 / —T YA
o T g e Fraterd & urd faam
@ M 9 I U el B |

Sfaa 3

AN fIOR iR BRI HaRM SFeRI ae
&4 fAU T TR0 & SR S I B
forq arrerR URrTw ¥ fFefRa amelt & HvTfad
gural & e, faxiia faeror srfefem #
19 @RE W Mawd 8, $ IGAR Uferd
TSN < § 3R ARA ¥ AR WR A
gl NGl @ 3T g®d Udh dFedl 3R
et 717 < € |

31 A/2014 & ATAR JoUd & A ¥,
HYAT b HHA bl ReIfa ar;

o Ud g1 faavoi & el § Sad dRikg
Pl T 9¥ B T o &l; 3R
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(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the
central government of India in terms of Section
227(4A) of the Act, we give in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act,
we report that:

(@) We have obtained all the
information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit; except the
matters disclosed at point number
4 to 9 & 12 mentioned in Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of
account as required by law have
been kept by the company so far as
appears from our examination of
those books; except the matters
disclosed in Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph.

(bb)  The reports on accounts of branch
offices audited under section 228 by
branch auditors have been
forwarded to us as required by
clause (c) of subsection (3) of
section 228 and have been dealt
with in preparing our report in
manner considered necessary by
us.
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T TPl gars ARl & AT § Sad ARG Bl

AT 99 & foTU Fha) Yarg & |

I faftre vd fame smasasaR W
Raid —

1. I &7 gRT 227 (4) B AT H ART D
P IRBR §RT STRT HFIT (oRaT URIeTdhl
BT RUIE) :MMeeT, 2003 (M) & gRT oiAT b
AT AT 2, B9 JMQT & URTTE 4 AR 5 H
faffee Al o= oy H T AT o1 & |

2. o b fafa® &1 aRT 227 (3) RT AN
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IRl | Sfud (F@rfwEs) ™ B oy
YR R H o fby T A/l &
Ryarg, gare Sferd Re greq fear war |

(Tre.) 2T ofdT WRieThl gIRT ORT 228 @ d8d
oRgT TRIfETT AR Hraferdl & Erdl UR &R
228 ®H SR (3) & W (AN Bl
Jfariargar Rard &4 afya o € § qen
FARI RUE &I IR § 8IR gRT 3Maedd
AN T NS F YA B TS B
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(© The Balance Sheet, the Statement 1. g8 RUIE gRT TH¥H BT Y -0, ™
of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Tq Y BT IR T TP YaTE BT R
Flow Statements dealt with by this - o a8 @ T
Report are in agreement with the orel Qf“c” eI _QN' ol _
books of account and with the AT & GT qraRFAl & I AT H ©
returns received from branches not Rrarg Sfad @ @ fog omaR e #
visited by us. G fdy MY Al DT BISHR |

) maters disclosed at point numper S0 X9 @ RIC g 3 # Sfeofien
10 & 13 mentioned in the Basis for ﬁg@ﬁ 10 3R 13 TR CEISIEN Trq A B
Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our T STl T Breepy, BRI R ¥, Jef =44,
opinion, the Balance Sheet, the T UG B faaxon 9o Ader yarg faawor
Statement of Profit and Loss, and T SR, 2013 BT SRT 133 & Gee
the Cash Flow Statement comply “ofye TS FETOR @ WA GRS G
with the Accounting Standards _
notified under the Companies Act, 15,/2013 fasiiar 13 facwaR, 2013 & W
1956 (“the Act”) read with the ufed FwHeT erferfad, 1956 (“srffaH”) @
General Circular 15/2013 dated qEd SIRfd oRgid AIHd! BT T
13th September 2013 of the Ministry S E |
of Corporate Affairs in respect of
section 133 of the Companies Act,

2013;

(e Requirement of section 274 (1) (g) S i a% BRI 274 (1) () T 3fTc 2E_ P
of the Act are not applicable to the SfERgeT Jo Sff T4 3R—-829 () fasia 21.
Government Companies vide 10.2003 & T8d ARBRI HHAT IR AN el
Notification No. GSR-829(E) dated T
21.10.2003. _

For M/s Lunawat & Co. gﬁ e Q’WE TS
Chartered Accountants _ _
FR No. 00629 N B YRR T 000629 T
Per CA Ramesh Kumar Bhatia qﬁ} o e SR ATfeAT
Partner Arfler
M. No. 080160 e dl G0—080160
54, Daryagan, o o faech 54 T RANT,
Place : New Delhi New Delhi - 110002 fqid - 21 2014 E freel —110002

Dated: 21-August 2014
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our report to the
members of STATE FARMS CORPORATION
OF INDIA LIMITED (“The Company”) for the year
ended 31St March 2014. We report that:

L (a)

(b)

(©)

(b)

(©

The Company has not maintained
complete &proper records as
prescribed by the Companies Act
disclosing full particulars of location
of assets.

The fixed assets of the company have
been physically verified by the
management during the year which in
our opinion is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and
the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on items
so physically verified.

During the year, the Company has not

disposed off any substantial part of
its Fixed Assets so as to affect its
going concern.

The Inventory comprising of seeds
have been physically verified by the
management at the year end. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification
is reasonable.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to
us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventory are
reasonable and adequate in relation
to the size of the company and the
nature of its business.

The company is maintaining proper
records of inventory. The
discrepancies noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and
book records were not material.
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L E
. (a)

(b)
V. (a)
V. (a)

(b)
VI. (a)
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The Company has not granted any
Secured and Unsecured Loans, firms
or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956. Hence,
clause 3(b), (¢c) & (d) are not
applicable and hence, not
commented upon.

The Company has not taken any
unsecured loans, secured to, firms or
other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. Hence, clause
3 (e) & (f) being not applicable and
hence, not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to
us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the
size of the company and the nature of
its business with regard to purchase
of shares, fixed assets and with
regard to the inventory and fixed
assets. Further, during the course of
our audit, we have neither come
across nor we have been informed of
any continuing failure to correct major
weakness in internal controls.

According to the information and
explanations given to us, the
corporation has not completed the
register to be maintained under
section 301; hence we are unable to
comment whether the transactions, if
any, were made at prevailing market
prices or not.

In view of our comment in paragraph
V(a) above, clause V(b) of paragraph
4 of the aforesaid order is not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to

(02)
\_/

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(@)

(vi)

(@) HFAT F B AATIH, 1956 DI ENRT
—301 & T8d I¢ Y IFSRER H 377 3=
qIfcal T WAl B Bl GRIAT AT IR
T SRIT T8 fBa1 & | 3 We—3 (),
(1) W& (9) S E1 & iR Sl S R Blg
femofy =& o 72 & |

(F) BT B BT AATIH,1956 BT R
—301 @ & ¢ TV SReR | Mgd B
T g uISAl | gRIeT A1 SRgRIET 'Ol
e forar ® | o1t We—3 (S) Td (F) AN e
& ok THfo 99 IR BE fowol 78t 1 T
g |

FARI I ¥ AR BH QT IEBN TRl
WEGRUT & AR Fe YREURMEl Td
IR OGNS D AT H HHAT D IAMHR D
IR AT IRe fEEer ufearg § |
3R M, BAR (BT & QIRM, IMM<IRD
o # Ay St B Sid B § |aq
fapear @ IR § 9 1 BIS THBRNT Al 7
B A |

(@) 81 & TS TEHR 3R WL B
AR, T =1 gR1—301 & d8d IeclE-iY
IVRER & Q7 8 a1 &, gaferly AgEr
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SuF REME 3 ($) 3 gANl feuofl &
b H o MY & URMUTH 4 BT GUS 3
(®) IR 81 & |

(@) TN I 3R 8 U SHeN Ud
TRIPRON & AJTAR HHT - BRI A,




VII.

VIII.

IX. (a)

(b)

us, the company has not accepted
any deposits during the year from the
public under section 58A and 58AA
or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the
Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 1975 with regard to
the deposits accepted from the
public. No order has passed by the
company Law Board or National
Company Law Tribunal or RBI or any
court or any other tribunal.

In our opinion, the company has an
Internal Audit System commensurate
with the size and nature of its
business.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to
us, the Company has maintained
proper cost records as prescribed by
the Central Government under section
209 (I)(d) of the Companies Act,
1956.

The company is generally regular in
depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, investor
Education Protection Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess
and other Statutory Dues applicable
to it. There is no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of income tax,
wealth tax, service tax, sales tax,
custom duty, excise duty and cess
which were outstanding as at 31St
March, 2014 for a period of more
than six months from the date they
became payable.

According to the records of the
company, there are no dues of sales
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tax, custom duty, wealth tax, service
tax, excise duty and cess, which have
not been deposited on account of any
dispute other than as indicated

SUFR BT Pl AT ol & o9 A AT
& TR, B Rard fHl faare & MER )
STHT T8l PpRaraT AT 8 —

below:-
Nature of Disputed dues (Rs.in Forum where disputed
Crores) s Pending

Income Tax 0.86 Income Tax Appellate
Tribunal, Assam

Motor Vehicle Taxation 0.02 Lucknow Bench of

Act, 1988 (Goods Tax) Allahabad High Court

Income Tax 2.44 ITAT, New Delhi

(A.Y. 2006-07)

Income Tax 1.17 ITAT, New Delhi

(A.Y. 2007-08)

Income Tax 3.7 CIT (Appeals), New

(A.Y. 2008-09) Delhi

Income Tax 2.94 ITAT, New Delhi

(A.Y. 2009-10)

Income Tax (A.Y. 2010-11) 8.81 ITAT, New Delhi

Income Tax (A.Y.2011-12) 4.33 CIT (Appeals), New

HICX dlgd hxTTA

JfeT1I,1988 (ATADR)

(e ad 2006—07)

(arf¥a o 2007—08)

(arf¥e ad 2008—09)

(arf¥a ad 2009—-10)

(arf¥a ad 2010—11)

(arf¥e ad 2011—-12)

0.86

0.02

244

3.71

2.94

8.81

4.33

Delhi

X

XIL.

There are no accumulated losses of
the company as on 31.03.2014. The
company has not incurred any cash
losses during the financial year
covered by our report and the
immediately preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to
us, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to any financial
institutions, banks or bond holders.

The company has not granted any
loans and advances on the basis of
security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other similar
securities, during the year.

(o6)

(X) 31.03.2014 TH BN DI Dl TH{DA ST
T € | T A BN RUE g§RT daR fhy
T foRi a9 iR dopiferd qdadi foxi
99 & SR BIS Adbal BT 8] o8 & |

(xi) BERI I W AR B & TS TGN TRl
AR & AR B - it faxir
R, I T ISR Bl <A & G
HgH A8 BT |

(xii) B 7 9¥ & IR IR, T GF AR
S TRE B 3G ERIBY DI GRET B AR
TR PIS FOT AT IH Y= TSI fHAr B |

—/



XIIl.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVII.

XVIII.

In our opinion, the company is not a
chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit
fund/society. Therefore, the provisions
of clause (xiii) of paragraph 4 of the
aforesaid Order are not applicable to
the Company.

Based on our examination of the
records, we are of the opinion that the
Corporation is not dealing in or
trading in shares, securities,
debentures and other investments.
Accordingly the provisions of clause
4(xiv) of this order are not applicable.

The Company has not given any
guarantee for the loan taken by others
from bank or financial institutions
during the year.

According to information and
explanations given to us, the term
loans have been applied for the
purpose for which they were
obtained.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the balance
sheet of the company, we report that
no funds raised on short-term basis
have been used for long-term
investment.

According to the information and
explanations given to us, the company
has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and
companies covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the
Act.
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XIX. According to the information and
explanations given to us, during the
period covered by our audit report,
the company had not issued any
debentures or bonds.

XX. The company has not raised any
money by public issue during the year.

XXI. According to the information and

explanations given to us, no fraud on
or by the company has been noticed
or reported during the course of our
audit.

For M/s Lunawat & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FR No. 00629 N

Per CA Ramesh Kumar Bhatia

Partner

M. No. 080160

54, Daryaganj,

Place : New Delhi New Delhi - 110002

Dated: 21-August 2014

(

1

)

0

(xix) B4 I T BN Td WA & TR
TR TET Rl RUiE g1 1 Jafy &
SR HUAI 7 DI R0T9x IT dis ORI Fal
fpu g1

(xx) ®UN F 9 B SR A" A DGR
H1g Nf TEY Sorg ? |
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TH TGOl AT 000629 TH

Pd €Y HT HAR AT

ARfIAR

" gdl H0—080160

T A3 faeen 54 U SRIFTS,
feie : 213MTd, 2014 A3 facell —110002
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

(A Government of India Undertaking)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORMING PART OF

ACCOUNTS

Note No. -1

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements are prepared under
the historical cost convention using the
accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) and Accounting Standards
issued under the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 as amended from
time to time and the relevant provisions of
the Companies Act 1956.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Fixed assets are stated at cost (including
other expenses related to acquisition and
installation).

Fixed assets received as grant in aid or as
gift are accounted for at cost indicated by
the supplier plus the expenditure incurred
upto it’s commissioning / putting into use.
The land development expenditure
represent expenditure incurred on
development of farm lands and has been
treated as Fixed Assets from 1985-86.
Instead of depreciation, land development
reserve is being created at the rate of 5%
on W.D.V. every year.

In accordance with the I.C.A.l's guidelines
plantation/Horticulture crop is treated as
fixed assets from the year 1988-89 and only
direct cost is being capitalized. Depreciation
on such assets is charged in equal
installments depending on the revenue-
yielding period of each crop.
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Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets has
been charged on straight line method as per
the rates specified in schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956.

Intangible Fixed Assets are amortized over
their useful working life. The management
has a view that the Intangible assets of the
company should be amortized over 10 years
as that would represent the pattern use of
these assets appropriately.

Lease hold value of the land on which
Building of Registered Office/Head Office
is constructed is being written off in the
remaining period of lease from the year
when the building on it was constructed.
Fixed Assets purchased during the year
costing Rs.5000/- or less are fully charged
off to Profit & Loss a/c

INVENTORIES

i) Inventories of purchased materials
and goods purchased for farm’s use
and under grower’s programme
valued at cost or net realizable value,
whichever is less.

ii) The used gunny bags are valued at
50 % of the procurement cost.

i) Finished goods i.e. farm produce, live
stock , wool & fodder are valued at
Net realizable value (including Govt.
subsidy less: marketing expenses)
after providing for risk of loss of
grain.

ii) The commercial trees grown on waste
land/boundaries or otherwise
including outlived plantation trees for
which either the permission of
appropriate authority for its disposal
is not required or where it is required,

(10)
\_/

JRIfId e aRFUfTal IR eI el
AT UG A YT AT, 1956 FFRIAT—xiv
# SfeaRad =1 & MR WR fHar Srar 7 |
3 3T AU &l IS IUIRT BRI
AT & 1% ISl Sl & | a8 &I A4d
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I T BT ucel B Bl o R gsiiapd
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q9 & SRE W0 5000 /— IT HF HHAT B
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) TR TS AR iR B & T qen
SUSThd! BIRIHH B ST WIS T Ary
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e a¥gell Iy Jeu wR, St 1 &A@,
P MR TR fhdm e & |

i) ggad aIRAl BT i WRIS oA D
50% W far S & |

) T e s B Suw, uygEd, 9
AT AN I, AT I B & SARGA B
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R I MY 9 ERE B g Y /gl B,
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el qur Srel fue @ foy emawasd © dgl




such permission has been obtained
for disposal, are valued on estimated
realizable value of standing trees
under the head Work-in-Progress.
Stock of wood has also been valued
at estimated realizable value. The
realizable value for standing trees is
based on rates fixed by forest
department applied on girth in cubic
meters.
Rabi standing crops and inventory of nursery
would be valued at the net realizable value
after making allowance for the expenses yet
to be incurred to make the crop / nursery
marketable and marketing expenses and
after providing for risks associated with the
agricultural operations. The pre-kharif
would be valued at cost.

Own seed consumption has been
accounted for at the prevailing sale price of
seed at the time of consumption. Likewise
wages in kind has been accounted for at the
prevailing market rates at the time of
payment. However it has no effect on the
profitability of the Corporation.

The fabricated material consumed is
accounted for at direct cost plus related
overheads.

INVESTMENTS

Long term investments are carried at cost
less provision for diminution in value other
than temporary, if any.

CAPITAL GRANTS

The value of Assets (non depreciable
assets) acquired free of cost and Assets
(non depreciable assets) created out of
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Capital Grants received from the
Government of India are represented by
creating a Capital Reserve.
1) DEFRRED GOVERNMENT GRANTS
Grants related to specific fixed assets
(depreciable assets) are treated as deferred
income which is recognized in the profit & loss
statement on a systematic & rational basis over
the useful life of the asset. It is shown under
Reserve and Surplus below Share Capital under the
broad head of Shareholder Fund with the description
“Deferred Government Grants”.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS
In case of revenue grants, total claim for the
year as per the terms and conditions of the
schemes, is accounted for either separately or
against the respective heads and balance if any,
will be accounted in the next year.
VI. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
A. DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS:The obligation in
respect of defined benefit plans is
determined using projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuation at the end
of each financial year. Actuarial gains/
losses are recognized immediately in the
Profit and Loss Account. Obligation is
measured at the present value of estimated
future cash flows using a discount rate that
is based on the prevailing market yields of
Indian government securities as at the
balance sheet date for the estimated term
of the obligations.
1) GRATUITY
The Corporation has created a Trust
to administer the gratuity payment.
The Trust in turn has taken out group-
cum- assurance policy with the Life
Insurance Corporation covering the

2)

1)

2)

V1.

@)

1)

(12)
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eligible regular employees and the
premium is borne by the Corporation.
The scheme provides for lump sum
payment to vested employees at
retirement, death while in
employment or on termination of the
employment of an amount equivalent
to 15 days salary payable for each
completed year of service or part
thereof in excess of 6 months vesting
occurs upon completion of five years
of service. The liabilities for the above
benefit recognized on the basis of
Acturial valuation certificate provided
by the registered valuer. For other
employees payment is made by the
Corporation and for these employees
the liabilities of the benefit is also
provides on the basis of Acturial
valuation.

2) DEPOSIT LINK INSURANCE

The Corporation has covered all its employees
under Employees Deposit Link Insurance
Scheme with L.I.C. and premium is borne by
the Corporation.

3) GROUP INSURANCE

4)

VII.

The Corporation has also covered its regular

employees under Group Insurance Scheme of

L.I.C. and 50% of risk premium is borne by the

Corporation.
LEAVE ENCASHMENT

Provision for Earned Leave is accounted for

on the basis of actuarial valuation made by
actuary for regular staff.

TAXATION
Current Tax is determined as the amount of
tax payable in respect of taxable income for
the year using the applicable rates and tax
laws. Deferred tax is recognized, subject to
consideration of prudence on timing

2)

3)

4)

VII.
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differences, being the deference between
taxable and accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of
reversal in oneor more subsequent periods.
Deferred tax assets are not recognized
unless there is virtual certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be
available, against which such deferred tax
assets will be realized.
BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing cost, attributable to the
acquisition / qualifying fixed assets, are
capitalized, net of income earned of
temporary investments of borrowings. Other
borrowing costs are charged to Profit & Loss
Account. Borrowing costs Companies of
interest and other cost incurred in
connection with borrowing of funds.
IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
An assets is treated impaired when the
carrying cost of the assets exceeds its
recoverable value. The impairment loss, is
charged to profit and loss account for the
year in which the assets is indentified as
impaired. The impairment loss recognized
in prior accounting period, is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimated
or recoverable amount.
PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
Provisions involving substantial degree of
estimation in measurement are recognized
when there is a present obligation as a result
of past events and it is probable that there
will be an outflow of resources. Contingent
liabilities are not recognized but are
disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets
are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

VIIL.
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Xl. REVENUE RECOGNITION

1.

2.

1.

SALES
Sales of goods are recognized only when
goods are actually delivered to the customer.

CONSULTANCY SERVICE
The income for consultancy services
provided is booked only at completion of job
undertaken.

Xil. OTHERS
CORPORATE EXPENSES

Apportionment of Corporate expenses
among various Units/ Farms have no bearing
on consolidated accounts of Corporation
which are apportioned in proportion to the
estimated value of production of each
operational farm and on ad-hoc basis for
other Units.

STOCK TRANSFERS

The Corporation transfers the stock from one
unit to another on the basis on Material
Transfer note in terms of quantity and value,
the acknowledgement of which are
confirmed by the consignee and the
shortages or excesses are either written
off / adjusted or treated as claims as and
when reported. Stock in transit is valued on
the same basis as the closing stock.

OTHER INCOMES AND EXPENDITURES

The service charges, machinery repairs and
hire charges of machines include income
and expenditure on account of inter-farm
transactions, however, it has no effect on
the profitability of the Corporation.
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2014

Amount in Rs.

Particulars Note As at 31-3-2014 As at 31-3-2013

No.

[. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) SHAREHOLDERS' FUND

(a) Share Capital 2
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3

(2) NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

314,897,000
2,672,426,186

314,897,000
2,158,830,512

(a) Long Term Borrowings 4 22,128,321 13,980,592
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities 5 304,000 623,810
(c) Long Term Provisions 6 434,545,236 414,183,509
(d) Defrred Tax Liability (Refer Note No. 25) 10,729,406 -
(3) CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Trade Payables 7 735,592,096 443,814,186
(b) Other Current Liabilities 8 845,007,477 1,272,894,886
(c) Short Term Provisions 9 846,296,888 630,823,952
Total 5,881,926,610 5,250,048,447
II. ASSETS
(1) NON CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets 10 787,768,208 602,127,805
(i) Intangible Assets 405,811 460,579
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 67,720,280 80,940,247
(b) Non Current Investments 1,982,800 1,981,300
(c) Long Term Loans and Advances 2,949,318 14,693,578
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2014
Amount in Rs.
Particulars Note As at 31-3-2014 As at 31-3-2013
No
(2) CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventories 13 1,736,743,840 1,068,979,872
(b) Trade Receivables 14 1,849,358,082 1,764,261,760
(c) Cash and Bank Balances 15 464,185,179 594,099,566
(d) Short Term Loans and Advances 16 968,826,939 1,012,499,261
(e) Other Current Assets 17 1,986,153 110,004,479
Total 5,881,926,610 5,250,048,447

See Accompanying Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 1 to 52 to the Financial Statements

For on Behalf of Board

Kaushik Rakshit
General Manager (F&A)

V.K.Gaur
Chairman-Cum-
Managing Director
National Seeds Corpn. Ltd.

DIN-03289716
Address: 24, Ground Floor,
Type-5, BLK-B, IARI, Pusa

New Delhi-110012

Mohd. Raquim
Company Secretary
7/308, llird Floor,
Laxmi Nagar,
Delhi-110092

204, Gangotri Apartment,
F- Block, Vikas Puri,
New Delhi-110018

M.M.Sharma
Director (Finance)
National Seeds Corpn. Ltd.
DIN-02333359

Address: EA-1/11,
lind Floor, Inder Puri,
New Delhi-110012

As per our report of even date

For Lunawat & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 000629N

per CA. Ramesh Kumar Bhatia

Partner
Place : New Delhi
Date :21-08-2014 54, Daryagan;

New Delhi - 110002

Membership No. 080160
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2014

Amount in Rs.

Particulars Note No. For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31-3-2014 31-3-2013
I. Revenue from Operations 18 5,121,341,017 4,680,484,417
[I. Other Income 19 112,137,160 175,032,167
lll. Total Revenue (I +I1) 5,233,478,177 4,855,516,584
IV. EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 20 88,619,547 106,252,009
Purchase of Grower’s Program 3,792,937,108 3,043,978,649
Change in Inventories 21 (532,263,181) 16,709,292
Employee Benefit Expense 22 715,542,695 633,592,451
Finance Cost 23 6,112,903 1,912,817
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 47,273,021 39,082,266
Other Expenses 24 532,839,350 436,304,517
V. Total expenses 4,651,061,443 4,27,78,32,001
V. Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary items and tax 582,416,734 57,76,84,583
VI. Exceptional Items (Refer Note N0.42) 2,04,42,092 -
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax 60,28,58,826 57,76,84,583

VIII. Extraordinary Iltems - -

IX. Profit before tax 60,28,58,826 57,76,84,583
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State Farms Corporation of India Limited

STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2014

Amount in Rs.

Particulars Note No. For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31-3-2014 31-3-2013
X. Tax expense:
(a) Current tax (Income Tax) 173,731,126 151,885,168
(b) Deferred Tax 25 10,729,406 -
XI. Profit for the period 418,398,294 425,799,415
Earnings per share
(a) Basic / Diluted 1329 1352

See Accompanying Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 1 to 52 to the Financial Statements

Kaushik Rakshit
General Manager (F&A)

Mohd. Raquim

7/308, llird Floor,
Laxmi Nagar,
Delhi-110092

Company Secretary

National Seeds Corpn. Ltd.

For on Behalf of Board

V.K.Gaur
Chairman-Cum-
Managing Director

M.M.Sharma
Director (Finance)

DIN-02333359
DIN-03289716

National Seeds Corpn. Ltd.

Address: 24, Ground Floor,
Type-5, BLK-B, IARI, Pusa

Address: EA-1/11,
IInd Floor, Inder Puri,
New Delhi-110012

Place : New Delhi
Date :21-08-2014

®

New Delhi-110012

As per our report of even date
For Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 000629N

per CA.Ramesh Kumar Bhatia
Partner

Membership No. 080160

54, Daryagan;

New Delhi - 110002
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: §5F[|E§ State Farms Corporation of India Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in Rs.

Particulars

AS AT
31.03.2014

AS AT
31.03.2013

NOTE ‘2’ - SHARE CAPITAL

(a) Authorised Capital

1486100 Equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each with
voting rights (Previous year 1486100 Equity shares
of Rs. 1000/- each)

(b) Issued, Subscribed and Paidup
314897 Equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each & Fully

paid up each with voting rights
(Previous year 314897 Equity shares of Rs. 1000/-
each with voting right)

(c) Reconciliation of No. of Shares
Equity Shares with voting rights, Outstanding at
beginning of the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year

(d) Equity Shares with voting rights held by share-
holders holding more
than 5% of total no. of shares:
The President of India (100% shares)

(e) The Company has only one class of equity
shares having a par value of Rs. 1000 per share.
Each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share.
The Company declares and pays the dividend in
Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board
of Directors is subject to the approval of
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, except interim dividend. In the event of
liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity
shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining
assets of the Company, after distribution of all the
preferential amounts, if any. The distribution will be
in proportion to number of equity shares held by
the shareholders.

1,486,100,000

1,486,100,000

314,897,000 314,897,000
Numbers Amount Numbers Amount
314,897 314,897,000 314,897 314,897,000
314,897 314,897,000 314,897 314,897,000
314,897 314,897
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in Rs.

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2014 31.03.2013

(f) - Shares issued fully paid up for consideration

other than cash:

(In lieu of assets taken over from Govt. of India

and conversion of Govt.

loan and interest thereon)

Year ending 31.03.2010 - 1,07,863 equity
shares of Rs. 1000 each

Year ending 31.03.2009 - 12,79,063 equity
shares of Rs. 1000 each

The Corporation has reduced its share capital by
way of cancellation of 1171200 equity shares of
Rs. 1000 each as per recommendation of BRPSE
on the rehabilitation / restructuring of the Company
approved by the Union Cabinet in its meeting held
on 3rd January 2008, subsequently approved by
the Board / Shareholders in their meeting held on
30th December 2008 / 20th January 2009
respectively, which was confirmed by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs in its order No. 40/3/2009-CL
dated 11th Febraury 2010.

NOTE '3’ - RESERVES & SURPLUS (a)
Capital Reserve
(i) MACHINERY
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 34,69,49,675 346,949,675

Addition during the year - -
Less: Transferred to Deffered Grant - -

346,949,675 346,949,675
(i) LAND DEVELOPMENT RESERVE
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 30,398,337 29,018,184
Addition during the year 1,322,385 1,380,153
Less: Utilized during the year - 31,720,722 - 30,398,337
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Amount in Rs.
Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
(b) General Reserve
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 620,511,267 520,511,267
Add : Transferred from Surplus in Statement 100,000,000 720,511,267 100,000,000 620,511,267
of Profit and Loss — S
(c) Deferred Govt. Grant

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 313,937,228 277,841,287

Addition during the year 142,803,731 48,509,283

Less: Utilized during the year 13,275,413 443,465,546 12,413,342 313,937,228

(d) Surplus being balance in Statement of
Profit & Loss
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 847,034,005 548,683,175
Add : Transferred from Statement of Profit 418,398,294 425,799,415
& Loss
Less: Proposed Dividend to be distributed 23,617,275 23,617,275
to the Equity Shareholders
4,196,121 3,831,310

115,700,000 1,121,918,903 100,000,000 847,034,005

Less: Corporate Dividend Tax
Less: Transfered to General Reserve and

CSR Fund

(e) CSRFund
Opening Balance
Add: Transfer From Surplus 15,700,000
7,839,927 -
7,860,073 -

Less: Adjusted during the year
7,860,073
2,158,830,512

Closing Balance
2,672,426,186

Grand Total
NOTE ‘4’ - L ONG TERM BORROWINGS

Unsecured
22,128,321 13,980,592

Term Loan
From Bank (Refer Note No.45)

13,980,592

22,128,321
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

State Farms Corporation of India Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in Rs.

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
NOTE ‘5’ - OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Security Deposits 304,000 623,810
304,000 623,810
NOTE ‘6’ - LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(a) Provision for employee benefits:
-Provision for Leave Encashments 164,600,792 161,005,300
-Provision for Gratuity 268,039,551 252,446,525
(b) Others 1,904,893 434,545,236 731,684 414,183,509
434,545,236 414,183,509
NOTE ‘7' - TRADE PAYABLES
(a) Trade Payables 735,592,096 443,814,186
735,592,096 443,814,186
735,592,096 443,814,186
NOTE ‘8 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES - -
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 445,625 —
EMD payable 94,600,572 77,733,395
Security Deposit 38,014,218 45,752,687
Salary & Wages payable 27,316,501 25,452,734
Statutory Dues:
Sevice Tax Payable 23,113 96,703
TDS Payable 2,302,155 1,794,782
Employee Provident Fund 17,933,497 21,504,199
Employees Pesion Scheme 305,952 417,459
Credit balance of staff advances 1,531,428 1,133,787
Advance from customer 221,355,256 12,473,235
Advance Subsidy 61,159,146 449,693,682
Bonus 1,873,111 4,969,902
Land Lease Payable 36,862,899 13,437,399
Other Payables 341,284,004 845,007,477 608,783,360 1,263,243,324
Total 845,007,477

{ 13
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: §5F[|E§ State Farms Corporation of India Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in Rs.

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
NOTE ‘9’ - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
For Employee Benefits
(a) Provision for Leave Encashment 23,183,483 23,083,301
(b) Provision for Gratuity 36,519,631 3,603,509
(c) Performance Related Pay / Productivity 36,708,487 43,300,000
Link Insurance (Refer Note No.41)
(d) Pension 4,964,000
For Others
(&) Proposed Dividend 23,617,275 23,617,275
(b) Corporate Dividend Tax 4,013,675 3,831,310
(c) Provision for Income Tax 707,119,683 533,388,557
(d) Provision for Additional Performance Discount 10,170,654 9,651,562
Total 846,296,888 640,475,514

1

3
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R T i i fafies
ot foerot & forg feafrn
T H =
=R 31-3-2014 & 31-3-2013 &
TEN SR LAY
feorutt 9’ - rcuaTieTah Uraem™
U fEdi & fao
() 2l el & foIT yrerem 23,183,483 23,083,301
(@) T & foe greaam 36,519,631 3,603,509
(1) freure Gaeht S / Scareehal Ha S 36,708,487 43,300,000
(e feoqoft 4. 41)
(%) T 4,964,000
I & fo
() T ST 23,617,275 23,617,275
(@) AMHE ST 4,013,675 3,831,310
() A & T graEe 707,119,683 533,388,557
(%) sAfafer feare g2 & fog greem 10,170,654 9,651,562
FHa 846,296,888 640,475,514
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in Rs.

Particulars

AS AT
31.03.2014

AS AT
31.03.2013

NOTE ‘11’ - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
() Long Term Trade Investment

In Equity Instruments
(Allat COST & UNQUOTED)
1.) 1812 Equity Shares (Previous 1812 Equity
Shares) of Rs. 100/- each fully paid in Haryana
State Seeds Development Corporation Ltd.,
Chandigarh.
2.) 10000 equity shares (previous year 10000
equity shares) of Rs. 100 each fully paid in

Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Ltd., Jaipur.

3.) 3001 equity shares (previous year 3001
equity shares) of Rs. 100 each fully paid in

181,200

1,000,000

300,100

Punjab State Seeds Corporation Ltd., Chandigarh.

4.) 2500 equity shares (previous year

2500 equity shares) of Rs. 200 each fully
paid in Sharavasti Kissan Sehkari Sugar
Mills Ltd., Nanpura, Janpad Bahraich (U.P).

In Others
Post Office National Savings Certificate

(i) Aggregate amount of quoted invest-
ments & market value.

(ii) Aggregate amount of unquoted
investments.

(iii) Aggregate provision for diminution
in value of investments.

NOTE ‘12’ - LONG TERM LOANS AND
ADVANCES

(a) Capital Advances
Unsecured, considered good
(b) Security Deposits

500,000

1,500

1,982,800

1,982,800

25,000
2,924,318
2,949,318

2,949,318

{ 13

181,200

1,000,000
300,100

500,000

1,500
1,982,800

1,982,800

12,392,000
2,301,578

14,693,578
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foxitar foaent & fo feafor
RREES
=R 31-3-2014 & 31-3-2013 &
AR FTER
fewuit 11’ - I Hisgar e
() Srdertferer samar faeT
et | (Seied)
(arTa AR TR 3gd W geft)
1.) & v= s fasra fm fa. =<iig 181,200 181,200
# guf &< 100 ©. & 1812 3Rt TR
(famma & 1812 gfeaet IRR)
2.) TS U9 &t faeeme fe far. 1,000,000 1,000,000
SR H 901 Y& 100 . & 10000 St
IR (favma 91 10000 st R)
3.) USTe U= oS faeerd fmm fa. =Ehre 300,100 300,100
100 %. Ufd & 3001 ST IR
(forma =t 3001 3feret TR)
4.) et forem Heerl PR faed o, gy, 500,000 500,000
SIS FEEE (3H.) H gul yew 200 F. Ufd
@ 2500 2ot SRR (T & 2500
FfFadt IRR)
T H
T WM YR I=d JHT0TIS 1,500 1,500
1,982,800 1,982,800
(i) 3§a o 3R AR & 1 /A AT - o
(ii) TR 3ga e =t |/« uf¥ 1,982,800 1,982,800
(iii) Tt & oo § & & fau weha gaee
feoquft ¢ 12" - Srefemferen smuT 3R 1BM
(%) ST 2ARm
STgfayd, eI 71 25,000 12,392,000
(@) gfera s 2,924,318 2,301,578
2,949,318 _
2,949,318 14,693,578
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State Farms Corporation of India Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in Rs.

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
NOTE ‘13’ - INVENTORY
(As taken, valued & certified by the management)
(a) Raw Materials (at Cost)
Seeds 42,383,433 10,738,598
Fertilizers & Pesticides 18,905,645 61,289,078 22,363,265 33,101,863
(b) Work-in-progress
Standing Crops (At Market or Realisable Value) 390,285,613 304,851,763
Standing Trees (At Estimated Realisable Value) 292,030,172 246,866,595
Pre-Kharif Crops (At Direct Cost) 807,226 328,865
Nursery (At Realisable Value) 3,828,815 686,951,826 3,725,870 555,773,093
(c) Finished Goods (Net Realisable Value)
Farm Produce 412,597,470 314,302,221
Less :Adjustment for valuation of Stock 18,673,136 393,924,334
(d) Stock in trade (Aquired for Trading)
Seeds under Grower’s Program 473,599,209 157,956,173
(e) Stores and spares (At Cost unless otherwise
stated)
Gunny Bags New (at cost) 88,439,620 81,826,351
Gunny Bags Old 10,965,427 11,675,571
Stores & Spares 8,636,358 11,439,635
Petrol, Oil & Lubricants 3,967,042 4,095,727
112,008,447 109,037,284
(f) Others: Wood (At Estimated Realisable Value 8,970,946 7,846,522
by Management)
1,736,743,840 1,178,017,156
NOTE ‘14’ - TRADE RECEIVABLES
(a) Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding for more than six months from the 915,818,179 1,006,608,056
due date
Others 933,539,903 1,849,358,082 757,653,704 1,764,261,760
(b) Doubtful 7,491,108 7,599,876
Less: Provision for Bad debts - 7,599,876 -

7,491,108

{ 138

®

1,849,358,082

1,764,261,760
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e oot 5 e Fafor
qfer | =.
=R 31-3-2014 & 31-3-2013 %
AR FTER
fewuft* 13" - wrergEi
(JsIEH gRI Hefehd! & JHIoIG ®9 9 foran 7am)
(Th) el UTEA (1)
s 42,383,433 10,738,598
IS T HIeARTH 18,905,645 61,289,078 22,363,265 33,101,863
(@) Afaffta Sare
TS el (TSR AT Theehio) 390,285,613 304,851,763
Te g& (arﬂf—rd T W) 292,030,172 246,866,595
T4 @ HHel (TE hiAd |) 807,226 328,865
TE (a7 W) 3,828,815 686,951,826 3,725,870 555,773,093
(1) AR T (Freret TahaIehuT Hedl)
T ST . 412,597,470 314,302,221
HIU : Wfeh & oAk o folq G 18,673,136 393,924,334
(9 =R H Rk (SFET & fou ura feram)
I HIEHH o ded arsl 473,599,209 157,956,173
(¥) =rd 3R W (3ren el arme w)
QT & AR (AN W) 88,439,620 81,826,351
I A & R 10,965,427 11,675,571
= 1§ g 8,636,358 11,439,635
U dA o e 3,967,042 4,095,727
Toteny / =g it 112,008,447 109,037,284
() 3T : TAhe! (TFET FRI STIATA agelt ard 8,970,946 7,846,522
e W)

feuutt ‘14 - ==marR urftaet

(%) Hfad, 9 71 71
<7 fafa @ : weH 9 s1fye & foe s
o)

(@) "y
T : 3T B0 & T Jraem

915,818,179

933,539,903

7,491,108

7,491,108

{ 139

1,849,358,082

((129)

1,736,743,840 1,178,017,156

1,006,608,056

1,849,358,082 757,653,704 1,764,261,760

7,599,876
7,599,876

1,764,261,760
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in Rs.

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
NOTE ‘15’ - CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash & Cash Equivalents
(a) Balances with Banks:
In Current Account 201,782,875 86,924,125
In Fixed Deposits 219,499,800 421,282,675 468,108,062 552,164,641
(c) Cash on Hand (including Imprest) 166,394 63,879
(d) Others: Postage & Stamps 1,535 2,000
Other Bank Balances
(a) Fixed Deposits 42,734,575 39,000,000
(Kept as Security with Allahabad Bank, against Long
Term Loan)
464,185,179 591,230,520
NOTE ‘16’ - SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(a) Loans & Advances:
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good 201,219,333 432,941,318
Prepaid expenses 5,085,193 3,018,460
Income Tax and TDS 761,411,960 575,032,957
Advance to Staff 477,411 1,506,526
Others 633,042
Doubtful 1,590,678 1,590,678
Less: Provision 1,590,678 - 1,590,678 -
968,826,939 1,012,499,261
NOTE ‘17’ - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposit 1,339,987 7,533
Building Material 25,241 50,940
Printing & Stationary 597,165 881,368
Medicines 23,760 1,986,153 27,354 967,195
Total 1,986,153 967,195

14
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ot faereit & foru fegforn
RREES
=R 31-3-2014 & 31-3-2013 &
TR TER
fewutt ‘15’ - fAfer ua i g™
fe e i auer
(F) Sl & I1F TW:
=] @ | 201,782,875 86,924,125
wrafy s A 219,499,800 421,282,675 468,108,062 552,164,641
(@) T Ushe (3TRH Hfed) 166,394 63,879
(1) 319: €1 9 fewe 1,535 2,000
3T Sk I
() wEfty S 42,734,575 39,000,000
(Sratafy o1 i eRe AR & ¥4 H saRarR 9%
& 919 5H1) - -
464,185,179 591,230,520
feouit ' 16’ - rcueRTicTen /UT T JARW — -
(&) o1 ud 3Ifm:
gfdyd, Sie A= Hie - -
FYfayd, sy w1 71 201,219,333 432,941,318
TSI = 5,085,193 3,018,460
R TS AT 761,411,960 575,032,957
A IR 477,411 1,506,526
) 633,042
Hfery 1,590,678 1,590,678
T : YT 1,590,678 - 1,590,678 -
968,826,939 1,012,499,261
fewuit 17 - 3= el uREaraen
(%) Grafy ST R STHIT S 1,339,987 7,533
frator |l 25,241 50,940
TG0 Td TR 597,165 881,368
ECIED 23,760 1,986,153 27,354 967,195
& 1,986,153 967,195

-
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in Rs.

Particulars

AS AT
31.03.2014

AS AT

31.03.2013

NOTE ‘18’ - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
(a) Sale of products

Farm Produce 461,865,549
Grower’s Programme 3,702,574,205
Trees 7,507,638
Others 20,884,760
Wages paid in kind E——

(b) Reimbursement of Expenses

Total

NOTE 19’ - OTHER INCOME

Interest Income

[i() On FDR’s (TDS Rs.351920 /- 14,630,674

previous Year Rs. 4090126/-)

ii) Onloans and advances 458

to employees

iii) On others 1,141,363

Dividend Income:

From Rajasthan State Seed Certificatication on Agency
Sale of Scrap/ Spare parts

Profit on sale of Assets

Rent (TDS Rs. 1653600/- Previous

year Rs. 1531762/-)

House Rent From Employees

Recovery of Water & Electricity expenses
Miscellaneous Receipts

(Includes on account of grazing charges )
Forfeiture of Security

Service charges-Note No0.46

Insurance Claim

Misc. Previous yr. Income/Exp./Liab.
Written back

Excess Provision on PRP written back
Profit on Sale of Seed

Adjustment of Capital Deffered Grant

Total

142

4,192,832,152
4,192,832,152

928,508,865

5,121,341,017

15,772,495

99,990
1,554,025
4,771,281

18,092,599

957,786
2,189,688
24,206,659

989,304
5,661,844
9,491
24,476,023

82,130
13,273,845

112,137,160

559,477,890
3,184,340,594
16,347,974
23,510,960

53,600 3,783,731,018

40,817,437

3,280

1,604,424

3,783,731,018

860,650,244

4,644,381,262

42,425,141

99,990
1,555,006
5,013,401

14,866,449

665,721
1,758,973
23,538,917

1,025,875
1,230,702

27,838,649
42,600,000

12,413,343

175,032,167
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YA T wE g fafaes
ot foaon & foru feuforn
T H .
=R 31-3-2014 < 31-3-2013 %
i D
feuoit ¢ 18’ - g=rerl | U
() ST i foreht
wH 39S 461,865,549 559,477,890
IAICH HAFHH 3,702,574,205 3,184,340,594
EL) 7,507,638 16,347,974
= 20,884,760 23,510,960
TEIEY T Hofgd YT - 4,192,832,152 53,600 3,783,731,018
4,192,832,152 3,783,731,018
(@) =1 Ft gfaqfd 928,508,865 860,650,244
& 4,644,381,262

~

feoquit {19 - 31 3

TS 3

[i) THERIR T (FSITH . 351920 /-
qd 99 %. 4090126/-)

i) SHH=IRE 1 o g Am ™

i) 371 W

AT 3T

TSI T STl GHTU Tordt 9
ThY / TR Ued i fernt
et 1 fasht W ey

T (L™ %. 1653600/- & a6
%. 1531762/-)
FHHRET | TR R

St 9 forstedt @ 1 ageft

fafae wfta

(39 IYEE & ®9 H U W0E Yook M §)
ST STat

o Y- Tt & 46

o e

14,630,674

458

1,141,363

fafay, fase ot o =19 / J9a / TwafarEd Heat

TRyt wwafafed Afafled e
EISICIREEIR TSI

ST TS YTt ol HHRISH
=

D

5,121,341,017

15,772,495

99,990
1,554,025
4,771,281

18,092,599

957,786
2,189,688
24,206,659

989,304
5,661,844
9,491
24,476,023
82,130
13,273,845

112,137,160

40,817,437

3,280
1,604,424 42,425,141
99,990
1,555,006
5,013,401
14,866,44

665,721
1,758,973
23,538,917

1,025,875
1,230,702
27,838,649
42,600,000
12,413,343
175,032,167

(ra3)
O



4\"“%

=L

il

TR 59 Y e fafes

State Farms Corporation of India Limited

STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in Rs.

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
20' - COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
(a) Seeds
Opening stock 13,023,021 3,608,072
Add: Purchase during the year 17,150,361 28,837,692
Less: Closing stock 5,041,539 25,131,843 13,023,021 19,422,743
(b) Fertilizers & Pesticides
Opening stock 23,819,077 17,962,121
Add: Purchase during the year 59,387,870 56,583,067
Less: Closing stock 19,719,243 63,487,704 23,819,077 50,726,111
Total Material consumed 88,619,547 70,148,854
NOTE ‘21’ - CHANGE IN INVENTORY
(a) Finished Goods
(i) Farm produce
Opening Stock 314,302,221 304,585,526
Closing Stock 393,924,333 (79,622,112) 314,302,221  (9,716,695)
(i) Seeds under Grower’s Programme
Opening Stock 161,387,964 266,247,582
Closing Stock 481,725,876  (320,337,912) 161,387,964 104,859,618
Total (399,960,024) 95,142,923
(b)Work-in-Progress
(i) Pre-Kharif
Opening Stock 328,865 969,737
Closing Stock 807,226 (478,361) 328,865 640,872
(ii) Standing Crops (Rabi)
Opening Stock 304,851,763 265,241,879
Closing Stock 390,285,613 (85,433,850). 304,851,763 (39,609,884)
(iii) Nursery
Opening Stock 3,725,870 2,985,337
Closing Stock 3,828,815 (102,945) 3,725,870 (740,533)
(iv) Standing Trees -
Opening Stock 246,866,595 202,126,318
Closing Stock 292,030,172 (45,163,577) 246,866,595 (4,47,40,277)
Total (131,178,733) (84,449,822)
(c) Other Stocks
(i) Wood
Opening Stock 7,846,522 13,862,713
Closing Stock 8,970,946 (1,124,424) 7,846,522 6,016,191

144
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AT T wH A fafes
ot faereit & foru fegforn
T g =
31-3-2014 % 31-3-2013 &
i D
feoauit 20 - yged ATH @ AR
(=) St
Ry =i 13,023,021 3,608,072
e o8 & A TiE 17,150,361 28,837,692
T : 3feRiy Wi 5,041,539 25,131,843 13,023,021 19,422,743
(W) Se&iTeh 9 THISATIR
SIbNERSIED 23,819,077 17,962,121
e : 9 & eNH T 59,387,870 56,583,067
T : 3feRy Wi 19,719,243 63,487,704 23,819,077 50,726,111
T VR AT 88,619,547 70,148,854
fewuft ‘21" - Arerge ® ufteds
() T AT
(i) e s
Y =i 314,302,221 304,585,526
3fa9y =i 393,924,333 (79,622,112) 314,302,221 (9,716,695)
(ESESEIRER A ESEIS]
ARy =i 161,387,964 266,247,582
gfa9re wid 481,725,876 (320,337,912) 161,387,964 104,859,618
HA (399,960,024) 95,142,923
(@)mm
(i) =t 7o
ARy =i 328,865 969,737
gfa9re =i 807,226 (478,361) 328,865 640,872
(i) =<t Wt () —_—
Y =i 304,851,763 265,241,879
3fa9Ty =i 390,285,613 (85,433,850)_ 304,851,763 (39,609,884)
(iii) = - -
SIENERSIED 3,725,870 2,985,337
<o i 3,828,815 (102,945) 3,725.870  (740,533)
(iv) @€ g4
ARy =i 246,866,595 202,126,318
HOHERHED 292,030,172 (45,163,577) 246,866,595 (4,47,40,277)
£ —  (131,178,733) (84,449,822)
EREHED
(i) w=net
ARy =i 7,846,522 13,862,713
HHERED 8,970,946 (1,124,424) 7,846,522 6,016,191
16,709,292

(532,263,181)
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

State Farms Corporation of India Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in Rs.

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
NOTE ‘22’ - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salary and Wages (Including Directors’ 565,244,608 491,884,563
Remuneration*)
Contribution to PPF & EPF 43,699,280 40,451,564
VRS/VSS expenses 5,175,048 18,659,631
DLI Charges 597,171 1,247,034
Pension Contribution 4,964,000 -
PRP & PLI Expenses (Refre Note No.41) 10,300,000 20,900,000
Gratuity 70,802,355 42,323,463
Bonus 1,770,169 4,964,609
Medical expenses 9,978,104 10,700,915
Staff Welfare expenses 1,905,636 1,716,186
Training expenses 1,106,324 744,486
715,542,695 633,592,451
(*) Includes remuneration to Director
excluding LTC and Interest Subsidy.
Salaries and allowances (Refer Note
No.40)
(Previous year Rs.26,93,779/-)
NOTE ‘23’ - FINANCE COST
(a) Interest expense
To Banks 6,112,903 1,530,243
To Others: Interest payable to Govt.
of India towards interest - 382,574
on the value of Land at Raichur
(Previous year Rs. 3,82,574/)
6,112,903 1,912,817

1

4
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R T i i fafies
foxitar foaent & fo feafor
RREES
=R 31-3-2014 & 31-3-2013 &
SRUI TTER
feoquft 22" - SiEmT & oy ==
3 Ta Teigy (feereR & aRsithes wfea™) 565,244,608 491,884,563
THUE o Wi & fog ewee 43,699,280 40,451,564
FARTH / ey T 5,175,048 18,659,631
ST e 597,171 1,247,034
ENEENCE 4,964,000
TR 9 HUesTs B (Hey fewoh 9. 41) 10,300,000 20,900,000
IUCH 70,802,355 42,323,463
EIars) 1,770,169 4,964,609
Taferen wd 9,978,104 10,700,915
FHHIR FHeTT T 1,905,636 1,716,186
TreTeT T 1,106,324 744,486
715,542,695 633,592,451
(*) TS 3R = Afsde! ol Biea) Rl & - -
st afed A IR i (Feof fewoft
&A1 40) (qd 98 % 26,93,779/-)
feoquit 23" - fa<i= @rE
(F) = @
ek hI 6,112,903 1,530,243
& T qfH & Hod T IR ThR i
37 =t (fusat a9 % 3,82,574/-) - 382,574
6,112,903 1,912,817
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State Farms Corporation of India Limited

STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in Rs.

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
NOTE ‘24’ - OTHER EXPENSES
Consumption of Stores and Spares:

-Stores & Spares 18,523,440 16,833,916

-Gunny Bags 78,304,163 96,827,603 66,184,515 83,018,431
Power and Fuel:

-Petrol, Oil & Lubricants 96,526,546 68,359,442

-Electricity & Water charges 13,520,280 110,046,826 11,733,681 80,093,123
Processing & Seeds Production 77,489,296 ~— 62,552,364
expenses
Irrigation charges 2,478,461 1,825,442
Office Rent 10,734,007 5,776,891
Lease Rent ( Refer Note N0.47) 7,364,086 3,348,286
Repairs to Building 6,199,887 9,885,307
Repairs to Machinery 563,817 739,154
Repairs to other Assets 4,055,368 2,753,092
Insurance 5,079,990 3,122,876
Rates and Taxes 2,438,831 1,830,610
Testing Charges 512,760 206,860
Entertainment Charges 1,080,879 957,736
Professional Charges 1,681,571 3,035,812
For Reimbursement of expenses 158,197 1,839,768 51,980 3,087,792
Loss on Sale of Gunny Bages - 4,174 -
Miscellaneous Expenses * 1,957,437 1,832,043
Payment to Auditors:

-As Audit Fee 238,500 205,186
Performance discount to dealers 45,687,271 35,826,917
Loss on sale of purchased seeds 3,555,901 2,119,930
Hire charges of Machinery 3,554,931 4,242,097
Inspection charges 13,267,615 6,612,953
Legal expenses 3,368,629 3,525,665
Advertisement 3,545,371 3,542,933
Printing & Stationary 2,795,874 2,595,593
Postage, Telegram & Telephone 1,775,972 1,552,011
Transportation & Marketing expenses 160,544,496 99,078,570
Travelling & Conveyance 7,814,741 8,633,923
Bank Charges 415,896 729,194
Advance w/off 44,244 50,000
Expenditure on CSR - 4,167,000
Land Development Write off 1,322,385 1,180,141

576,605,016 435,092,120
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e oot 5 e Fafor
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= 31-3-2014 % 31-3-2013 %
AR FTER
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T 5,079,990 3,122,876
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ERICIS IR CEIR S CasiE| 3,555,901 2,119,930
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e Yok 13,267,615 6,612,953
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oo 3,545,371 3,542,933
TG T R 2,795,874 2,595,593
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in Rs.

{ 15

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Add /(Less): Prior Period Items:
Expenditure

Trade Discount 5,156,899

Annual Performance Discount 2,040,101

Processing Charges 70,370

Office / Godown Rent 87,248

Testing Charges 13,773

Sale Written Back 1,690,872

Transportation Charges 120,775

Advertisement 29,084

Difference of sweep account Adjustment 610,804

Pay Revison Arrear 1,941,118

Hotel Charges 28,606

Service / Development Charges 255,552

Land Lease (Refer Note No0.47) 16,063,200

Previous Year Written Back 228,996

Subsidy 172,000

Others 946,964 6,841,406

Total 29,456,362 6,841,406

Income - -

Depreciation w/back 3,822

Transportation Charges Recovered 6,928,389

Income of Previous Year 10,995,934

Excess liability w/ back (Please Refer 53,523,411

Note No-38)

Difference of sale rate adjustment 193,600

Interest Charged 317,607

Penal Rent Charged 13,518 4,609,906

Total 71,976,281 4,609,906

Net (42,519,919) 2,231,500
534,085,097 437,323,620

LESS: - EXPENDITURE CAPITALISED

Plantation crops 1,245,747 1,019,103

1,245,747 1,019,103

532,839,350 436,304,517

®



45 ot a1ferer TG 2013-2014
45th Annual Report 2013-2014

YR e T o fafiee
foxitar foaent & fo feafor
RREES
=R 31-3-2014 31-3-2013 &
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EIERIRED 70,370
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ey Yok 13,773
IEEARELER 1,690,872
TierRT Yeeh 120,775
IEEIER] 29,084
Y Tl & 3T BT THENH 610,804
TN A SRt 1,941,118
giedl Yoo 28,606
Qe / foee goon 255,552
afty ot (weof fewft g. 47) 16,063,200
forma ol see @ 228,996
wfewet 172,000
3 946,964 6,841,406
wHA 29,456,362 6,841,406
e IR
IR 922 @d 3,822
qftered Yleeh STl 6,928,389
famd as =1 3™ 10,995,934
STfReR SAGRT a1 | (F9a1 Ty 53,523,411
feoqoft T - 38 2@)
fosht ST & SR 1 FHEINH 193,600
JUIRA =TSt 317,607
a9t fomeran 13,518 4,609,906
A 71,976,281 4,609,906
IECSH (42,519,919) 2,231,500

534,085,097 437,323,620
S . _ 891,929,068
HES 0 1,245,747 1,019,103

1,245,747 1,019,103
532,839,350 436,304,517
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in Rs.

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2014 31.03.2013

(*) Details of Miscellaneous Expenses

Aerial Spray 12,706 -
Inspection/ Maintenance charges of EPF - 6,250
Vehicle Maintenance 49,424 37,818
Misce. Expenses 587,288 1,191,384
Books & Periodicals 28,545 46,942
Other expenses 299,143 254,289
Write off: Others (plants mortility) 838,349 162,945
Web site maintenance charges 141,983 132,415
Total 1,957,437 1,832,043

(*) These expenses have been classified to

the extent possible.

NOTE ‘25’ - DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

AS-22 On “Accounting for Taxes on Income”; during the year deferred tax liability was identified and charged to

statement of Profit and Loss Account.

Calculation of Deffered Tax Assets/Liabilities as per Accounting Standard 22 on Accounting for Taxes

Items of Deferred Tax Liability

(a) Difference in WDV of the block of assets
as per Companies Act and Income Tax Act

Gross Deferred Tax Liability (A)

Items for Deferred Tax Assets
(a) Related to Provision for Gratuity

(b) Related to Provision for Leave Encashment

Gross Deferred Tax Assets (B)

Net- Deferred Tax Liability (A - B)

49,575,324 16,850,653
49,575,324 16,850,653
5,207,568
12,801,394
18,008,962 6,121,246
10,729,406
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
(A Government of India Undertaking)
Notes on Accounts for the year ended
31st March 2014.

IR =1 B i folo
(TRA_SRBR_ Bl G¥AH)

31 _Wrd, 2014 &I G 98 & @l UR

fewforat
26. FIXED ASSETS

A) Mutation of land and building 26. 3rad URHUfeTAr :
is pending. Ry aRadT anfl oifig & |

B) All the farm lands are not owned : :
by Corporation. Ownership is either G- I BTl T R @ T el E
with Government of India or AT AT T 9RA WRDR BT & I e
concerned St‘ate Governments. T e S | e ’iﬁ?ﬁ
Lease deeds in respect of lands & Wy & N &
taken on lease are yet to be g H X f S RIREEEE
executed with the respective faorg frefeg fbe oM § |
parties.

27. INVESTMENTS: 27 Frer:

Shares which are not held in the name of :
the Corporation: - I A & T R T T

A) Out of 3,001 Equity Shares, 1 Equity N _
Share (previous year 1) of Punjab 31~ 3,001 Efdac NENEE IS CE R I
State Seeds Corporation Ltd. frm fafacs, 9<ie @1 1 (V) sfaac! IR
Chandigarh is held in the name of (ﬁgﬁ v 1 Qﬁ'e:r\r) HYAT P U PN B
one of Officer of the Corporation as AT SEdT RN B ®T H T |
qualification share.

B)  Out of 10,000 Equity Shares 1 ) 00 sfied) ST <1 ToRer 1 it

Equity Share (previous year 1) of

Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation
Limited is held in the name of one
of Officer of the Corporation as
qualification share.

(

1

5

)

4

e fafics, @enTe @t 1 sfdact IR (U
T 1 TAR) HUA D T AMBNI & A9 fadl
MR D BT H T |




28. LIABILITIES

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR

A)

B)

iii)

Capital commitments for the year Rs.841.29
lacs (previous Year Rs. 306.06 lacs)

Other amounts for which Corporation are
contingently liable:

The liability for the cases being contested
by employees/ex employees/third parties in
various courts/tribunals is indeterminable
and no provision can therefore be made.
Liability, if any, will be provided in the year
final judgment/decision is pronounced.

Time barred demand of Rs.85,78,418/-
(previous year Rs.85,78,418/-) by the
Agriculture Income Tax Deptt. of Govt. of
Assam for the Assessment Year 1988-89 to
1994-95 for CSF Kokilabari is being
contested with the Appellate Authority.

The advance tax paid and provisions for
Income Tax Liabilities made for the
assessment years 2012-13 and 2013-14 are
considered sufficient for the pending
assessments and for the current financial
year. However, the demand of
Rs.2,44,32,980/- for the assessment year
2006-07, Rs. 1,17,76,541/-for the
assessment year 2007-08, Rs.3,71,17,183/
- for the assessment year 2008-09,
Rs.2,94,29,143 for the assessment year
2009-10, Rs.8,81,89,390 for the assessment
year 2010-11and Rs.4,33,79,711 for the

3)

28.
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Dot / foTa &Y =veTo & aY H YraemT &R
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85,78,418 / —%®0) &I AHY 91T HIT &
forg ordlel W & I8 Al TRR
forar gam 2 |

=] Y SR AT Jeuid=l & oy Jegie
¥ 2012—13 3MR 2013—14 =BG JF F=
YT AT IMIBR Tl B forg fby Y
OIeT= Bl oAl B ddb YA Gl
T % | FEfY Jedidhd 99 2006—07 & o1y
2,44,32,980 / —%0, od1dh- d9 2007—08
& o0 1,17,76,541 /—0, Hdid- d9
2008—09 & fAaY¢ 3,71,17,183 /—%0
2009—10 & foIQ 2,94,29,143 /—%0,
8.81,89,390 / —®0, AT 98 2010—11
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vi)

a)

b)

assessment year 2011-12 have been raised.
The appeal made by the Corporation
against the aforesaid assessment years
except 2011-12 were allowed in favour of
the Corporation by the Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeal) against which the
Department has further gone in appeal with
higher Authorities. An appeal has already
been filed against the demand raised during
the assessment year 2011-12 by the
Corporation.

In case of CSF Ladhowal, due to non
payment of value of assets transferred from
SFCI to PLD & RC /PAU/Punjab Govt., SFCI
has obtained orders in its favour from P & H
HC. Whereas PAU have paid and settled
SFCI’s claim to the extent of their liability,
PLD & RC have filed LPA before Division
Bench of the same High Court which is
pending for disposal.

Others:-

Exemption/Relaxation to continue the EDLI
Scheme with LIC for the period after 30.9.98
has not yet been received from RPFC though
the required clarifications have been
submitted and the matter is under
pursuance.

Liability in respect of claims/court cases filed
by the employees/parties against the
Corporation is amounting to Rs.8,55,51,457/-
(previous year Rs.1386.55 lakhs) which is not
ascertained.

(iv)

(vi)

qAT 4,33,79,711 /-0 HAiHd aqH
2011—12 &I |17 So18 T8 8 | f9H g
I Jedide & f[dwg @ TS MUl Bl
AR AT (3dTed) ERT i & 8 H
e fobar Trar o | o fawg fammT =
M STd UIROT & UNT it bl ® |
7 g1 Usdl €1 Yedih 9% 2011—12
P QIR SS18 T8 A1T & Rgeme rdia
TR R & TS B |

BT 1Y B, ATedTdd & HIHS H, 9T
B1A. F NITA S UF AL /Wiy, / uole
TRBR DI WIFIART aRawfadl & HAd
% IR YA & BRT, AILEBLE. 7 6. 1F
g 3. 1. ¥ U Uy H ey /ol ura
FR fog € Braife 1 U g 51 WL @
ST T T ST DI AT Tb I T
P 3T &, US4 MR 7 g9 9=
STITAT BT WUSUIG & FHT T Ul U SRR
P &, S fAuem @ fog affga g |

SR

Gl 30.9.1998 & d1§ &I AT & oIy
St 991 9 @& 1T S.8LUARTE. dH
AT BT ATe] @9 & oy Be, &3
wiosr Y aged | Ui 81 g8 ©, I
3TUfETT TIETARYT U $R QU MY & ol
AT gROTATEE & |

FHHARAT T vl gRT v @ Raas
By U g1dl / BIE AHAT & Fag H SIAY
8,55,51,457 /— org wuv (Uwol oy
1386,55 IRG ®™UY) © il EiRd 81 Bl
TS T

(50)
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

The balances under Sundry Debtors, Loans
and Advances were informed to the
respective parties in prescribed format but
no response were received from them and
hence balance are yet to be confirmed from
the parties concerned and therefore, are
subject to reconciliation. Necessary
adjustment, if any, will be made when the
Accounts are reconciled and settled. An
Opening Stock of Gunny Bags amounting to
Rs.74,53,915/- appearing in the books of
Regional Office Jaipur, sent to CSF Suratgarh,
is subject to reconciliation. Adjustment if
any will be accounted for after
reconciliation.

Capital reserve includes the value of assets
acquired free of cost amounting to
Rs.50,00,000/-during the year 1980.

In case of VRS, the payment of notice
period pay as applicable, amounting to
Rs. 59.38 lakhs (previous year Rs.59.38
lakhs) paid out of grant has been withheld
pending clarification from Deptt. of Public
Enterprise.

In the opinion of Board of Directors, the
Current Assets, Loans and Advances are
having the value at which they are stated in
the Balance Sheet, if realized in the ordinary
course of business, save as otherwise
stated in this Balance Sheet elsewhere.

An over valuation of stock qualified by the
branch Auditors of Regional office
Hyderabad by Rs. 57,61,193/-, Regional
office Bhopal by Rs. 12,34,518/- and CSF
Raichur by Rs. 11,67,6525/- towards
difference of reliasiable value and cost price

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.
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& dgd A9 J A&y urfeat a1 fMuiRa g
A gfd far war fg S @IS ufdfshan
yIa el g3 SR sWfee AW AR B
HERT wiical | gite 8T § 3R 39 MR
R FHERE & | Maedd FH™oH, afe
PS8, oW P FHRNEA g Af¥ed 89 IR &)
forar ST | 3T HrEfed, SR & @i
H gIITT 7Y W0 74,53,915 / —P YRS Llh
S Se1g T B, GIATG DI Wl T B,
AR § | A 8 R AT B
FAMIS gl A olkdTdg fhar Qe |

goil gRferd 18 % a9 1980 & IR qud H
gTeT &1 T8 50,00,000 / —wUT &Y gR¥ggfeaar
oA B |

wWftes war fgfa @& amer 4 Aifcd
I ST AR © RTAaT IR %0 59.38 TG
2 (ed a¥ w0 59.38 @RI) &1 A
ger H 9 a1 S on, S e Sed
T 9 e dfdd 89 & BROT AD
fear a7 |

eere Heat @1 /17 H, Are] gR™ufaal, o
T YA BT G I8! & Sl Jo—u= H Pel
T 7, IS 378 B & AYRY TN H I
Px forar T @l ger—us H Pel 3R Ife
3= HET AT BI, I I8! AMT WY |

g3 BT BavIaTs, & Py AdTel
Td T I B, IR D OWATET oAl
RIeTD] §RT Kl Pl IIT Jed Td AN
Hed & 3R B DHIRYT 3T HATDH HAI: 0
5761193 /—, W0 12,34518/— Td 0
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has been accounted for by reducing the value
of stock during the current year.

The Board of Director in its 256" meetings
held on 13.8.2014 decided to form a
committee to look into the matter of
overvaluation for the corporation as a whole
thereby to reach a figure. The difference if
any will be accounted for in the subsequent
year Rs. 2,46,78,650/- opined as over
valuation for Regional office Banglore during
the year by an adhoc 50% of the price
already taken, being arbitrary in nature has
not been provided for during the current year.

11,67,6525 /— &, N9 @T¢] a9 & SR wid
@ g BT "R FAE FR forar T 7 |
feerd a7 13.08.2014 BT T U
256 df 9o # W M & forg s1far eataA
& AT DI ST B U HHST ST DR Pl
Aot foran, 1f Ta sifers TR g o 9@ |
IR, I PIE, & de=R qul # ZAE TR
forar g |

Ugel ¥ foy ¢ ou & dgef 50% & gRT Ay
& IRM &H HTEd, s @ forg affa
e & ®Y H ®O0 2,46,78,650 /— AHE
Y, WD TP Bl 811 & BRI ATl 9 B
SR gar 81 fobar 11 € |

34. Sund‘ry Debtors for more than 3 years are 34. 3 997 § oF @ forv ffy TR @
considered good, except Rs.74,91,108/- - ¥ <
(previous year Rs 7599876/- which have : 0 7491108/~ (f4®% 0
been fully provided for. 75,99,876 /), fSraasy qoicr: wrawen o1 T B,

DI BIE B AT AFT STl T |

35.  Earning per Share (EPS) — the numerators ?
and denominators used to calculate Basic 35. fd E (é ) ufd Sl
and Diluted Earning per Share. B HHTS DI TN B T ganT fhy S

arel U Yo Al —

Particulars Current Year Previous Year EEE "EI\EFGT e ad

Net Profit after Tax SATYRYT W&l ¥ Yd  41,8398294 42,57,99,415

before extra PR B g

ordinary Items(Rs.) 41,83,98,294 42,57,99,415 g <M (%0)

No. of Equity Shares Sfaacy Rl @ 3,14,897 3,14,897

Basic/Diluted 3,14,897 3,14,897 AT ol TR

Nominal Value HHTS

per Equity gfa sfdadt IRR

Share (Rs.) 1,000/- 1,000/- | | @ifdd  (w0) Hea 1,000 /— 1,000 /—

For Basic/ Diluted a1/ TgPd Ui TR 1329 1352

Earning per Share 1329 1352 HATS

{ 1

s)
—/




36.

37.

In compliance of Accounting Standard 17
on “Segment Reporting”, the required
information is given as per Annexure-A.

Business segments: The Business segments
have been identified as:-

1. Producing Segment

2. Retailing & Distribution Segment

An amount of Rs.21.21 crores was received
from the Government of India during 2009-
10 towards the Grant —in —aid to meet out
the damages levied by the RPFC on EPF Trust
of SFCI due to the defaults made by the
Trust. Out of the above amount, an amount
of Rs.16,38,75,865/- was paid to EPF Trust
vide Ch.No.146679 dated 02/02/2010 and a
sum of Rs.1,22,69,824/- was paid to EPFO
vide Ch.No.146666 dated 19/01/2010 for
Rs.99,50,375/- and Ch.No0.146667 dated 19/
01/2010 for Rs.23,19,449/-. The amount of
Rs.3,67,62,683/- was paid towards the EPF
interest during 2002-03 and 2004-05 ie.
before receiving the grant and now adjusted
during the current year by crediting to prior
period income. Also, an amount of Rs.
1,37,44,404/- standing to the credit of NHM
Account has been adjusted as already
utilized in the previous years by crediting to
prior period income. The other
miscellaneous write backs amounts to
Rs.30,16,324/-.

37.
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“g3 gfded” ¥ AT oRdl AHd—17 B
FUTA H AR TS T Seg—Y W &1 TS
g |

T &7 - IR & 9 g 3 ggar
M 8 —

1. SRIESRAE]

2. GexT fdspl ud faaror &

S¥C R §8 9% & PRI MILHGLA, & 41
T, $& R IR U1 T AT gRT MY 7Y
gol< Bl MR & foIT WRT TR I 9
2009—10 & SIRTF T B AJaE B forg
0 21.21 PRIS BT RN 9T g8 oA | Suaa
JIf3r # & w0 16,38,75,865 / — &I T A BT
I $.ULUE. S Bl e J&] 1w
2/2/2010 gRT fdHar T IR w0
99,50,375 / — & forq fa&=7i 19 /01 /2010 Bl
I AT 146666 @& GIRT 3R W0
23,19,449 / — & fo1q f&=7id 19 /01 /2010 BT
ATATT RST 146679 & T&d 3 Ul TH T Bl
0 1,22,69,824 /— DI AR BT YA b
TAT | 2002—03 Td 2004—05, AT M
T 8 A Ugdl & R § U % 1ol @
TR% W0 3,67,62,683 /— I AR BT YA
fopar 1T 3fR 319 =T a9 & IR g4 3fafe
M H ST HRG |FEIASIG fhar AT | TA
T UH @A B o AR H FHETET w0
1,37,44,404 /—1 IR ®T g4 @Y Mg H
DS PRD fATa aul H Ugel ¥ AU W
H FARITT @1 S gaol § | 31 fafde jge
JT B IR WO 30,16,324 B |
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38.

39.

An amount of Rs.4,33,000/- of Staff Interest
Receivable is pending to be collected/
adjusted with the loan accounts of staff
members. There are few accounts of Staff
Housing Loan Accounts( HBA) which have
credit balance. The balances of such Loan
accounts are being reconciled with the
Interest Receivable Account.

As per Accounting Standard -19 on ‘Lease
Accounting’ the Corporation has entered
into a lease agreement with parties to let
out part of its Head office Building at New
Delhi and Shops at CSF Suratgarh on rent.
The lease to some extent is operating in
nature. Monthly and yearly lease rentals are
received from its Head office building and
shops at Suratgarh respectively.

40. Related party Disclosure as per ‘Accounting

a)

i) Shri V.K.Gaur

b)

Standard -18-issued by ICAI:

Key Management personnel:

C.M.D

Detail of Transaction:-

1. Remuneration paid

a) Salary and Allowances -

Rs. 403711/- (upto

11.06.2013)
b) Provident Fund - Rs. 48445/-
c) Perquisites - Rs. 119368/-
d) Other reimbursement - Rs. 11099/-
e)PRP - Rs. 9,28,678/-

(160)

38.

39.

40.

CTH <15 U V37 |0 4,33,000 / —, 6
Il @ A WAl & AT UHA B Sl
SifId & | U9 980 P WG AT 0T
@ § S8 S\ A9 ' | U SR @rdl @
BT BT TS YT Tl D AT AT
far <1 /T 7 |

“UCeT oRAThT TR ol AFd—19 & ATAR
o =1 =8 el Reyd g1y wad & 6o
Rl &R @& 1 W, FWae R gHH DI
forg R <9 @ forw wifdal @ | o
AT BT & | §B e Tdb ol el
T H B | 39 AT I T GRATE
TR Pl I AP AR d1fies geer fahwm
U far 1 %@ 2 |

“AGIH AMH—18" D JTHAR G fod
gt gHdIHROT —

q& e biffid —

) sft dlowo TiTe, F0—A8—H0 A0
eTolder_ &7 faavor —

qIRsIffe &1 H{IrdH

qad 3R Yol —0 403711 /— (11.06.2013 ¥)

afosg fAf  — w0 48445 /—
31 & — %0 119368 /—
3= ufgfd  — w0 11099 /—
AR U & — W0 9,28678,/—
A Uew

(



41.

42.

Amount lying outstanding as on 31.03.2014— 1.
NIL. 41,

Provision for PRP of Rs.2,08,35,890/- was
required for the year 2013-14. Also, excess
provision of previous year was adjusted
against Current Year requirement and the
additional provision of Rs.98,49,614/- was
made accordingly.

(a)  The Corporation was providing an 42.
Interest of Rs. 1.32 lacs per annum
since 1974-75 till FY 2004-05 against
Land received from Central
Government during 1971-1974
related to Aralam Farm. The
Corporation has not paid any amount
of interest throughout the years and
has been accumulating it as a liability
in the books. The farm has already
been returned to the Government.

(b) The Corporation has also been E[—

providing Interest of Rs. 3.82 lacs per
annum since 1976-77 against Land
received from State Government of
Karnataka during 1969-1971 related
to Raichur Farm. The Corporation has
not paid any amount of interest
throughout the years and has been
accumulating it as a liability in the
books.

Total accumulated liability upto the
previous year for both the farms amounting
to Rs.2,04,42,091 has been written back
during the current year and shown under
exceptional item as there is no demand in
this regard from the State Governments.
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31032014 W IHAT — I

qY 2013—14 & foIU w0 2,08,35,890 / — @I
91 3R 01 & fory wraen= erufera o | e
qY & IffaRad yraem= &l 1 dre] a¥ &
JMATIHARN & A1 FHRINTG fhar Tar
T 3R TGTAR 0 98,49,614 / — T AR
greRne fdear T |

&— T 1974-75 9 A< a9 2004—05
TH B IRBR I 1971—74 B SR SRTTH
B A HeRT U SHIF @ [ag w0 1.32
g Ui oY &Tet <ar Re1 ® | R | e
@ g8 B SR & B fer Il @
YA 81 5T 8 3R 39 ol # I &
w9 # Wfed Hxar |1 § | BH U 8l
RBR BT a9 B fear a7 © |

T 1976—77 | PAlcd IoT WRBR A
1969—1971 & QIRTA UTKT TR BIH Heerd
THH @ fIeg Wt w0 3.82 @g ufa ay
TS &I UTqeT= &l %8l © | f7m 9 84
Il & SR Tl Bl DIg AR BT I
&l fpar ® iR 39 oal § <udl @& Y A
STHT R ET ® |

S Bl @ U fUwel 99 d@ @a Afd
AT DY AR [0 2,04,42,091, BT AT TY B
SR dSC @ ST &1 7147 7 iR S7uara!
AE @ d8d ST AT © Hifd 59 |ayg H
TR WRGRI A BIg AT 87 2 |

-
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-
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43.

44,

45.

Closure of CSF Rae- Bareliand CSF Mizoram:
As per the decision taken in a high level
meeting held on 19.9.2002 under the
chairmanship of Secretary Agriculture
Government of U.P. and the then Joint
Secretary(seeds)/MD SFCI for closure of CSF
Rae Bareli under certain conditions to be
further concurred by Government of India.
Accordingly concurrence of Government of
India was taken and a Joint committee of
high officials was constituted to value the
assets of the firm vide their letter dated
29.1.2002. The Joint Committed worked out
the assets to be Rs.83.13 lakhs. Despite
several reminder after that no amount has
yet been received from the U.P. Government.
Similarly during the year 1993-1994 CSF
Mizoram was closed and since then a credit
balance of Rs.2,90,358/- and Rs.28,43,264/
- is being carried over for CSF Mizoram and
Rae-Bareli in Head Office books
respectively.

Impairment of Assets: Impairment of assets
has not been recognized by the corporation
during the year due to non- identification of
deficiency.

The total project cost of the godowns was
Rs 336 lacs against which an amount of Rs.
2,25,73,946 (during the current year the
corporation has availed an amount of Rs.
85,93,453) was funded by the bank divided
into Rs.,445,625 as short term borrowings
and Rs.2,21,28,321 as long term borrowings.
The corporation is entitled to a subsidy of
Rs. 46.87 lacs which has already been
claimed by the bank on behalf of the
corporation. The actual amount as per the

43.

44.

45.

(62

FRIBT, IR 3R FRIBT, FAGIRA BT FHI:
ART WRBR g1 AR 3R Hefed {B el &
T8 PRIBT Gl Bl < PR B BV
A, S0U0 WRBR AR Tebldl Fgad Ao
(§T) / "ofHo, HToRT0wI0f0 BT Negerar # 19.
9.2002 BT AN S WRIG dod H vi
forar a1 | IR WRA WRBR DI FEAld
o T8 3R 9P I feid 29.01.2002 & Hed
H B @ aRFufcTdl @ Jog e & forg
Sed AABIRAT B Up Y ALY BT T34
fpar | Ay |y 7 Huled @1 e
83.13 I AT ST | HD q1G AT
TR WSl & dTdulg S0U0 TRBR I By
R UTaT €1 g8 © | ¥ %8 a9 1993—94
D SR PRIBT ASRA d far T3 o 3R
T A BRG], AR AR DRIBI, IGeRedl B
e qearerm @ wWidl # sHE w0
2,90,358 / —<TIT 00 28,43,264 / —1 s 3
BT g8 AT ST BT & |

gRgufedal @) g1 - 98 @ Sk E
UER

& B fl IRATSTT AR 70 3.36 ARG
off e fdwg 0 2,2573,946 (AT ¥ &
SR fTH 51 %0 85,93,453 BT I BT SYATT
frar 8) 9% RT W0 4,45,625 T MG F0T
P ®Y H 3R W0 2,21,28,321 &IE I7afey 0T
& wu H oo o= taa & g ot |
o, %0 46.87 TR P AfAS! BT bR B,
I oy 9% gRT 78 &1 3R 4 Ugel 81
e fbar S gar v i @ arar @
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46.

47.

48.

eligibility of the Corporation is yet to be
disbursed by NABARD which will be
appropriated by the bank towards future
instalments payable. There is a two year
moratorium up to 17-12-2014, after which
repayment will be made in 120 equal
monthly instalments. Interest is being
charged at the base rate of the bank which
is 11.05% as on 31.03.2014.

Service charges under Note No0.19 under
Other Income, comprises of expenses
capitalized under land development
expenses in Raichur amounting to
Rs.36,93,235. Remaining Rs.19,68,609 is
towards hire charges on machinery given on
rent.

The unit has booked an amount of
Rs.73,64,086 @ Rs.1100/- per acre towards
lease rent paid during the current year and
has charged an amount of Rs.160,63,200 to
prior period expenditure towards lease rent
for the period 01.04.2009-31.03.2013 @
Rs.600/- per acre per year. The unit had
already paid the lease rent upto 2008-09 to
the Haryana State Govt. as per the demand
made by the State Govt.

The following tables set out the unfunded
status of leave encashment and funded
status of gratuity for regular employees &
unfunded status for DPW, amount
recognized in the Corporation’s financial
statements as at 31t March, 2014 :

46.

47.

48.
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TR KA RN TGS §RT 3] Jblg
S 7, O I gRT wiawy # <3 fewl 4
g PR oI ST | 17—12—2014 Tb &I I
P AR & Rd 91q G 120
IR AT fhedl | fHar S | «ara,
d% BT JMMYR T IR ATol AT ST 38T 8 AlfD
fadi® 31,/03 /2014 TR 11.05% B |

I M & d8d Alc AT 19 & dsd ddl
Yo WO 36,93,235 DI RANT A IR H qHA
faepr @El & T8d Yoilagd @l | A 2 |
Y [0 19,68,609 THIT TR & T8 FRI TR
a B

SHTS F ATc] a9 & IR YA by 7T ot
fo_TT & foTT w0 1100 / — Ui U bl <X &
w0 73,64,086 P RN gb B & AR W0
600 /— Ufd Tebs Tfd I¥ &bl S% I 01—04—2009
d 31—03—2013 &I AT & fTU <iioT fhrT
& for gd orafyr wat & forg w0 1,60,63,200
B AR AT BT 8 | SHIE o 2008—09 TH
ool fARIY &1 ITae 9 WRGR B AT
TR BRATIM 5T FRBR Pl IR QAT o7 |

f&=Te 31 A9, 2014 WR 71 & facia faaRon
H A IR & AR Fafd eHerRar
Gl AhaIpRl Bl g Refcr qor SuarH
3 Fieg Refd ok e a9 Wil &
fo srfferag Refa & forg ARMORT fFergarR
g —
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Actuarial valuation of the gratuity liability
for the period from 01/04/2013 to 31/03/
2014, as per AS-15(R).

1.Actuarial Assumptions.

a) Economic Assumptions

»  oRal A4S 15 (R) @ TR 01.04.2013 ¥ 31,
03.2014 T B! A & oI =T <Tar &
iD=

1. drnfes w=a”

&— IfSfe JauRvmY -
The principal assumptions are the discount rate
& salary growth rate. The discount rate is generally g HFIATY, BC X 3R a(—lﬂq g WT |
based upon the market yields available on BC T AERI: RITHT dRII 9N GBI
Government bonds at the accounting date with a diel TR I TR JeER U SRy &
term that matches that of the liabilities & the salary e 2 fr oy SR R .
growth rate takes account of inflation, seniority, ] . '
promotion and other relevant factors on long term SR {_ RD 5_ TP 3 _‘: ztrg
basis. Valuation assumptions are as follows which g H ol § | HedTh AT ST
have been agreed by the company: HUN GRT FeAd 1 T3 8, FHER 8 —
31/03/2012  31/03/2013  31/03/2014 31/03/2012  31/03/2013  31/03/2014
i) Discounting 8.50 8.00 8.50 ) B 8.50 8.00 8.50
Rate
i) WTdT aa= gf&  6.50 6.00 6.00
ii) Future salary
Increase 6.50 6.00 6.00 HEISE 8.30 9.30 8.75
iii) Expected Rate of gt
returnonplan  8.30 9.30 8.75 R A=Al B
assets Juferg v
b) Demographic Assumption W— SHIIRAPI (SMUTb®) R :
i) Retirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 i) el 60 60 60
) . amg (@)
ii) Mortality Table IALM (2006 - 08) ii) g o) aferr amgovogeiogHo (2006-08)
iii) Ages With-  With-  With- iii) sy JTEROT  JATEROT ATERVT
drawal  drawal drawal w® (%) ® (%) = (%)
Rate (%) Rate (%)Rate (%) 30 9|1et dh 3.00 3.00 3.00
Up to 30 Years 3.00 300 3.0 3144 wah 200 200 2.0
From 31 to 44 years 2.00 2.00 2.00 dd
Above 44 years 1.00 1.00 1.00 44 AT W HR - 1.00 1.00 1.00

(r02)

—/



45 ot anfees fTdie 2013-2014
45th Annual Report 2013-2014

2. Scale of Benefits 2. fRaas & 96
a) Salary for calculation Last drawn salary. %.  SUGH TUET & ol dad i durR Iad
of gratuity g fifRd e RAaTepTel B 5 el
b) Vesting Period 5 years of service. .
¢) Benefit on normal As per the T ARG HATEgid R A AR SEEE
) o rfafa,1972 & YA
retirement provisions of payment
_ T & AR
of gratuity Act 1972 as
amended. . 9I-gd dargf, e @ IRk T DB
d) Benefit on early Same as normal fFret W, - AT B SR IR HHA
retirement/ retirement benefit w fede ; Ifed @ @
based on El
withdrawal / = Wa I R g iR ffgd et @y
resignation ol BF B ARG dd T
service upto the date of B MR W AW
exit. aIged & FA &
e) Benefit on death Same as normal
9. 10.00 T
in service retirement benefit
based on service upto
the date of death & no
vesting conditions
apply.
f) Limit 10.00 Lakhs.
3. Change in present value of obligation 3. QIfid @ 9du Joa 9 uRadd
3103/2014  31/03/2013 31/03/2014  31/03/2013
a) Present value of :
obligation as at the  29,55,64,430 28,95,19,697 | | ) JFH @ YT AT 295564430  28,9519,697
beginning of the period & T Hed
b) Acquisition adjustment — — Q) ARUET TR — —
c) Interest cost 2,36,45,154  2,31,61,576 T|') T o 2,36,45,154 2,31,61,576
d) Past service cost — — g) o . .
e) Current service cost 1,45,67,979 1,36,86,558
f)  Curtailment cost/(Credit) — — §) T el ST 14567.979 1,36,86,558
g) Settlement cost/(Credit) — — a) H@WW/@%‘C’) - -
h) Benefits paid (5,66,43,154) (4,01,19,206) B) YIdH & / (fee) — —
i) Actuarial (gain)/loss on ) ISR URIE] (5,66,43,154)  (4,01,19,206)
obligation 3,44,61,047 93,15,805 §[) E@R{WW(@T@)/%’@ 3,44.61047 93,15,805

-
2]
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at the end of the period 71,72,908

3,77,94,960

URHUIT T Sferd Fed

j)  Present value of 3) 3l & id H IR & 31,1595456  29,55,64,430
obligation as at the
end of period 31,15,95,456 29,55,64,430 R e
4. Changes in the fair value of plan assets 4. 3marerT uREufy @ Sfad Jea A uRada
31/03/2014  31/03/2013 31032014  31/03/2013
a) Fair value of plan !
&) AAME D YR H ARG
assets at the beginning qREufe & e g 3,77,94,960 5,10,61,356
of the period 3,77,94,960 5,10,61,356 S o
Q) SRR TR — _
b) Acquisition adjustment — —
) Qi Ul W 33,07,059 47,48,706
c) Expectedreturnon
plan assets 33,07,059 47,48,706 SREREIEE
d) Employer contributions 41,16,726  1,12,80,564 q) HHAN IEEH 41,16,726 1,12,80,564
e) Benefits paid (3,66,10,603) (2,83,87,436) S) Yed fademr (366,10,603)  (2,83,87,436)
f)  Actuarial gain/(loss) on ) T TREARTE W (14,35,234) (9,08,230)
plan assets (14,35,234) (9,08,230) Y
g) Fair value of plan .
B) 3 & 3 H AT 71,72,908 3,77,94,960
assets at the end
of the period 71,72,908 3,77,94,960 a kS
5. A uRwufeaal &1 Sfud g
5. Fairvalue of plan assets
31/03/2014 31/03/2013 31/03/2014 31/03/2013
a) Fair value of plan assets %) Faf B I H AT
at the beginning of the period 3,77,94,960 5,10,61,356 Wﬁﬁ@ifﬁr(ﬁﬁﬂ?ﬂ 3,77,94960 5,10,61,356
b) Acquisition adjustment - - ) SRR GHRI _ _
¢} Actualreturn on ) ST aReRT 18,71,82538,40,476
plan assets 18,71,825 38,40,476 W IR o
d) Employer contributions 41,16,726  1,12,80,564 1€r) I afere 4116726 112,80,564
e) Benefits paid (3,66,10,603) (2,83,87,436) <) wed e (3,66,10,603) (2,83,87,436)
f) Fair value of plan assets 7) B g ¥ e 7172008 37794960
(o)
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g) Funded status (30,44,22,548) (25,77,69,470) %) foct ot Rerfa (30,44,22,548)  (25,77,69,470)
h) Excess of actual over ) AT IREufTa R
timated return on £
Efan assets (14,35,234) (9,08,230) e Sl
O D 31T (14,35,234) (9,08,230)
6. Actuarial gain /loss recognized 6. Wl UG dPMieE A/ E
31/03/2014 31/03/2013
31/03/2014  31/03/2013 —
2) Actuarial gain / @) < @l & forg (3,44,61,047) (93,15,305)
(loss) for the period- deifeen (o™ /=
obligation (3,44,61,047)  (93,15,805) .
b) Actuarial (gain)/ ) SR IRE s
loss for the period - & forg dmifda (am) /8 14,35,234 9,08,230
plan assets 14,35,234 9,08,230
¢) Total (gain)/loss T) AR @ forg gt (Am) /=1 3,58,96,281 1,02,24,035
for the period 3,58,96,281  1,02,24,035 g) oaf A e
d) Actuarial (gain)/
loss recognized (am) /= 3,58,96,281 1,02,24,035
in the period 3,58,96,281  1,02,24,035 T) aaf & oFd W i
e) Unrecognized actuarial
(gains) losses (amr) /&1 - -
at the end of period — —
7. The amounts to be recognized in balance sheet 7. Joi-—u 3R &afdr fazetyor  #r Wi
and related analysis
31/03/2014 31/03/2013
31/03/2014  31/03/2013 2) o 3o AR B
a) Presentvalue of
obligation as at the T el 311595456  29,55,64,430
enq of the period 31,15,95,456 29,55,64,430 &) R 3 e
b) Fairvalue of plan
assets as at the uReufc T Sfe Hey 7172908  3,77,94960
0 EZig;;h:tzteJlso;j 7172908 S.77.94.960 T) faw Ifa Refdr /o (30,44,22,548)  (25,77,69,470)
Difference (30,44,22,548) (25,77,69,470) | | 1) arafds sf—smma
d) Excess of actual
61 AT (14,35,234) (9,08,230)

over estimated (14,35,234) (9,08,230)

O,
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e) Unrecognized ) o A () /2 — —
actuarial (gains)/ ,
losses L | =) e A e
f)  Netasset/(liability) R/ (<) (30,44,22,548) (25,77,69,470)
recognized in
balance sheet (30,44,22,548) (25,77,69,470)
8. Expense recognized in the statement of profit 8. ormd 3R g1 fqavon o a=g @
and loss
31/03/2014  31/03/2013 31/03/2014 31/03/2013
a) Current service cost 1,45,67,979 1,36,86,558 %) T AT AT 1,45,67,979 1,36,86,558
b) Past service cost — — @) R A . .
c) Interest cost 2,36,45,154 2,31,61,576
d) Expected return on T) IS AR 2,36,45,154 2,31,61,576
plan assets (33,07,059)  (47,48,706) ) A gReuf W
€) Curtailment cost/ ot bl ot (33,07,059)  (47,48,706)
(Credit) — — '
f) Settlement cost / s) / (i) o o
(credit) — — | |3 y= e/ (sfee) — —
0) Netactuarial (gain)/ ®) o H AR Fi
loss recognized in .
the period 3,58,96,281  1,02,24,035 (ctee) /it 3,58,96,281 1,0224,035
h) Expenses recognized ) @M T g @ favor |
in the statement of 1 70802355 42323463
profit & losses 7,08,02,355 4,23,23,463
9. Reconciliation statement of expense in the 9. o™ IR Tl & faaxell & @ & wHow
statement of profit and loss faawor
31/03/2014  31/03/2013 31032014 31032013
a) Presentvalue of .
obligation as at the @) ol @ o AR B
end of period 31,15,95,456 29,55,64,430 T T 311595456  29,55,64,430

(65
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b) Presentvalue of Q) Ay o KRS e

obligation as atthe T T e 295564430 289519697

beginning of the

period 205564430 289519697 | | ™) fedem e 56643154 40119206
c) Benefits paid 5,66,43,154 4,01,19,206 H) SRS yREufr )
d) Actual return on plan I N (18,71,825) (38.40,476)

assets (18,71,825)  (38,40,476)
e) Acquisition adjustment — — <) SR RIS T T
f) Expenses recognized F) oM G I & faaRon §

in the statement of

profit & losses 7,08,02,355 4,23,23,463 A 70802355 42323463
10. Amount for the current period 10.9d9 Al @ ﬁ*I'Q <IRT

31/03/2014 31/03/2013 31/032014 31/032013

a) Presentvalue of

obligation as at the @) It S 31T H A P

end of period 31,15,95,456 29,55,64,430 T e 311505456  29,55,64,430
b) Fairvalue of plan !

assets at the end ) o @ o e

of the period 71,72,908  3,77,94,960 gReufcTal &1 Sfad Jou 71,72,908 3,77,94,960
c) Surpll.Js / (Deficit) (30,44,22,548) (25,77,69,470) 1) af /() (304422548 (25.77,69,470)
d) Experience

adjustment on plan ) ST o (&) /

Liabilities (loss) / gain (4,28,71,978)  (80,16,587) AT R S TR (4,28,71,978) (80,16,587)
e) Experience

adjustment on plan §) s wRe (81) /

Assets (loss) / gain (16,43,106) (3,97,617) M TR 3T GRS (16,43,106) (3,97,617)
11. Movement in the liability recognized in the 1. gaT—ud Y gy <gar 8 fafafer

balance sheet

31/03/2014  31/03/2013 310572014 31/05/2013

2) Opening netliabilty  29.55,64,430 28,9510,607 | | 7 ¥ 1o 295564430 28,9519,697
b) Expensesasabove 7,08,02,355 4,23,23,463 %) W o 7/08,02,355 4,2323463
c) Benefits paid (5,66,43,154) (4,01,19,206) | | ™) TR (56643154)  (4,01,19,206)
d) Actualreturnon ) SR uRafel TR

plan assets 18,71,825  38,40,476 ey At 18,71,825 3840476
e) Acquisition adjustment — — T) SRR TR — —
f) Closing net Liability — 31,15,95,456 29,55,64,430 )  FaRvl fget S 311595456  29,55,64,430
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12.

Major categories of plan assets (as percentage
of total plan assets)

12. IS uR¥ufeaal &) g1 ARRT (G smareT
TRl & gfierd @ IER)

31/03/2014  31/03/2013 31/03/2014  31/03/2013

a) Government of India Securities ~ — — || ®) IRT PR vfengfa — —
b) State Government securities — — ) IS ERDR ferfer - -
c) High Quality Corporate Bonds  — — T) Sl U D die — —
d) Equity Shares of listed companies— — q) heg HUfl & Sfdacl IR — i
e) Property — — $) wufe — —
f) Special Deposit Scheme — — || =) fa= S Ao — —
g) Funds Managed by Insurer 100 % 100% || ®) dmredal & g™ wEla A 100% 100%
h) Bank Balance — — || &) §& 9w — —

Total 100 % 100 % Bl 100% 100%
13. Enterprise best estimate of contribution during 13. 3T a8 @ foru 3fvrq™ &1 tenfie walwH

nextyearis Rs.5,29,51,876/-. AT 5,29,51,876/- 60 2 |
14. Bifurcation of PBO at the end of_ year as per 14. S s 4 g S Vi® FTAR

revised schedule VI to the companies Act. as @ aq ¥ Dot a1 srR(IETB )

31/03/2014  31/03/2013 31/03/2014  31/03/2013

a) Current liability 3,77,30,138  5,04,42,514 ®) %nqé?q—cn 3,77,30,138 5,04,42,514
b) Non-Currentliability — 27,38,65,318 24,51,21,916 @) IR—aTe] T 27,38,65,318 24,51,21,916
c) Total PBO at the T) 9 B ora A

end of year 31,15,95,456 29,55,64,430 Tl Aidiant 31,15,95456 29.55,64,430
» Actuarial valuation of the earned leave liability including > oA 15 (R) $ STTHIY 01.04.2013 ¥ 31.03.

compensated absence for the period from 01/04/2013
to 31/03/2014, as per AS-15(R).

(170)
\_/
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1. Actuarial Assumptions

a) Economic Assumptions

The principal assumptions are the discount rate &
salary growth rate. The discount rate is generally
based upon the market yields available on Government
bonds at the accounting date with a term that matches
that of the liabilities & the salary growth rate takes
account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors on long term basis. Valuation
assumptions are as follows which have been agreed
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1. frfesd  a=IamC

H— IMfAd JTHURIIT -

Y "I, e X 3R dagl X & | ge &

ATERU: odlh dRRE R ARGRI divel IR IuaTe]

TR YRR WR SR & iR Ja-gfg R JERwIfd

assdr, daeie 3R 3= uGRTe BRBT BT S hifeln
MR TR 279 H oI § | Jedid ARG o778 Hul

ERT WeAfa &1 T 7, TR € -

by the company:

31/03/2012  31/03/2013 31/03/2014 31/03/2012 31/03/2013 31/03/2014
i) Discounting .
i) B = 8.50 8.00 8.50
Rate 8.50 8.00 8.50
iy Future salary i) Y 97w afg 6.50 6.00 6.00
Increase 6.50 6.00 6.00 | |iii) smASEr 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii) Expected Rate gREgRT 19
of return on plan
T 1 Jyfard
assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
G
b) Demographic Assumption (@) sFaiRerary (S9hUfee) arRom :
i) Retirement i) @mm 60 60 60
Age (Years) 60 60 60 (Em‘)
i) Mortality Table IALM (2006 - 08
) Y ( " i) =g == i sméovoweioro (2006-08)
i) Ages With- With- With-
_ _ i) 3My JTEROT  J[MERVT  JATERVT
drawal With- With-
0, 0, 0,
Rate (%) Rate (%) R (%) R (%) (%)
Upto30 Years  3.00 3.00 3.00 | |30 W< a® 3.00 3.00 3.0
From 31 to 44 years 2.00 2.00 200 | |31¥ 44 A dd  2.00 200  2.00
Above 44 years 1.00 1.00 1.00 44 A H IR 1.00 1.00 1.00
2. fedemi @ "M@

2. Scale of Benefits

The total actuarial earned leave liability, consisting,
of encashment, availment, lapse and compensated

)

-
N
-

(et 9@ 15 (R) & ARV 4, HUA & FEHER
HATHTA T FHRI & SR AHAIDHR], TdeHe, U

(




< u, ORI 5T wH W fafaee

& ;
EEEF[E? State Farms Corporation of India Limited

absence, while in services and exit, as per rules of
the company, in accordance with AS-15(R). | give
below a summary of the principal rules of the plan.

a) Salary for calculation of Earned Leave Lastdrawn
salary.
b) Vesting Period Nil.
c) Benefits
1. Yearly accrual 30 days
2. Maximum accumulation 300 days
3. Availmentin service Yes
(Compensated absence)
4. Leave encashmentin service No
5. Leave encashmenton exit Yes
6. Month to be treated as 30 days
d) Benefiton normal retirement 300 days
e) Benefit on early retirement/
withdrawal/ resignation/
death Same as normal
retirement benefit.
3. Change in present value of obligation
31/03/2014  31/03/2013
a) Presentvalue of obligation
as at the beginning
of the period 18,40,52,255 19,62,07,054
b) Acquisition adjustment —
c) Interestcost 1,47,24,180 1,56,96,564
d) Pastservice cost —
e) Currentservice cost 1,09,55,971 1,07,79,924
f)  Curtailment — —
cost/(Credit)
g) Settlement — —
cost/(Credit)
h) Benefits paid (3,20,912) (2,81,37,044)
i) Actuarial (gain)/loss  2,16,24,079) (1,04,94,243)
on obligation
j) Presentvalue of
obligation as at the
end of period 18,77,87,415 18,40,52,255

3R UReTRT S uRAf & SR Td S8 a1l q{o
qrHTTha STfSTeT STaerer <, H AT & TgRa i o

=T g AR <dT & 1)

®)  AfId @@ uReed gq daq i smeRa daa
) g s N
) fRaam
1. 9 urevd |arEl 30 fe=
2. yfdreman dfea 300 fa1
3. a1 & SR Irafere i &f
(wfcrepTiRa argafRerfa)
4, a1 & SR BT ARSI El
5. M IR gl AHaIHRT Ell
6. =1 Su=aIRa A8 30 fad
g) Mg war i R f2d am 300 fe=
<) g qd war fgfer/ freret /
SRIBT /g W f&d o RGN CIRECINRES
Il @ T B
3. <@ & Id9H Yea d uRad+
31/03/2014  31/03/2013
%) A BT YA H
<@ & 999 4ed 18,40,52,255 19,62,07,054
@) AT FARIGT — —
T) G AT 1,47,24,180 1,56,96,564
¥) gd |ar anTd — —
€) AN AT ARTd 1,09,55,971  1,07,79,924
) wferftaarer anrd / (sfee) — —
B) YA anrd / () — —
) @ BT T (3,20,912) (2,81,37,044)
37) <@ R dWifee
(em) /=19 (2,16,24,079) (1,04,94,243)
) 3fafd & ofc H <1f¥a & 18,77,87,415 18,40,52,255

(172)
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4. Changes in the fair value of plan assets 4. ImAoAT gRREufed @ sfuga T ¥ gfRad+
31/03/2014 31/03/2013 31/03/2014  31/03/2013
a) Fairvalue of plan assets .
) P %) A B YHA H AT
at the beginning _
: aReufed o Sfed eg — —
of the period — —
b) Acquisition adjustment =~ — — ) HEITR - -
C) Expected return on ‘T) NIBINE] MI'QHLII?\‘IQI' X
plan assets — — aryferd arg=dt — —
d) Employer contributions — — — T) HHEATY eI _ _
e) Benefits paid — — 3) wea f o o
f)  Actuarial gain/(loss) .
F) NS uRFUcqal IR
on plan assets — —
g) Fairvalue of plan S o o
assets at the end B) Fafd T T H I
of the period — — yReufed &1 I e — —
Fair value of plan assets > o i S
31/03/2014 31/03/2013 31/03/2014 31/03/2013

)
h)

Fair value of plan

assets at the

beginning of the period
Acquisition adjustment
Actual return on

plan assets

Employer contributions
Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets
at the end of the period
Funded status

Excess of actual over
estimated return on
plan assets

18,77,87,415)

(184052255)

%) IMA B YWRAT H AT

qR¥EufeTal BT Sferd Jed —

@) Al FHRIN
T) IS aREUfed W
Rl ara=
) FHHAR A
€) Yad feaem™

T) Iafy & I H AT
aReufed o1 Sfed e —
(18,77,87,415) (18,40,52,255)

©) foc ufta Rerfa

ST) AT uREafcadl IR

EISIEERCIERHLIEI
CIERIEIRCIEE ]|

®
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6. Actuarial gain /loss recognized

6. A=Al YT dHifed o /g

31/03/2014  31/03/2013 31/03/2014  31/03/2013
a) Actuarial gain/ %) A B R
(loss) for the period- '
obligation 2,16,24,079  1,04,94,243 drfes  (am) /& 2,164,079 1,04,94,243
b) Actuarial (gain)/ ) IrareTr gkt
loss for the period - oA @ R SifeE
plan assets — —
c) Total (gain)/loss (emr) /ity o o
for the period (2,16,24,079) (1,04,94,243) | | ) o@f & fow e
d) Actuarial (gain)/ () /=1 (2,16,24,079) (1,04,94,243)
loss recognized in ) ,
, 9 ) Iafy # Ay dHifhd
the period (2,16,24,079) (1,04,94,243)
actuarial (gains) / ) 3@ & o H dHifdhd (anT) /'1f— —
losses at the end
of period — —
7. The amounts to be recognized in balance sheet 7. QoA ¥ waftrd favdwor § A iRt

and related analysis

31/03/2014  31/03/2013 31/03/2014  31/03/2013

a) Presentvalue of ®) o B o <

obligation as at the

end of the period 18,77,87,415 18,40,52,255 @ qAAE oI 18,77,87,415 18,40,52,255
b) Fairvalue of plan .

assets as at the ) A & I H AT

end of the period — — e
c) Funded status / 1 S e o o

Difference (18,77,87,415) (18,40,52,255) 'lT) ﬁ\‘_rf qﬁ'ﬁﬁ ﬁﬂﬁ/m(l8,77,87,415) (18,40,52,255)
d) Excess of actual

over estimated — — | =) axafae arfer srgara
e) Unrecognized

actuarial (gains)/losses
Net asset / (liability)
recognized in

balance sheet (18,77,87,415) (18,40,52,255)

—/

@1 Al
S ) o= dMifdsd (M) /&1
q) gea—ud # 7 fad

gReufed / (qgar)  (18,77,87,415) (18,40,52,255)
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8. Expense recognized in the statement of profit 8. o9 3R Bifer faavon o v @d
and loss 31/03/2014  31/03/2013
31/03/2014  31/03/2013 | | &) acw= |1 AnTd 1,09,55,971  1,07,79,924
a) Current service cost 1,09,55,971 1,07,79,924
b) Past service cost — — | | @) fTa e ane — -
c) Interest cost 1,47,24,180 1,56,96,564 1T) ST I 14724180 1.56.96 564
d) Expected returnon .
plan assets — — ) 3T gREdfed o)
e) Curtailment cost/ ST e _ _
(Credit) — — '
f) Settlement cost / ) Jferfiaseer arrd / (sfse) — —
(credit) — — ~ o .
0) Netactuarial (gain)/ ) 3 e/ (7$e)
loss recognized in the B) 3@y # A=y fHae
period (2,16,24,079) (1,04,94,243) .
h) Expenses recognized dMifdbd (M) /81 (2,16,24,079) (1,04,94,243)
in the statement of ) o™ g BN & faaRol
profit & losses 40,56,072  1,59,82,245 . -
g 40,56,072  1,59,82,245
9. Reconciliation statement of expense in the o0 oM R T @ faaeen § wd @ 9es
statement of profit and loss ’ R
31/03/2014  31/03/2013
a) Present value of 31/03/2014 31/03/2013
obligation as at the %) AT & 3 H TR
end of period 18,77,87,415 18,40,52,255 & T o 18.77.87.415 18.40.52 255
b) Presentvalue of & 5 B T
obligation as at the ) 3 E{\E T"I\"—’e’fm
beginning of the period 18,40,52,255 19,62,07,054 QAT ol ddH_ eI 18,40,52,255 19,62,07,054
c) Benefits paid 3,220,912  2,81,37,044 | | 1) fadeny ued 3,20,912  2,81,37,044
@ Actua retumon 3 | | =) smomn oRwiR
e) Acquisition adjustment — EAEISUECZCIRN — —
f) Expensesrecognized ) ARYBY HHARIIGH — —
in the statement of q) o™ g g & faaRon
profit & losses 40,56,072  1,59,82,245 ¥ oy o 4056.072 15982245
10.  Amount for the current period 10. adA @l & faw Il
31/03/2014  31/03/2013
a) Presentvalue of 31/03/2014  31/03/2013
obligation as at the %) AT & 3 H TR
end of period 18,77,87,415 18,40,52,255 BT IAAH oA 18,77,87,415 18,40,52,255
b) Fairvalue of plan ) aafy & o
assets at the end ST gREgRTT B
of the period — — I g1 — —

-
N
ol
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c) Surplus/ (Deficit) (18,77,87,415) (18,40,52,255) ) IR / (=rer) (18,77,87,415) (18,40,52,255)
d) ExPer|ence ) ; S
adjustment on plan
Liabilities (loss) / (=1fY) / o WR o1
gain 16867154  1,14,07,251 AT 1,68,67,154 1,14,07,251
e) Experience .
adjustment on plan °)
Assets (81197) /<9 &R 3rga
(loss) / gain — — G _ _
11. Movement in the liability recognized in the 11. go—99 A A= Qgar 9 afafafd
balance sheet
31/03/2014  31/03/2013 31/03/2014  31/03/2013
a) Opening netliability  18,40,52,255 19,62,07,054 %) 3y g <uar 18,40,52,255 19,62,07,054
b) Expenses as above 40,56,072  1,59,82,245 @) WW 4056,072  1,59,82,245
c) Benefits paid (3,20,912) (2,81,37,044)
T) A Yoo (3,20,912) (2,81,37,044)
d) Actualreturnon
plan assets — — a) aRefgfeert
e) Acquisition ENCISIEEZEIE R — —
adjustment — T) SIfrE FHARISH — —
f) Closing net Liability  18,77,87,415 18,40,52,255 ) HaRv gt <Iarg 18,77,87,415 18,40,52,255

12.

Major categories of plan assets (as percentage
of total plan assets)

31/03/2014  31/03/2013

a)

b)

Government of India
Securities

State Government
securities

High Quality Corporate
Bonds

Equity Shares of listed
companies

Property

Special Deposit Scheme
Funds Managed by Insurer

Bank Balance

Total

(170
N

12. AT aREufeaal @) &g ARRT (Ga ST
gl & gfaerd @ JER)

31/03/2014  31/03/2013

%) ARG AR Yl

W) I WRBR gl

T) T UrEr S 9l

H) g HufEl & sfdact TR
g) wufed

) Ry S Ao

w) dHreal & g1 yefad A
o) d@ I

Bl




13. Enterprise best estimate of contribution during
nextyearis Rs.2,72,84,861/-.

14. Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year as per
revised schedule VI to the companies Act.
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13. Il 9y @ foQ siwreE &1 Stalfie gafaw
AT 2,72,84,861/- w0 B |

14. ¥ AFfAfr o Ffa IgYd VI & IgarR
a8 @ 3ra # LT &1 AR (IEHDHIA)

31/03/2014  31/03/2013

a) Current liability 2,32,28,351  2,86,99,052

b) Non-Currentliability  16,45,59,064 15,53,53,203
c) Total PBO at the

end of year 18,77,87,415 18,40,52,255

49. Additional information in pursuance to the provisions
of paragraph -5 of General Instructions to Schedule

VI to the Companies Act, 1956.

31-3-2014 31-3-2013

A) Earnings in Foreign

Exchange
a) FOB Value of Exports NIL NIL
b) Royalty, Know-how,
Profession and
consultation fees NIL NIL
c) Interest and Dividend NIL NIL
d) Other Income NIL NIL

B  Raw Material consumed As per Annex.(B)
As per Annex.(B)

C) Expenditure in CIF Value
foreign Currency of Import
Raw Material NIL NIL
Components &
Spare Parts NIL NIL
Capital Goods NIL NIL
Others 1,46,312* NIL

*Amount of expenses yet to be provided in the Books of
Accounts and to be adjusted from advance given to staff
since the staff is yet to submit the actual bills.

31/03/2014  31/03/2013

%) e < 2,32,28,351  2,86,99,052

@) IR—aTe] T 16,45,59,064 15,53,53,203
T) 9 B I W

o Adian 18,77,87,415 18,40,52,255

49. HWA AMMEH 956 & A — VI D HET
frdel @ IgWe—5 & Yraul > JFAROT |
faRad SFHRT |

31-03-2014 31-03-2013
@) fac=h ga1 # HArE
v fRdswatdiq@ I3 I
dl. MG, DRI, Faar NG
T IR e
RS S RNCRCIC N gl gl
S g A gl gl

Q) UYad deal A Aged () B TTAR
Srgeri (A1) @ TR

) faceh a1 # @d SATAT BT BT
RCIEN T
Fodl AT Nl Nl
T T NSl NSl
TR U
ECICASIGR T T
Sl 1,46,312* I

*TTar | il Th @dt Bl I & T fhy U § SR
¥ o fay Ty 1w # | Jarfora fey o €, dfd
Th BT 34 IRefdd faeT o1 a8 |

®
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Currentyear Previous year

D) Value of

Consumption

a) Imported raw material, Spare Parts

Rs.

and Components NIL

Value

%

NIL

Value %

Rs.

NIL NIL

)  STE H "

are] a8 fasar ad

T %

il

0

Q. ITfad dear 9rd, IfaRed da—gsf

IRTgeds g

b) Indigenous raw material Spare Parts & Components

XTI L9

Sr. Particular Current Year) % Previous Year %
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
1 Seeds 2,51,31,843 0.62 1,94,22,743 0.59
2 Seed consume out of Adjusted from sales
Farm produce as per audited financial
statements 3,61,03,155 1.09
3 Seeds under Grower’s prog 3,79,29,37,108 93.08 3,04,39,78,649 92.20
4 Fertilizer & Pesticides 6,34,87,704 1.55 5,07,26,111 1.54
5 Store & Spares 1,85,23,440 0.45 1,68,33,916 0.51
6 Petrol Oil &Lubricant 9,65,26,546 2.37 6,83,59,442 2.07
7 Gunny Bags 7,83,04,163 1.92 6,61,84,515 2.00
9. el Hoar A, falRed sa—yd @ik Tea:
22 B K qduE g Wl (wo) % fara adf wf¥ (wo) %
|0
1 ClS| 2,51,31,843 0.62 1,94,22,743 0.59
P SueT A &t @ S
el & IER
a1 | Fwrafora 3,61,03,155 1.09
3 IACH HIBA D 3,79,29,37,108 93.08 3,04,39,78,649 92.20
ded dIe
4 YD Ud PHleAND 6,34,87,704 1.55 5,07,26,111 1.54
5 WR Td TR 1,85,23,440 0.45 1,68,33,916 0.51
6 Ui vd wIEd 9,65,26,546 2.37 6,83,59,442 2.07
7 SECCIN 7,83,04,163 1.92 6,61,84,515 2.00

(172)
N
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50. Under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 50. &, ofg U4 A= Qe g srffay 2006 & ded
Development Act, 2006 certain disclosures are . TN :
: & " IUH W HalOT B dIl BT Gardr
required to be made relating to Micro, Small & T ag N 5 N > &
Medium Enterprises. The corporation is in process P Ao = | _ i\ﬂ% Pe ng SRR
of compiling relevant information from its supplier % TEd WA BF & IR ¥ AT G Hbfold B &
about their coverage under the Act. Since the 2 dfeh Feferd g orfl Sucter T8l 2, i ol |
rglevant information is not readily available no IS UHEBROT TET AT AT R |
discloser has been made in the accounts.
51. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide their order
dated 30.04.2014 (conveyed by letter No.24/1/2014- 51. BURC TEol HATrd o 399 feTd  30.04.2014
CL-1ll dated 05.05.2014) has amalgamated the . _CL-lIl fei
Corporation with National Seeds Corporation Limited & smed (7= W 24 /01,2014 —CL-II
w.e.f01.04.2014. 05.05.2014 T IR BT 7131) 78 Bl I e
e fofiice @ 4121 01.04.2014 9 TMTET ®U A faer g @
fearmar g |
52. Previous year figures have been re-grouped or 52 SIET armaead ¥ a8t fod a5 @ arss gﬂﬂ‘ﬂ’fgﬁ
rearranged wherever found necessary. .
T gefaRea s fag g & |
53. Note 1to 52 form an integral part of Balance Sheet - : R
and Profit & Loss account. 53. _ 130 52 eT—ual T ST erl 1
ATE |
FA S Y AT
hITYTeR Trara T, ferd ot & Tirg LRCA RG]
T Yeiereh (o e o) T Gfe T TS v ey ey (fo=n)
204, TS 3UTEHE 7/308, e qet T o e fafies uty st Frm fafies
Th-5c1Teh, faeha Ot eIt TR, f&1-03289716 f&1.02333359
= faee-110018 faeeti-110092 TaT : 24, 9, Tar-gu-1/11,
Z-5, SArR-ot foeftar a1, audt,
TSTARIE, THT, 7 feeeft-110012
73 feeeit-110012
T FHaiE Rure & 1aR
& ST U hUA
e Ra e
TH E, 000629N
1T, ST HAR Afear
TaR .
T 73 faeett HEEIA FE 080160
femieR : 21-08-2014 54, TRAFTS, 7 faeedl-110002

®
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S. No.

Kaushik Rakshit
General Manager (F&A)

R T w1 fafaes

§5F[IE§ State Farms Corporation of India Limited

STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

Information About Business Segment for the Financial Year 2013-14

SEGMENTS Producing Segment
Rs

Revenue
External Sales/ Subsidy/Other Income 612,946,622
Total Revenue 12,946,622
RESULT
Segment Result
Operating expenses 624,500,896
Profit Before Tax (11,554,274)
Provision for Taxation 2,390,625

Net Profit / Loss 13,944
OTHER INFORMATION

Segment Assets 2,400,976,367
Unallocated Corporate Assets -

Total Assets 2,400,976,367
Segment Liabilities 922,944,583
Unallocaed Corporate Liabilities -
Total Liabilities 922,944,583
Capital Expenditure 285,399,617
Depreciation 45,026,057
Non cash expenses other than 1,322,385

depreciation For and on behalf of the Board

Mohd. Raquim
Company Secretary
7/308, Ilird Floor,
Laxmi Nagar,
Delhi-110092

Address: 24, Ground Floor,

Retailing & Distribution

(Grow. Prog)
Rs

4,428,605,837

4,42 7

3,914,581,772
514,024,065
137,175,635

376,848,430

2,305,626,645
2,305,626,645
1,139,393,570
1,139,393,570
37,148,996
1,238,207

Unallocated
Revenue/Expenses
Rs

212,367,810

212,367,810

111,978,775
100,389,035
44,894,272

55,494,763

1,175,323,595
1,175,323,595
3,819,588,454
3,819,588,454
452,560
1,008,757

For on Behalf of Board

V.K.Gaur

Chairman-Cum-
Managing Director
National Seeds Corpn. Ltd.

DIN-03289716

Type-5, BLK-B, IARI, Pusa
New Delhi-110012

Place : New Delhi

Date

1 21-08-2014

1

8

®

o

Consolidated
Rs
5,253,920,269

2 20,2

4,651,061,443
602,858,826
184,460,532
41 294

4,706,603,012
1,175,323,595
5,881,926,607
2,062,338,153
3,819,588,454
5,881,926,607
323,001,173
47,273,021
1,322,385

M.M.Sharma

Director (Finance)
National Seeds Corpn. Ltd.

As per our report of even date
For Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 000629N

per CA. Ramesh Kumar Bhatia

Partner

Membership No. 080160

54, Daryaganj

New Delhi - 110002

DIN-02333359
Address: EA-1/11,
lInd Floor, Inder Puri,

New Delhi-110012




45 ot a1ferer TG 2013-2014
45th Annual Report 2013-2014

O U9 wH fafaee
I 2013-14 & AT AR &3 & foa § g=
%.9. %’ﬂ &5 I el faa eEfed =™ Tafeha
ERCHCRERICERCIRER )
%. T T. T.
1 e
el fasht / oTfeieh TRl / 3791 3T 612,946,622 4,428,605,837 212,367,810 5,253,920,269
HA TSTE 612,946,622 4,428,605,837 212,367,810 5,253,920,269
2 gRom
&3 gRomm
& qfomy 624,500,896 3,914,581,772 111,978,775 4,651,061,443
TR 2™ (11,554,274) 514,024,065 100,389,035 602,858,826
HAYHE & fog gaa™ 2,390,625 137,175,635 44,894,272 184,460,532
e oy / =14 (13,944,899) 376,848,430 55,494,763 418,398,294
3 I
e gt 2,400,976,367 2,305,626,645 - 4,706,603,012
SfEfed Tmiyeh gREqfa - - 1,175,323,595 1,175,323,595
H uREutaan 2,400,976,367 2,305,626,645  1,175,323,595 5,881,926,607
&I aTg 922,944,583 1,139,393,570 - 2,062,338,153
SfTSIfed fHe SFa - - 3,819,588,454 3,819,588,454
/el eFATT 922,944,583 1,139,393,570  3,819,588,454 5,881,926,607
ST =™ 285,399,617 37,148,996 452,560 323,001,173
HATRH 45,026,057 1,238,207 1,008,757 47,273,021
TR & 3 TR Thdt =34 1,322,385 - - 1,322,385
Hd oS ot AT H
whifTeR Tfara Y, Tiferm aﬁ E%Tﬁtcr @.@.wﬁ
Hel yaiges (fart ud eram) HE afea e (fo=t
204 Tnﬁsﬁamﬁﬁz 7/308 qefter aet TI'Q"W ﬁmﬂfa&@z M‘qaflaﬁm%rhé-g
e, fereRrer U, ot TR, f&€71-03289716 f&1-02333359
aﬁﬁwﬁ 110018 fiw’rr 110092 T : 24, Y, Uar-gu-1/11,
2TEU-5, SAleh- it Tt T, 32U,
STTE, I, =g faee-110012
-110012
AT AHaR e R & 3gan
S ST U hUA
AR ARETehI
I, 000629N
T T2 faeet T G 080160

feieR : 21-08-2014 54, TRATTS, 7E feeeit-110002
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit Before Tax & CSR
as per Statement of Profit & Loss
Adjusted for :

Depreciation

Interest Income

Dividend Income

Expenditure on CSR Activities

Adjustment to Deferred Capital Grant

Adjustment to Land Development Reserve

Proposed Dividend (Including DDT)

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

Provision for PRP Written back

Finance Costs (Interest Expense)

Operating Profit / (loss) before working
capital changes Adjusted for:
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Bank Balances
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payable & Liabilities

Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions

Cash Generated from Operations
Income Tax (Paid)/Refund
Net Cash From Operating Activities (A)

47,273,021
(14,630,674)
(99,990)
(7,839,927)
1,322,385
1,29,528,318
(27,813,396)
(4,771,281)

6,112,903

(558,726,684)
(85,096,322)
(3,734,575)
55,416,582
1,848,588
(126,777,747)
264,361,092

(184,460,532)

1

®

2013-14 (in Rs.)

602,858,826

39,082,266
(40,817,437)
(99,990)
(4,167,000)
1,380,153
36,095,941
(27,448,585)
(5,013,401)
(42,600,000)
1,912,817
129,081,359

731,940,185
9,780,764
(477,931,424)
(39,000,000)
(710,683,840)
(57,103,593)
307,370,758

425,574,973
(452,709,066)

279,231,119
(184,460,532)
94,770,587

(151,885,168)

82

2012-13 (in Rs.)

581,851,583

(41,675,236)

540,176,347

(541,992,362)
(1,816,015)
(151,885,168)
(153,701,183)
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31.03.2014 WX T U o T HeT Tehel Yo ferawor

2013-14 (%, ®)

2012-13 (%, ®)

®. U Taraiel ¥ Tehat varg
F TE HLOE.AR 6 o o & STER
@Y TH 7 o
RiERSte!
TaESH & fag
Hedeld
S 3T
AT T
3
Hi.ug.em nfafafidt & faw ==
FRfA 3TeH & forg aarEsH
off foerre stfara & forg s
e e (SrEe wfed)
worrg afgufa i fas! Wy
qreTRet araet & fere grasm
fo o (= @)

FRATA Gt aRedd | ge g=red @y / gi)
A % fag

e gt # (Ffg) / wH

=R i # (Jfg) / wH

31 9 I H (gfg) / wHt

o1 R S # (Ffg) / w

=1 =] afeatwE # (afs) / wH

IR gedaisti Ta gaaist ¥ (gfg) / &t
g § () / wH

T § The T

IR (Yex) / 99"
(151,885,168)

T Tiafafedt 9 feet Tendt ()

602,858,826

39,082,266
(40,817,437)
(99,990)
(7,839,927)
1,322,385

(27,813,396)
(4,771,281)

6,112,903

(558,726,684)
(85,096,322)
(3,734,575)
55,416,582
1,848,588
(126,777,747)
264,361,092

(184,460,532)

3)

129,081,359

731,940,185

452,709,066)
279,231,119

(184,460,532)

94,770,587

(99,990)
(4,167,000)
1,380,153
36,095,941
(27,448,585)
(5,013,401)
(42,600,000)
1,912,817

9,780,764
(477,931,424)
(39,000,000)
(710,683,840)
(57,103,593)
307,370,758
425,574,973

(151,885,168)

581,851,583

(41,675,236)

540,176,347

(541,992,362)
(1,816,015)

(153,701,183)

(
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il

2013-14 (in Rs.) 2012-13 (in Rs.)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Sale of Tangible Assets 8,897,233 5,591,780
Purchase of Tangible & Intangible Assets  (236,984,608) (179,644,677)
CWIP of Tangible Assets 13,219,967 (36,766,911)
Interest Income 14,630,674 40,817,437
Dividend Income 99,990 (200,136,744) 99,990 (169,902,381)
Net Cash From Investing Activities (B) (200,136,744) (169,902,381)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
Interest Paid (6,112,903) (1,912,817)
Dividend Paid (Including DDT) (27,448,585) (18,299,060)
Loan Taken (Repaid) 8,147,729 13,980,592
(25,413,759) (6,231,285)
Net Cash From Financing Activities (C) (25,413,759) (6,231,285)
Net (Decrease)/Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) (130,779,916) (329,834,849)
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 552,230,520 882,065,369
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 421,450,604 552,230,520

For on Behalf of Board

Kaushik Rakshit Mohd. Raquim V.K.Gaur M.M.Sharma
General Manager (F&A) Company Secretary Chairman-Cum- Director (Finance)
71308, llird Floor, Managing Director National Seeds Corpn. Ltd.
Laxmi Nagar, National Seeds Corpn. Ltd. DIN-02333359
Delhi-110092 DIN-03289716 Address: EA-1/11,
Address: 24, Ground Floor, lInd Floor, Inder Puri,
Type-5, BLK-B, IARI, Pusa New Delhi-110012

New Delhi-110012

As per our report of even date
For Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 000629N

per CA. Ramesh Kumar Bhatia

Partner
Place : New Delhi Membership No. 080160
Date :21-08-2014 54, Daryaganj

New Delhi - 110002
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2013-14 (in Rs.) 2012-13 (in Rs.)
. frae nfafaferd @ Tl yae
IrEdfaes qigafar 1 fosht 8,897,233 5,591,780
79 Ud A uREufadi & Tl (236,984,608) (179,644,677)
St qREdfEl w1 Hesgeedl 13,219,967 (36,766,911)
= T 14,630,674 40,817,437
AT 99,990  (200,136,744) 99,990  (169,902,381)
e TffatrEl | et waTE (@) (200,136,744) (169,902,381)
71, o= vreror nifafafern @ et varg
Teq oI (6,112,903) (1,912,817)
TeT @Y (EEe afed) (27,448,585) (18,299,060)
YR (AT 8,147,729 13,980,592
(25,413,759) (6,231,285)
ot aroror fafafi=t @ fraet Tt (25,413,759) (6,231,285)
ST T Thel TS (FH) / G (F+T+) (130,779,916) (329,834,849)
IS T YESG H Ahal a1 Tha! THHE 552,230,520 882,065,369
Y hT HHIG 9T Tehel qo1 Tohg] THh e 421,450,604 552,230,520
Fd SIS T ATH
hifyTeR Tfara T, Tfern E1IC R e R
T Yeiereh (o e v T Gfee T TS v ey ey (fo=n)
204, TSN ST HE 7/308, e aet TS a Frm fafiees o= oiw frm fafies
Th-5e1Teh, forehra O, T TR, f&1-03289716 f&1.02333359
g feeeit-110018 feeeti-110092 Tl : 24, YA, TaT-30-1/11,
2TEU-5, sAteh-oif Tt a1, SaUd,
TSNS, YT, 72 faeett-110012
g faeeil-110012
TR ARG RUiE & 3 Er
Tl AT U Ul
A tRETehI
I, 000629N
1T, ST HAR Arfear
UG
T =8 et HEEIA FE 080160
f&ieR : 21-08-2014 54, TRATTST, T3 feeeil-110002

(rs5)
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STATE FARMS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
TOTALAREA, CULTIVABLE AREA, CROPPED AREA AND CROPPING INTENSITY
AT FARMS FOR THE LAST FIVE YEARS
fuset uier el | Wl T /et &, HT AT &F qAT "HA TITAT Rl Ffa9Td
Area in Hectare/&57 8. ®

Particulars Year Suratgarh ~ Sardargarh Jetsar  Hisar Raichur Total
foraa EL AT RN Sae e TR IR
Total area with the farms ~ 2009-10 6296 4548 5394 2710 2960 21908
TRIHT T R & 2010-11 6296 4548 5394 2710 2960 21908
2011-12 6296 4548 5394 2710 2960 21908
2012-13 6296 4548 5394 2710 2960 21908
2013-14 6296 4548 5394 2710 2960 21908
Total Cultivable area 2009-10 5694 4038 2875 2309 1564 16480
el HIY AT & 2010-11 5694 4038 2875 2309 1564 16480
2011-12 5744 4138 2875 2409 1564 16730
2012-13 5744 4138 2875 2409 1564 16730
2013-14 5744 4138 2875 2409 1564 16730
Total Cropped area 2009-10 5909 3961 2224 2823 951 15868
el HIETA & 2010-11 6315 4629 3614 3391 888 18837
2011-12 6762 4942 3953 3387 849 19893
2012-13 6306 4172 3743 2689 770 17680
2013-14 6837 4566 3709 3391 1099 19602
Cropping Intensity (percent) 2009-10 104 98 77 122 61 96
el e (faerd) 2010-11 111 115 126 147 57 114
2011-12 118 119 137 141 54 119
2012-13 110 101 130 112 49 106
2013-14 119 110 129 141 70 117

)
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